





STATE OF CALIFORNIA

FRANCHISE TAX BOARD

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95857

April 13, 1978

(—ieoples Temple of the Disciples of Charist
P.0. Box 15384
San Francisco, CA 94115

L . ~

Subject : CERTIFICATE OF RELIEF FROM SUSPENSION QR FORFEITURE

Corporate Name : PEOPLES TENPLE OF THE DISCIPLES OF CHRIST
Corporate Number: 5005440 PT20T

This corporation has been relieved of suspension or forfeiture and is now
in good standing with the Franchise Tax Board.
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. . BRYCE D. WISNER
ATTORNEY AT Law

8222 VAN NUYS BOULEVARD
PANORAMA CiTY, CALIFORNIA 91402
. (2123) 994.-7401

February 17, 1978

Mr. Norbert Wisner
4033 Grand Avenue
Detroit, Michigan 48238

Re: Sale of Property
13280 Judd Street
Estate - Pointer

Dear Norbert:

I enclose a copy of the Escrow Instructions just for your
information, as well as 'Statement of Information which must
be filled out by you, as wé as a Quitclaim Deed for the
signature of your wife, which must be done before a Notary,
the last two items to be returned to me in the enclosed

self-adtlressed envelope.

The Escrow Instructions indicate that the buyer is to se-
cure a new loan for $13,600.00 and to execute a Second
Trust Deed in the amount of $1,700.00, as well as putting
down the sum of $1,700.00. From these sums, I roughly
estimate that the following expenses must be deducted

as due and owing through the sale of said property:

Bryce D. Wisner Loans . . $1,296.00
Julia May Loan to Prevent Foreclosure ‘ 400.00
Former Contractor o 350.00
Necessary Construction (Incl. Driveway & Heating) 3,000.00
Connection of Sewers 600.00
Escrow and Brokers' Fees 1,200.00

Total $6,846.00

So; therefore, as a quick guess, it seems that we might net
out of the sale of the Property somewhere near $8,000.00.

I am sending a similar letter to the other heirs, as well
as a copy of the Escrow Instructions, and it will be ap-
pPreciated if you will return the enclosed items at your
earliest convenience.




Mr. Norbert Wisner
February 17, 1978
Page Two

If there are any questions, feel free to call me at my
office.

Very truly yours,

e D). BXOM\—
’CE 'D. WIS
BDW:gn
Enclosures

P. S. It is also noted that fees are due to the Admin-
istratrix and the attorney for the Estate of Ruth
Pointer in the amount of $442.27 each.

SN 7-A28
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BRYCE D. WISNER
ATTORNEY AT LAW

8222 VAN NuYs BOULEVARD
PANORAMA CITY, CALIFORNIA 91402
(213) 994-7491

February 17, 1978 -

Nationwide Escrow Service
1007 Truman Street’ T
San Fernando, California 91340

" Attention: Gwen Jacobs

RE: Escrow Number 489
Sale of Property
13280 Judd Street
Pacoima, California

Dear Ms. Jacobs:

Enclosed you will find Escrow Instructions signed by me,
as well as my Statement of Information. You failed to
send me’'a Quitclaim Deed for the signature of Norbert
Wisner, who resides in Detroit, Michigan.

I had advised Mr. Stalworth about a loan made by me in
the approximate amount of $1,296.00, which was used to
prevent the property from being foreclosed on, as well
as the payment of taxes on the property and sale, and
the additional sum of approximately $500.00, that was
expended by Julia May Galloway for similar purposes
prior to my expenditures in 1977. ..
<C

The qguestion arises in-my mind as toshow. these two
indebtednesses should be taken care-of through the
escrow and if you have claim papers for this purpose
it will be appreciated if you will forward same to me.

I have caused to have the Deed and Statement of Informa-
tion as left with me by Stalworth to be forwarded to
Aaron Wisner, Mitchell Wisner and Lart.(lie Mulk, . Upon

receipt of same, I will cause to have them forwarded to
you.

I also note that fees are due to the Administratrix and
the attorney for the Estate of Ruth Pointer per the
Order Approving Final Report for Distribution in the
amount of $442.27 each.

MN-)~H4
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BRYCE D. WISNER
ATTORNEY AT LAW
8222 VAN NuYs BOULEVARD

PANORAMA CiTY, CALIFORNIA 91402
) (213) 994-7491

February 17, 1978

Mrs. Essie Mae Towns

c/o Charkin

P.0O. Box 15156

San Francisco, Ca. 94115

Re: éalerf‘Propert§
13280 Judd Street

Dear Essie:

Enclosed find copy of escrow instruction, my letter to esw
crow and statement of information for you to complete as
indicated.

The same-has been mailed to all the heirs per copy of let-
ter to Aaron, also enclosed. This gives a rough breekdown
as to expected expenditures.

Copies of the escrow and my letter have also been sent to
Mrs., Pugh and Julia. Attorney Burnett has advised me that
you were unable to get the Power of Attorney notarized an
ther will be an issue with the Title Company as to whether
they will be able to insure the title without same. We will
just have to wait and see. A bond may have to be posted.

May I hear from you as soon as possible.

Love Bryce

P
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BRYCE D. WISNER
ATTORNEY AT LAW
8222 VAN NUYS BOULEVARD
PANORAMA CITY, CALIFORNIA 91402
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United Statest3e« ~

Mrs Essie Mae Towns
c/o Peoples Temple Agri.
Post Office Box 893

Georgetown,
South America
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BRYCE D. WISNER
ATTORNEY AT LAW
8222 VAN NUYS BOULEVARD
PANORAMA CITY, CALIFORNIA 91402

States 3¢

Levie (e

. - Mrs. Essie Mae Towns
’ c/o People's Temple
. Agricultural Mission
Post Office Box 893
Georgetown, Guyana
South America
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JOHN SUTTER
ATTORNEY AT LAW
436 147H STREET
SuITE 1205
QAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612

763-1860

July 20, 1978

Levatus McKinnis

P.0O. Box 893
Georgetown, Guyana, S.A.
Dear Mr. McKinnis:

Enclosed please find my trustee check in the sum of
$361.57, following your recent instructions.

Yours very truly,

' / ’ //
4 /(,
/%&V«K—\

/ JOHN SUTTER

JS/kk {
Encl. ///

M=) -B




JOHN SUTTER
ATTORNEY AT LAW
436 - 14TH STREET
SUITE 1205
OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612

J O

Levatus McKinnis

P.0. Box 893

Georgetown, Guyana, S.A,

P




April 18, 1978

Levatus McKinnis
P.0. Box 893

Georgetown, Guyana, S.A.

Dear Mr. McKinnis:

I have again talked with the representatives of the
insurance company. Their top offer is $542.35, the amount
of the outstanding medical bills. I have told them to send
new relcase papers and the check. I assume from your letter
that this is acceptable to you. I am sorry we can't get more,
but since you are out of the country it is very difficult to
handle this case.

Out of the $542,35, one-third or $180.78 is for attorneys'
fees, leaving $359,57 for you. Out of.your share, you may if
you wish instruct me to pay Dr. Grubman his outstanding bdill of
$291.00 or Dr. Haas, his bill of $70.00, or both.

Please let me hear from you right away, because the
statute of limitations is about to run. I am enclosing an
authorization form which will permit me to negotiate the check
when it arrives and to send you your shares There will also be
release papers that.you will have to sign.

Yours very truly,

JOHN SUTTER

JS/kk
Encl.
cc: P.0. Box 15384

San Francisco, CA 94115 ° //A/// ,.a/

P.S.: 1If the settlement is not acceptable to you, send me
a telegram immediately on receiving this letter so
that I can take steps to file a lawsuit which will
grotect you from the one year statate of limitations.
f the settlement is acceptable, it is not necessary to
send the telegram. .
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JOHN SUTTER
ATTORNEY AT LAW
436 14TH STREET
SUITE 1205
OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612
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Levatus McKinnis
P.0. Box 893
Georgetown, Guyana, S.A.
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LAW OFFICES

KARNO 8 FISHER

NORTON S. KARNO A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
JAMES Q. FISHER MANUFACTURERS BANK BUILDING-PENTHOUSE SUITE
STEPHEN A. LENSKE 16255 VENTURA BOULEVARD
MARSHALL N. SCHWARTZ

SOMN A. BARCLAY ENCINO, CALIFORNIA 91436
MICHAEL . KASSAN (213) 981-3400 AND 872-1800

EVAN B. SCHENKEL Apl’il 17, 1978

JUDY L. GRAY

People's Temple

FILE NUMBER

1859 Geary Boulevard #303
San Francisco, California - 94115
Professional services rendered through
$ 510.00

March 31, 1978
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NORTON S. XARNO
JAMES Q. FISHER
STEPHEN A. LENSKE

LAW OFFICES

KARNO & FISHER .
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION .
MANUFACTURERS BANK BUILDING-PENTHOUSE SUITE

MARSHALL N. SCHWARTZ 16255 VENTURA BOULEVARD
SHERMAN D.LENSKE ENCINO, CALIFORNIA 91436

JOSEPH M.COBERT
EVAN B, SCHENKXEL

JUDY L. GRAY

{213) 981-3400 AND 872-1800

KENNETH MILLER

June 26, 1978 -

Mrs. Jean Brown
P.0. Box 15023
San Francisco, California 94115

Re: By-Laws of People's Temple of
the Disciples of Christ

Dear Mrs. Brown:

Pursuant to various telephone conferences with you and other
members of the Church, the purpose of this letter is to set
forth the major ambiguities in the above mentioned By-Laws;
and to pose certain key substantive guestions, the answers
to which are necessary in order for us to draft new By-Laws
for the corporation. Please realize that this list is not
wholly comprehensive, but rather includes only the major
ambiguities affecting control of the corporation. The
following then is a section by section analysis of the By-
Laws.

1. Section 3.02 does not adeguately define the quali-
fications of an associate member. For example, is a member-
ship card automatically given to each person over the age of
eighteen who is in sympathy with the purposes of the Church
and genuinely desires to work towards fulfillment of its
purposes and programs, or must membership be approved by the
voting members or Board of Directors?

2. Section 3.03 states that an election of a director
operates to make said director a voting member. Removal of
a director will reciprocately terminate the director's
voting status. Section 3.07 states that a voting member can
be removed by a three-fourths majority vote of the total
authorized voting membership. Yet, Section 4.12 only re-
guires a simple majority vote of the directors for removal.
it is our understanding that there is a total overlap at
this time between directors and voting members. Hence, the
different removal procedures seem to permit inconsistent
results. -

/{//(/’/"E_/

FILE NUMBER




Mrs. Jean Brown
June 26, 1978
Page Two .

3. Section 3.03 provides that associate members may
be elected to voting status. How many votes are necessary
for such election? Further, this section provides that when
a person ceases to be a director, he or she ceases to be a
voting member. Does that person also cease to be an asso-
ciate membexr?

4. Section 3.04 states that each voting member is en-
titled to one vote. In Section 4.03 directors are elected
by voting members. Section 4.01 provides for seven direc-
tors. Yet, unless there are more than seven voting members,
seven directors cannot be elected if each voting member has
only one vote. Secondly, even if there were seven voting
members each director would only receive one vote each, but
in effect this curtails the election process. From the
examples stated, the ambiguities within the procedure for
electing directors are most apparent. These sections should
be rewritten to accurately describe the election process.

5. Section 3.06 provides for termination of associate
member status for good cause upon majority vote after notice
and a fair hearing. What are the guidelines for such hear-
ing and before what body is the hearing conducted?

6. Section 3.07 provides for termination of voting
status for cause by a three-fourths majority vote of the
total "authorized" voting membership. Is there a difference
between voting members and "authorized" voting members?

Does termination as a voting member mean expulsion from the
organization or does it mean reduction to the status of an
associate membex?

7. Section 3.09 which dictates the special meeting
procedures appears to be in the conjunctive, although said
section apparently should be in the disjunctive.

8. Section 4.02 implies the existence of a process by
which a member is nominated to be a director of the organi-
zation. Who nominates such person and what are the qualifi-
cations for nomination? Sections 5.01 and 5.02 provide for
the number of officers and their election. Are the officers
selected from the associate membership or from the voting
membership? If such officers are selected from the asso-
ciate membership, does such person become a voting member
upon election to one of the specified offices? )

MM~/ E 2




Mrs. Jean Brown
June 26, 1978 .
Page Three .

9. Article VII briefly provides for the appointment
of committees. This provision should be amplified by
enumerating your current standing committees and providing
rules and guidelines for the conduct of business within
the committees and for reporting to the Board of Directors
or membership.

lo. Article VIII of the Articles of Incorporation as
amended by Amendment filed with the Secretary of State on
July 3, 1974, states as follows:

"The authorized number, if any, and gualifications of
members of the corporation, the filling of vacancies,
the different classes of membership, if any, the pro-
perty, voting and other rights and privileges of mem-
bers, and their liability to dues and assessments and
the method of collection, and the termination and
transfer of membership shall be as stated in the By-
Laws ...."

Most of the items referred to in the Article are not pro-
vided for in the current By-Laws. You should give thought
to how you want these matters treated in the By-Laws and so
advise us. '

After you have reviewed this letter and the corresponding
sections of your current By-Laws, kindly advise us as to the
requested information. We will then prepare a rough draft
based upon your answers. This draft should be reviewed by
the voting members and/or Board of Directors for their
comments. We will then prepare a final draft of the By-Laws
based upon any comments as to the preliminary draft.

Should you have any questions regarding any of the matters
contained herein, please do not hesitate to call.

Very truly yours,

y/ /%74

MARSHALL N. SCHWARTZ
for Karno & Fisher
A Professional Corporation

MNS:law

NN=1-£53
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LAW OFFICES - -. 15 BOARDMAN PLACE
SAN-FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94103

MARTIN, REED & VAN VLEAR TELEPHONE (415) 552-5650

PHILIP MARTIN
JOHN REED R
DOUGLAS H. VAN VLEAR ]

August 2, 1977 \ .

Honorable Forbes Burnham

Prime Minister

Government Buildings

Brickdam

Georgetown, Guyana

South America ‘l

Re: People's Temple
Dear Mr. Prime Ministex:

T want to highly recommend to you the work and organization
of People's Temple.

Although I have no personal official association with People's
Temple, I am familiar with its work in this city. It is an un-
usual and unique organization, which puts religious principles
into practice by working on the day-to-day problems of the

people in this community. TIts programs in child care, legal eid,
housing, and rehabilitation enjoy an outstanding reputation.

The people I have met from the Temple have been unfailingly
curteous, enthusiastic and public-spirited.

Recent attempts to smear the Temple here in San Francisco are,
as far as I can tell, without-any foundation in fact. T urge
you to look only to the facts, and to the experience of Temple
members in yur country, in judging the motivations and accom-
plishments of this fine organization.

Thank you for your attention.
Yours very truly,

T KTy =y

PHILIP MARTIN
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DENNIS ROBERTS - ATTORNEY

3521 GRAND AVENUE:OAKLAND CALIFORNIA94610:(415)465-6363 ’

Rev. Jim Jones

People's Temple '
1859 Geary Street

San Francisco, CA July 28, 1977

Dear Rev. Jones,

I have been following with great interest the
vituperative and defamatory attacks against you and the
People's Temple which have appeared in New West magazine
and, more recently, reprinted in the Mendicino Grapevine.
I recently saw the July 21 editorial in the Sun Reporter.

I initially met you in my capacity as attorney
for Dennis Banks. At the time of our first meeting his
wife, Ka-Mook was incarcerated in Kansas under a $20,000
bail. The defense fund was virtually non-existent and
the possibility of Ka-Mook obtaining bail was slim indeed.
Then you and the Temple stepped forward and out of the
goodness of your heart produced virtually the entire bail
for Ka-Mook. This put her in the position of being free
to help prepare our defense. Today, we got the wonderful
news that the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth
Circuit in San Francisco held that the government's case
against her must be dismissed. If you did not provide the
bail, she would have had to sit in jail for about two years
until she was ultimately vindicated, and instead of being
free to be with her family and small babies, If I knew
nothing else about you, this would be sufficient for me to
sing your praises to every available ear. However, after
our initial meeting I was so impressed with your "good works"
that T started to do my own "investigation®. Everyone spoke
in the most glowing terms of you, the Temple, and the work
that you have performed. You have constantly articulated
the position of the underdog and provided the support necessary
to stand up to overwhelming governmental attack. In so many
cases you and the Temple made the crucial difference in the
ability to withstand these attacks.

T am not a Christian and for many years have felt
strongly about the hypocrisy of so many who called themselves
. "christians®. It is only upon coming in contact with_ the
People's Temple that I was able to start to reappraise this
opinion and realize that there were people who did take their
professed religion seriously and who, in fact, did live up to

/U/f/t/—é’/




Rev. Jim Jones
June 28, 1977 .
Page 2 . .

what I would like to believe being a Christian means.

If there is any way that I can assist you in helping
to expose the falsity of the vile attacks against, you, please
do not hesitate to call on me. It would be but small repayment
for the debt that the people of this area owe you.

e

Dennis Roberts

DR: vV
cc: Sun Reporter
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43 IRON SHIP PLAZA
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94111
(415) 956.5544

Auguecst 3, 1977

The HEonorable Forbes Burnham, Prime Minister
Republic of Guyana '
Public Buildings Brickdanm

Georgetown, Cuyana

Dear Prime Minister Burnhan:

I apprecciate this opportunity to direct your attention to the work of
the Peonle's Temple of San rrancisco. 2t the reguegt of Gene Chaiken,
Legal Cowisel for the Terple, I thought it appropriate to extend my
versonal appraisal to you of the work they do here in San Francisco
so that it may add to their credibility in their efforts in your own
country. .

! s n= of the Tar Association
of San Francisco (1§73), a rrafessor of lav at astings Collae of tl.e
Taw and Consvléant o the Dean at that school. T aw 2 lavyer in active
private practice. I do not alone to People’ 13le and ty only contact
width tiem kas baen as a result of eouwr zhnxed g in a vari-.iv of
corrmmity wrojects in this city.

I have haéd an opportunity to mest and tali at longtkh vith Roverand Jin
Jonas, examined fully the services and programs of the FPeople's Teuple

and mnow their reputation in this commmnity in a variety of sourcas.

In all respects, the Feople's Tevple rakes a major contriliition to the
social wellbeing of this city, particularly amecng the disadvantaced,
minorities and dicabled within owur cormunity. Those individuils who
offen Find it difficult to assemble suvport for their position as they
seck to obtain lawful aad appropriate rxights from ouar society Ting a
strong and giving ally in Reverend Jin Jones anéd those with whem he vorks.

In any cornmunity such as ours, there are bound to he those who express
concern, and even disapproval, of the work performed by the Pcorle's

Tenple. 3y and large, I an forced to conclude that most, if not all,

of those who criticize the work of the People's Temple do so from a

vantage point of ignorance and without a full understanding of the

major social objectives and significant daily contributions nade by the
Temple to the personal 1ives of thousands of individuals living in our city.

I prefer to believe that if they had a full opportunity to understand the
work being done that it would allay their suspicions and put their fears
to rest. . -

vwhile I do not have personal contact with the work heing done in your
Pepublic by the People's Termple, I have had it fully dJdescribed to re

and most certainly believe in hoth the concept and tlie realization

which appears to be a daily event. Projccts Cesigned to provide a nevw
1ife for peovle without hope derand our full support, y&t seldom recaive

/U/f/’/"/‘f .




CO-CHAIRVEN
Rerert D. Faven
Anthony C. Gilbert

FINANCE CHAIRMAN
Vernon L. Goodin

.COMMITTEE

{Btent M. Abel
James M. Allen
. John P. Austin
Barbara Allen Babcock
*Cameton Baker |
George R. Bianchi
*Stephen V. Bomse
Devid E. Bordon
“Alexander L Brainerd
fichard M., Bryan,
Barry L_Bunshoft
{James T. Cateshu
Richard H. Carison
Edward G. Chandler
R. Barry Churton
1Charles H. Chtiord
*George H. Clyde, Jr.
Wiliiam K, Coblentz
John M. Collette
Scott Conle!

George W. mbe, Jr.
*Richsrd C. Dinkelspiol
*Donald L. Edgar

Auban Ann Eisenhardi
John G, Eliot, Jr.
4°Robert H, Fabian
Neil E. Falconer
Seymour Farber
F. Conger Fawcett
*Jesse Feldman
Joseph Freitas, Jt.
Fredeuck P, Funn
4°John J. Goiddere
*Bynssn J. Goissten
Wwilliam K. nasue, Ji.
Duntan E. havoes
*Davic & houstor
Treaiton E. heaoerson

+ 4°Claude h hog2”

Henry W, Howard
*Luwel O Jonnsion
tLawtence W, Joroan. Ji.
*Eavard E. Kalugren

Michael N. Knoune
James P. Kleinberp
Wilham B Kuder
*Gsroon J. Ly
Cnarles R. Lawrence, 11
Patticia Denise Lee
Victor B, Levit
Putnam Livermore
Richard J. Mazlaury
James R, Madison
Susanne hartinel
“Viima §. Marunez
Turner H. McBane
twWilham D. McKee
Judith G. McKelvey
wWitkam C. MeNei, Tt
Amnur Kencesse
Ferer Mexes
Noel W, heils
Davig £ Neison
Bernzrg Fetne
suart R, Pollak
Thomas W, Pulliam, Jr.

*  Rober: M. Rayme*

*lrving F. Reizherns Ji
Atvin J. Rocxwell
Edwatd W Rosston

tEgward J. Rutt
Thomas F. Smegal, Jr.
Yaroslav Sochynsky
Robent G. Sproul. Jr.
Gerveor € Sunng
Davic Lrramn
David T. Styles
John A Sutro
Deanis 8. T2ien
FRovernt A. Thompson
1 William E, Trautman
Michae! Traynor
E. Robent Wallach
Howsrd M Wexler
Helen A, Venanon
Jetirey J. \Wwang
Jerry G, woipnt

{Finance Committee
*Eaeculive Commitiee

T SAN FRANCISCO LAWYERS' CONMMITTEE
2~ .  FOR URBAN AFFAIRS .
~r 21ST FLODR MILLS TOWER i
e 220 BUSH STREET - S
. - " -SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORMIA 84104
. A Telephone (415) 989-2444 3%/~ 115
- 7 August 2, 1977
The Honorable Forbes Burnham L
Prime Minister, Government Buildings
Brickdam )

.Georgetown, Guyana, South America

RE Peoples Temple

.Dear Prime Ministexr Burnham:

- STAFF—.__ ——- -
© Giibért T. Giatum

=L _Metvin L Kennedy .
- - Janice J. Karkhanen - —
. e e = -
‘ -

.I am writing to express my views of the very £ine
. work being done by the Peoples Temple. I have

attended services at the Temple in S
and taken a tour of their facilities

an Francisco
I was

. favorably impressed by their wvary strong spirit
and morale of the people working at the Temple, anc

py the programs in which they were i
Temple has vigorous DIOCIAmS involivi
free food to mainly poor, elderly ps
programs; a printing shop ané facili

training people in media work; a thorough school

jnvolved in the basics, Grama, ar:t and other curr
ses

nhe

" several thriving business enterpri
very moving religious exercise. T

Temple appear deeply committed to the
justice, ané to the dedicated efforts
Reverend Jim Jones and o~her members C

nvolved. The

ng serving

ople; jeb-training
+ies; a procran

icule;
z

2s well z=

~oc

addressing existing social injustices.

1 am sure that the people
benefit from the programs

eT6/33% :




ﬁ;f | 772zneva3gfgu@zvuz&b7uz/:5ﬁ;§pwe/ﬁx Poace and Freedom

*Y, FOUNDED IN 1815 / First President: JANE ADDAMS

UNITED STATES SECTION, 1213 RACE STREET, PHILADELPHIA, PA. 19107 / LO 37110 (215) / CABLE WILUS
San Francisco Branch-50 0ak Street, San Francisco, CA 94102 /863-7146

August 9, 1977

Honorable Forbes Burnham
Prime Minister, Guyana
Government Buildings
Brickdam

Georgetown, Guyana

Dear Sir:

I have been familiar with the career of Rev. Jim Jones for many
years. He has done outstanding work with our troubled youth,
the needy aged, the sick and the poor.

I feel he is under attack because he has chosen to guestion the
system that breeds the above adversities. If the Rev., Jones
spoke for the corporations and not for the people, he would not
£ind himself so bitterly assailed by our press.

We hear great things of the Peoples' Temple Project in Guyana.
We are grateful for your government's kindness and cooperation.
I hope it shall continue.

Respectfully,
Ll et
A Lrei e W.«-

Vivian Hallinan

S.F. Chairwoman of Womens International League for Peace & Freedom
(WILPF)

National Board WILPF - Womens Political Caucus

National Coordinator "Feed the Cities: Not the Pentagon"

AN -7 <)
Purpose: to work by non-violent mecns for the estoblisthment throughout the world of those political, sconomic, sociol, ond psychologico!
. . conditions which con ossure peoce and freedom.




S ACLU

AMERICAN CIVIL LIBERTIES UNION
OF NORTHERN CALIFORNIA, INC.
814 Mission Street—Suite 301 L] .
San Froncisco, California 94103
Telephone (415) 777-4880 3

September 15, 1977

Dear Mr. Garrxy:

As ‘I am sure you know, dealing with People‘'s Temple is
sometimes like trying to nail jello to the wall. Never-
theless, the present difficulties of the church make me very
uneasy and if you think there are' free exercise guestions
involved here and that the ACLU might be of help, I would be
interested in discussing the matter with you or the person
you designate.

Sincerely yours,

David M. Fishlow
Executive Director

Charles R. Garry

Garry, Dreyfus, McTernan, etc.
1256 Market Street

San Francisco CA 94102

DECEIYRER
b SEP19 19775 @

Barry, Dreyfs, HeTerngp & Bmtsky

MA-1-K
Richard De Loncie, Chairperson « Ruth Jacobs, Helen A.Saiz Vice Choirpersons « Warren H. Saltzman, Sect-Treas + Dovid M Fishlow. Execuuve
Durector » Charles C. Marson. Legol Director « Brent Barnhort, Legislotive Representotve (Sacromento) » Dorothy Ehrlich Development Director




flevised Order Re Child Custody.

BUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE
of Californir In the City and County of
San Francisco.

In re the Maniage of Petitioner::
BRACE LUCY STOEN and Respondent:
TIMOTHY O. STOEN.—No, 719-147.

Good cause appearing:

1. Petitioner is awarded custody of

JOHNK VICTOR STOEN, sge 5, date of
pirth January 25, 1972, pending further
order_of this court.
. 2. petitfoner’s Order to Show Cause
Re Custody {5 continued for further
bearing until November 18th, 1977, Dept.
13 st 9:00 a.m.

3, Good cause sppearing, the REV.
I JONES iz ordered jolned as a party
to this action pursuant to Section 35159
©f the Callfornia Civll Code.

4. Pursuant to Section 5154(1)((d) of
the Callfornis Civil Code, the court di-
rects that service of this order, the sums=
mons and 1 upon lal t
JONES shall be deemed to have been
effected upon proof of the doing of the
tollowing acts: (1) the malling of a copy
of this order, the summons and petition
first class postage prepaid, to the REV-
EREND JIM JONES, c/o PEOPLE'S
TEMPLE, 1851 Geary Street, San Fran-
elsco, Callfornia. Ssid mailing shall oc-
cur no later than September 1, 1977;
(2) the malling of this order, the sum-
mons and petition alrmall postage to
REV. JIM JONES, c¢/o THE PEOPLE'S
TEMPLE AGRICULTURAL MISSION,
Guyana, Sald malling shall occur no
later than September 1, 1917 (3) the
mealling of & copy of this oxder to
Charles Garry, Attorney at Law, 1256
Market Street, San Francisco, California.
Sald malling shall occur no later than
September 1, 1977; and (4) publication
of this order in the Rscorder, a news-
paper of general clrculation for 4 times
in four successive weeks as provided fn
Government Code 6064. The last day of
publication shall be no later than No-
vyember 1lth, 1977. In the alternative,
REV. JONES may be personally served.

5. Pursuant to Scctlon 5160(2) of the
Californta Civil Code, Claimant REV.
JIM JONES is ordered to appear before
this coutt on November 18th, 1977, Room
48], City Hall, to show cause why petl-
tioner should not be awarded custody to
said minor,

6. Pursuant to Sectlon 5160(2) of the
California Civll Code, Claimant REV.
3IM JONES is advised that a fallure to
appear at the time and place designated
above may result in a decislon adverse

“to_himself

7. Any p'revlous declaration or state-
ment signed by either petitioner or re-
d auth t JONE:

to act as guardian of said minor child
is hereby declared null and vold.

8. The partles and their agents are
restrained from removing sald minor
from the City and County of San Fran-
eisco pending further order of thils
court.,

Dated: October 14, 1977,

DONALD B, 3
Judge of the Superior Coutt.

Endorscd: Flled Oct. 14, 1977. CARL
M. OLSEN, Clerk, By: SUE WALKER,
Deputy Clerk,

EFFREY A. HAAS, 36899 Saciamento
Street. San Francisco, California 91118;

MARGARET RYAN, 234 Page BStreet,
Ban Franclsco, California 94102, Attor-
peys for Petitioner.

Ko, 45652 Oct 18-4t-Tu-R
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MARGARET RYAN
ATTORNEY AT LAW
294 PACE STREET
SAN FRANCTISCO, CA 93102
t415) 626-0979

JEFCRTY AL HAJNS
Attorney a. Law
3609 Cacramentd Stroct
San Francisco, CA 2411z
(415; 222-37.°°

MARCARET RYAY -
Attorney at Law

234 Page Street

San Trancisce, G 24102

(432) 626-0%79 ‘
Attornays for Patiticntzr .
.
SUPBRIIR soATE OF CALIFORNIA

IV THE STTY O RED COUYTY OF SAM FRANCISTIO
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Petitioner: GRACT™ LUTY STOR REVISED ORC. B _OF CHILD CUSTODY

3

ana

Resrondent: WININGY 2. STODD

et N e e

GN0D CLUST APPRARING:

1. Petitioner ig awarded custolvy of JOMT VICTOR S5TOEH, age
5, d.o.h. 1/25/72 pending further orxder of this court.

titioner's Order to Show Cause Re Custody is continued

for further hearine until ﬁcuzﬁgzn /& 1977, 9ept. 13 at 9:00 AM,

3. Gond causze apwearing, the ROY¥. JIM JOrms is/ordered
joined as a party to this action pursuant to Section 5152 of the
California Civil Codc.

4. pursuant to Section 5157 (1) (i) of tha California Civil

Codc, the court dirssts that serrice of this ordcr, the swnmoas

and wpetitinn unon Clairant JOUFS shall “Wo dnomcd to have besn

i
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effcected uonon prons of the doinc of the fo 1lewing acts: (1) the
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MARGARET RYAN

ATTORNEY AT LAW
204 PAGE STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102

(415) 626-09790

mailina of a copv cof this cricr, fhe, SIWROAS NG vetition firs:
class postage prewald, Lot
TEMPLYY, 1251 Geary Sernat, fan Tranciszco, California.  $aid

]

mailing shall occur no laker ghan oomzechor 1. U977

2) ths

.

mailing of this orier, the summons and petition alrmail postaue
to RFY. JIM JOi, c/2 THR PEOPLF'S TEAPLT AGRICULTURAL MISSION,
Guyvana. Said mailirg shall ccecur no larer than Septewber 1, 1377:
(3) the mailing of a copy of this crdar to CHARLES GARRY, Attcraey
at Law, 1256 Marlet Streect, &an rrancisco, California. 8zid
mailing shall eccur no lawsr than Eestember 1, 1977: and (4) pub-
lication of khis order in the Recorier, A Rewspaper of aencral
circulation for & <cimes in 4/ successive weeks as provided in
Government Code s0/¢ . The iant Aav of publication shall e no
later than ;&buaﬁqéén. }/ , 1977. 1In the alternative, RFV.
JONES méy be perscuiaily scrved.
5. Pursuant to Section 5160(2) of the California Civil Code,
Claimant Rev. JIN JONNE is ordere? to appear hefore this court
on /JOU{WWﬁﬁl 1% , 1977 Room 431, City Ball, to show
cause wny Petitioner should not w2 avsréeds custody to said winor.
6. Pursnant to Section 5160(2) of the ratifornia Civil Code,
Claimant DEY. JT JO0T2 is a'vieed thac a failure to apnear at

a

the time and place desi ahewe mav result in a decision ad-
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verse to himsell.

7. Any previcus ézclaration oY statersnt sicned b either
Petiticrer or Roaspondont autiioriziac Nlaimant JOIES to act as
guardian of said ninor ohild in hwerely declarad mull and void.

€. The narties and thaolr acents are restrainnd f{rom rzmoving
said minor from the ity ant Crurtvy of San Francisco pandina
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MARGARET RYAN
ATTORNEY AT LAW

274 PAGE STREET

{415) 826-0979

® AN FRANCISCO, CA D4TD2

further order of thas court.

DATZO: October 14, 1977

5/ DONALD B. KING

- JUDCH OF %{F SUPLRIOR COURT




JUDY L. GRAY
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LAW OFFICES
KARNO & FISHER
:::;:"os;':‘s‘:c“:"no A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
g RER! NG~ TH!

STEPEN A LERSKE . MANUFACTURLRS BANK BUILDING-PENTHOUSE SUITE
MARSHALL N. SCHWARTZ 16255 VENTURA BOULEVARD
SHERMAN O.LENSKE ENCINO, CALIFORNIA 81436 .
JOSEPK M.

OSEPH M. COBERT {213) 981-3400 AND 872-16800
EVAN B, SCHENKEL FILE NUMBER

KENNETM MILLER

June 26, 1978 : -

Mrs. Jean Brown
P.O. Box 15023
San Francisco, California 94115

Re: By-Laws of People's Temple of
the Disciples of Christ

Dear Mrs. Brown:

Pursuant to various telephone conferences with you and other
members of the Church, the purpose of this letter is to set
forth the major ambiguities in the above mentioned By-Laws;
and to pose certain key substantive questions, the answers
to which are necessary in order for us to draft new By-Laws
for the corporation. Please realize that this list is not
wholly comprehensive, but rather includes only the major A
ambiguities affecting control of the corporation. The
following then is a section by section analysis of the By-
Laws.

1. Section 3.02 does not adequately define the quali-
fications of an associate member. TFor example, is a member-
ship card automatically given to each person over the age of
eighteen who is in sympathy with the purposes of the Church
and genuinely desires to work towards fulfillment of its
purposes and programs, or must membership be approved by the
voting members or Board of Directors?

2. Section 3.03 states that an election of a director
operates to make said director a voting member. Removal of
a director will reciprocately terminate the director's
voting status. Section 3.07 states that a voting member can
be removed by a three-fourths majority vote of the total
authorized voting membership. Yet, Section 4.12 only re-
guires a simple majority vote of the directors for removal.
It is our understanding that there is a total overlap at
this time between directors and voting members. Hence, the
different removal procedures seem to permit inconsistent
results. -

=)=




Mrs. Jean Brown
June 26, 1978 - .
Page Two .

3. Section 3.03 provides that associate members may
be elected to voting status. How many votes are necessary
for such election? Further, this section provides that when
a person ceases to be a director, he or she ceases to be a
voting membexr. Does that person also cease to be an asso-
ciate member?

4. Section 3.04 states that each voting member is en-
titled to one vote. In Section 4.03 directors are elected
by voting members. Section 4.01 provides for seven direc-
tors.- Yet, unless there are more than seven voting members,
seven directors cannot be elected if each voting member has
only one vote. Secondly, even if there were seven voting
members each director would only receive one vote each, but
in effect this curtails the election process. From the
examples stated, the ambiguities within the procedure for
electing directors are most apparent. These sections should
be rewritten to accurately describe the election process.

5. Section 3.06 provides for termination of associate
member status for good cause upon majority vote after notice
and a fair hearing. What are the guidelines for such hear-
ing and before what body is the hearing conducted?

6. Section 3.07 provides for termination of voting
status for cause by a three-fourths majority vote of the
total "authorized" voting membership. 1Is there a difference
between voting members and "authorized" voting members?
Does termination as a voting member mean expulsion from the
organization or does it mean reduction to the status of an
associate member?

7. Section 3.09 which dictates the special meeting
procedures appears to be in the conjunctive, although said
section apparently should be in the disjunctive.

8. Section 4.02 implies the existence of a process by
which a member is nominated to be a director of the organi-
zation. Who nominates such person and what are the qualifi-
cations for nomination? Sections 5.01 and 5.02 provide for
the number of officers and their election. Are the officers
selected from the associate membership or from the voting
membership? If such officers are selected from the asso-
ciate membership, does such person become a voting member
upon election to one of the specified offices?’

WM 1M~




Mrs. Jean Brown
June 26, 1978
Page Three

9. Article VII briefly provides for the appointment
of committees. This provision should be amplified by
enumerating your current standing committees and providing
rules and guidelines for the conduct of business within
the committees and for reporting to the Board of Directors
or membership.

lo. Article VIII of the Articles of Incorporation as
amended by Amendment filed with the Secretary of State on
July 3, 1974, states as follows:

"The authorized number, if any, and qualifications of
members of the corporation, the filling of vacancies,
the different classes of membership, if any, the pro-
perty, voting and other rights and privileges of mem-
bers, and their liability to dues and assessments and
the method of collection, and the termination and
transfer of membership shall be as stated in the By-
Laws ...."

Most of the items referred to in the Article are not pro-
vided for in the current By-Laws. You should give thought
to how you want these matters treated in the By-Laws and so
advise us.

After you have reviewed this letter and the corrxesponding
sections of your current By-Laws, kindly advise us as to the
requested information. We will then prepare a rough draft
based upon your answers. This draft should be reviewed by
the voting members and/or Board of Directors for their
comments. We will then prepare a final draft of the By-Laws
based upon any comments as to the preliminary draft.

Should you have any guestions regarding any of the matters
contained herein, please do not hesitate to call.

Very truly yours,

/%78

MARSHALL N. SCHWART2Z
for Karno & Fisher
A Professional Corporation

MNS:law .
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¢/v Froples vemple,
1.0, Box 895,
Georgetown,
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Dear Mr. Carter,

S maareas

In reply to your letter of 16th September 1978, I have

states

1. Mr. Garry and myself asked the Registrar whether =»ny

Yo o V.

arrest warrant would be served on Reverend Joner

M e

come to Georgetown for medical treatm-nt. The w+ :+* ¥

s

stated that there was absolutely no question of ferving
any arrest warrant on Reverend Jones since the Habuax
Corpus proceedings were before the Court and that nothin: )
further would be done at this stage, and that Reverend

Jones could come down to receive medical treatment.

D e g e Gk &atd

24 1T wish to repeat what I stated to you and Mr. Mazor,
Mr. Garry and the Regiétrar « I am not representin. Jin
Jones. We weTre briéfed by a member of the Peoples Trwple
to challenge the habeas corpus proeeedings and tb
obiained ex parte were also challenged. Theae~prncﬁﬂdihﬁﬁ

-

after prolonged hearings have yet to be determined for

~ ondera

B e - I R I I

e

reasons explained to you.

e I personally see no reason vhy Reverend Jones (whom I have

never met) should not come to Georgetown for his medical

treatment.

PRI PR TP T T

Yours truly,

b

’ /—
LioneV lmckhoo - /(//(/ // ,./{)
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LUCKHOO & LUCKHOO
LEGAL PRACTITIONERS

EVELYN A. LUCKHOO
COMMISSIONEIR OF OATHS AND NOTARY PUBLIC
SOLICITOR
{HON. CONSUL FOR SwEDEN) {PrONC S3816)
AND F. I, DIAS. SOLICITOR. {PHONZ 65212)
COMMNISSIONIR OF OATHS AND NOTARY PURLIC
WITH
SIR LIONEL A. LUCKHOO K.C.M.G., C.B.E.. §.C. (Pxonr 88811)
BARRISTEAATV-LAW
C. LLOYD LUCKHOO S.C. (Puoxk €9370)
BARRIETER-AT.LAW
EDWARD A. LUCKHOO LL.B., (FioNE 65816)

CHAMBERS:
“WHITEHALL"
N % LOT 1 CROAL STREET
(p.o. BOXx 163),
GEORGETOWN,
GUuYANa,
SouTH AMERICA

BARAISTERAT.LAW

16th September, 1978

Mr. Tim Carter,

C/o Peoples Temple,
P.0. Box 893,
Georgetown.

Dear Mr, Carter,

In reply to your letter of 16th September 1978, I have to

state:

l. Mr. Garry and myself asked the Registrar whether any
arrest warrant would be served on Reverend Jones if he were to
come to Georgetown for medical treatment. The Registrar
stated that there was absolutely no question of serving
any arrest warrant on Reverend Jones since the Habeas

- Corpus proceedings were before the Court and that nothing
further would be done at this stage, and that Reverend

Jones could come down to receive medical treatment.

24 I wish to repeat what I stated to you and Mr. Mazor,
Mr. Garry and the Registrar - I am not representing Jim
Joness We were briefed by a member of the Peoples Temple
to challenge the habeas corpus proeeedings and the orders
obtained ex parte were also challenged. These proceedings
after prolonged hearings have yet to be determined for
reasons explained to you.

3 I personally see no reason why Reverend Jones (whom I have
never met) should not come to Georgetown for his medical
treatment. g

Yours truly,

LioneV Luckhoo ’ VMQ%M’/‘_ /(//(////0/




' Mr. Tim Carter,
. ~ C/o Peoples Temple,
P.0. Box 893,

Georgetown,. e reeren




LAW OFFiCES OF
MARSHALL R. BENTZMAN
1256 MARKET STREET
AN FRANCISCD, CA S41D2

(4715) B64-3131

August 18, 1978

Mr. Jim Weitzman
1120 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.

Re: Peoples Temple/FCC

Dear Jim:

Enclosed are copies of all correspondence and my
personal notes involving the FCC and Peoples Temple.

In one of my telephone conversations with Jeff Young,
he informed me of a file on Peoples Temple resulting from
an inquiry by Senator Barry Goldwater, Arizona. Please use
your efforts to obtain copies of the information contained
in that file. The intercept that gave rise to the August 10,
1978 letter was from Douglas, Arizona.

Also, please note in the FCC August 10th letter that
the letter caption and last paragraph therein refers to WD6DVI
while the first paragraph therein refers to WA6DTJ. All the
intercepts omit any mention of WA6DTJ and refer only to WD6DVI
WB6NID/8R3.

It was agreed that your billings would be at $75.00
per hour. Please direct all billing and communication to my
attention.

Thank you for your assistance in this- matter.

Yours truly,

‘ (%W/( Bz

MARSHALL R. BENTZMAN

MRB/IH
encs.
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A ye ook me ir;
Nk, m;w el me;
I was sick and ye visited me;
1 was in prison,
and ye came unko me.
“Then shall the nghteous
Answer him, saying,
When san we thee an hungered

nd fed thee?
Or thirsty.
Fnd gai the drink?
When san' e thee a stranger
And took thee in?

Or naked and clothed thee
Or when san' we thee sick?

Ori
?Iﬁ:‘gﬁn{o thee?

“Vrily I say unto you.

rasmich s ¢ e Sonc i
Unto onc of the least

o.M hav donc it unto me

Matthew 25:35-40

of thes...

(. ‘ )
PEOPLES
TEMPLE

OF THE
DISCIPLES OF CHRIST

Jim Jones,

Pastor August 25, 1978

Mr, Marshall Schwartz, Attorney -
c/o Kdrno and Fisher

16255 Ventura Blvd.

Encino, CA 91436

Dear Mr. Schwartz:

In answer to your letter of August 18, 1978, we have
forwarded your evaluation of the corporation By-laws

to our directors who are overseas in Guyana., It will
undoubtedly take several more weeks before they will

be able to consolidate a reply and advise us of the
course of action they wish to follow. The mail
accounts for a four week delay there and back in itself,

We appreciate your help very much and will have a reply
to you as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

?/gﬂéw/

an F. Brown

~—
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LAW OFFICES

KARNO 8 FISHER
"°""°“°5"I";::: A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
JAMES O.

MA 4 .

e A LENSKE NUFACTURERS BANK BUILDING-PENTHOUSE SUITE
MARSHALL N. SCHWARTZ 16255 VENTURA BOULEVARD
SHERMAN D. LENSKE ENCINO, CALIFORNIA 91436
JOSEPH M. COBERY (213) BB1-3400 AND 872-1800
€VAN B. SCHENKEL FILE NUMBER

KENNETH MILLER

August 18, 1978 -

Mrs. Jean Brown
P.O. Box 15023
San Francisco, California 94115

Re: By;Laws of People's Temple of
the Disciples of Christ

Dear Mrs. Brown:

On June 26, 1978, we sent to you a letter setting forth
the major ambiguities in the above mentioned By-Laws;

and to pose certain key substantive questions, the answers
to which were necessary in order for us to draft new By-
Laws for the corporation. As of this date, we have not
received any response from you regarding these matter.
Please respond to this letter at your earliest convenience.

Thank you for your courtesy and cooperation in this matter.
If you should have any questions regarding this matter,
please do not hesitate to contact this office. '

Very truly yours,

MLl

MARSHALL N. SCHWARTZ
for XKarno & Fisher
A Professional Corporation

MNS:law
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LAW OFFICES OF

_HALLINAN AND BLUM

34% FRANKLIN STREET
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102
(415) 8681-1151

PATRICK SARSFIELD HALLINAN

ELTON J. BLUM August 9, 1978
<3~ 100 )

Batty, Qoys, il 3 Pratsky

Charles R. Garry, Esquire o
Garry, Dreyfus, McTernan, Brotsky,
Herndon & Pesonen, Inec.

1256 Market Street at Civic Center
San Francisco, California 94102

Re: Peoples Temple, et al. vs, Stoen
No. 740531

Dear Mr. Garry:

The Superior Court has set a hearing on your request
for a preliminary injunction in the above-entitled matter for
Thursday, the 7th of September, 1978, at 9:30 a.m.

Pursuant to Section 1987(b) and (c) of the Code of
Civil Procedure, we request that you present Jean F. Brown,
James McElvane, Carol Stahl, and the Reverend Jim Jones, an
officer, director or managing agent of Plaintiff herein and
the person for whose immediate benefit said action is brought,
and a necessary witness to the matters alleged in Plaintiff's
moving papers. We also require production of any books, recoxds,
papers, files or the like in the possession of the Plaintiffs,
or any of them, or in the possession of the Reverend Jim Jones,
which establish, support, confirm or contradict any of the
affirmative allegations contained in Plaintiff's moving papers. -
Said appearances and productions to be on the date heretofore
set for hearing on the preliminary injunction before the Law
and lMotion Department thereof, the Honorable Ira Brown, Judge
presiding, for the purpose of the examination of said persons
and documents.

Please advise me as to your intentions in this
matter at your earliest possible convenience.

Sincerely yours Mr( '
(: PATRICK SARSFIELD HALLINAN

PSH:pes
cc: Clerk, Superior Court (Proof of Service attached)

Timothy Stoen, Esq. /(}/(/,/_, f
_ {
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LAW OFFICES OF

HALLINAN AND BLUM

3435 FRANKLIN STREET
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102
C413) 881-1181

PATRICK SARSFIELD HALLINAN

ELTON J. BLUM . August 9, 1978

<1

Charles R. Garry, Esquire
Garry, Dreyfus, McTernan, Brotsky,
Herndon & Pesonen, Inc.
1256 Market Street at Civic Center
San Francisco, Califormia 94102
Dear Charlie:
Pursuant to my discussions with Dave Pesonen, I
am sending you a file-marked front sheet of the Answer to the

Complaint in Peoples Temple vs. Stoen. All of the remainder

of the materials are identical to those I delivered to David
in Court on the day of filing.

Best regards,
1

/ PATRICK SARSFIELD HALLINAN

PSH:pes

Enclosure

/(//V’/“’/Qv/
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PATRICK SARSFIELD HALLINAN- ) AUC - 31973
Hallinan & Blum ToovEe .
345 Frahklin Street CARL Li, QLEzn 1.
San Francisco, California 94102 e R A e

. Davts Clwex
Telephone: (415) 861-1151

Attorney for Defendant

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
iN AND FOé THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO .

PEOPLES TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES
OF CHRIST, a nonprofit corporation,
JEAN BROWN, and JAMES MCELVANE, .’

Plaintiffs, NO. 740531
TIMOTHY OLIVER STOEN,

)
)
)
)
)
ve. . } ANSWER TO COMPLAINT
. ) .
)
)
Defendant. )
)

- *

Defendant answers to complaint herein as follows:

- 1. befendant denies each and every allegation of paragraphs
III,-Iv, Vv, VI, X, XI, XV, XVI (first paragraph so numbered), XVI
{second paragraph so numbered), XVII, and XVIII.

2. Answerin; parégraph.VII, defendant .admits thaé.in
February 1977 he joined the PEOPLEé TEMPLE commune in Guyana,
South America, éut denies each and every other allegation therein.

. 3. Answering paragraph VIII, defendant admits the'allegations
in the second and thirgd sentences (lineé‘la—ZO), but denies each

and every other allegation therein.
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August™4, 1978

Mr. Gordon Lindsey

L. A. News Agency.

8273 Sunset Boulevard .
Hollywood, California 90046

Re: Peoples Temple of the bisciples of Christ

Dear Mr. Lindsey:

1 ha;e been éd;ised by Peaples Temple thét you contemplate writing
an article about the Temple which will be published in the National
" Enquirer. .

They have been contacted by several people vhom you have already
jintervieved who have indicated that you.attempted to "twist" their
ansvers .to your questions so.that it would suit your purpose to
create a sensational article. ’

I should explgin thét I ém not their éttorney and have never actual-
ly represented Peoples Temple in any litigation.
Hovever, they ha;e referred .many of their poorer memBers of the

Church to my office for legal help when those people had legal prob-
" lems and could not afford regular legal fees.

All of my clients from.the Chﬁrch,.withoﬁt exception, speak in glow-
ing terms about the Church and about the Pastor Jim Jones.

Further, not one of the members of the Church ever lied to me about
any facts in connection with their cases vhether c¢ivil or criminal.
When one has been practicing lav .for over 30 years as I bave, this
in itself is a qglowing recommendation for the type of Church that
Peoples Temple is and the type of pastor Jim Jones is.

By the wéy, I agreed to help and represent the poor people of Peoples
Temple at the request of Tim Stoen.

In conclusion, I wish to make it clear that if an article is pub-
lished in the National Enquirer or any other publication that I
feel is libelous or untrue regarding .Peoples Temple, I shall repre-
sent them and file suit against you and the publisher. You are no

, VN NY




‘Mr. Gordon Llindsey

vt vm st e mimmt —

August 4, 1978 -

L. A. Newvs Agency Page Two

doubt avare that the only defense woalﬁ be the truth - and - .
under the recent.case of Doctor "X" in Nevw Jersey,. the Gourt has
held that the writer of such an article and the publisher must pro-

duce their files when properly subpoened or face charges of contempt
of court.

Very tr&ly yoérs,

JOHN N. FROLICH
NF:pl

cc:  Publisher
National Enquirer .. .
600 So. East Coast Ave.
Lantana, Floridsa




“For Inbsan bungtm‘
nd ye g me meats
I Was thirsty
and ye gt me drink:
Inase stranger
and ye lock me in;
Nakcd and e clothed me;
Iwas sick and ye visited mes
1 Ras in prison,
and ye came unk> me.
“Then shall the nghtcous
Auswer him, saying,
When son we thee an hungac)
¢d thee?
Or'thirsty.
And gate thee dink?
When san” we thee, g stranger
And tock thee in?
O nakecd. and clothed thee
Or when san' we thee sick?
in poisen.
Andeame unte thee?

""}ril_q 1 say unlo yeu,
Inasmuch o ye hais donc it

Uhito onc &f the least of thest...

oY lrave done it unte me™
Moatthew 25:35-40

{ PEOPLES
| TEMPLE

OF THE

DISCIPLES OF CHRIST

Jim Jones,
Pastor

August 14, 1978

Mr. John N, Frolich’

Attorney at Law

727 West Seventh Street .
Los Angeles, California 90017

Dear Mr., Frolich:

We are in possession of a copy of your letter dated
August 4, 1978, to the National Enquirer. 1In this
letter you made it quite clear to the Enquirer that
if they published an article which you judge to be
libelous or untrue regarding Peoples Temple, you
would represent the Temple and file suit against the
weekly.

We have received further information that the New West
magazine also has intentions of writing another article
about Peoples Temple. This is the magazine which
initiated the whole series of press attacks on our
church in July and August of 1977, and whose articles
were preceded by the obviously trumped-up ''New West
break-in." All Bay Area media covered this so-called
break-in of the files of New West in which author

Phil Tracy alleged that Peoples Temple had tampered
with the magazine's files on the then up-coming article
about the church. Rev. Jones called for a full police
investigation of the incident, and the San Francisco
Police Department concluded that no break-in had occurred
at all.

Further investigation of the anti-Temple attacks in
subsequent months revealed that the New West articles
had been the culmination of .nine months of work by
private investigator Joseph Mazor, who was retained
by an undisclosed source to discredit Peoples Temple.

/ /U/U’/"T/
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To that end, according to Art Silverman of the Berkeley Barb,
Mazor hired one of the largest public relations firms in

San Francisco and asked them to coordinate a publicity

. campaign against the Temple and Rev. Jones. (Please see the
attached article by Mr. Silverman.) Joseph Mazor is a

highly questionable figure who has a 75 page criminal record
including at least 8 arrests in 3 states for various bogus _
checks and fraud charges, and six convictions.

New West magazine also sponsored a press conference on July
20, 1977, to help promote their articles. At this
conference a certain David Conn appeared as a sponsoring
agent--the same man who approached Dennis Banks several
months prior to the media smears with an attempted blackmail
of the American Indian Movement leader. Banks had refused
Conn's offer--which was to speak out public1¥ against Rev.
Jones in exchange for consideration in Banks then tenuous
extradition status.

There is absolutely no reason to believe that the New West
magazine intends to do anything but a continuation of the
same sensationalized, malicious series it began a year ago.
The conspiratorial overtones are quite apparent; we
continue to believe that there is much more to the New West
anti-Temple campaign than has been exposed thus far.

Thank you for your time and consideration of our concerns.

Sincerely,

Wosww Bt
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MorTON & TUMBOVE
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

1010-1012 KAHN BLDG., 7 N. MERIDIAN ST.
INDIANAPOLIS 4. INDIANA

ME. B-5537 - - ME. 8-5538

FRANK W. MORTON THoMAS C. TUMBOVE

June 10, 1965

Rev. James W. Jones

Peoples Temple Christian Church
P. O. Box 249

Indianapolis, Indiana 46206

Dear Rev. Jones:

When misfortune overtakes someone, it
is well that we, as Christians, go to his or her
rescue., All through life we have been prepared
to bear our brother's burden. We feel that way
in the matter of Garner Ray Morgan.

We consider this account closed for
all purposes and we want you to know that we
appreciate a great deal knowing that your congre-
gation resolutely stands by its members in time
of need.

Your check of May 30, 1965 is returned
to you with our thanks for your noble intentions.
It is our thought that this may be wused where
it might have a greater need.

Very truly yours,

\§§QQE£4§%C;;mbove Wf

naf
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MORTON & TUMBOVE ‘ o
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

1012 KAHN BUILDING ) “
7 N. MERIDIAN STREET \
INDIANAPOLIS 4, INDIANA

Rev, James W. Jones

Peoples Temple Christian Church
‘ID P. 0. Box 249
Indianapolis, Indiana 46206
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" | told her we could not tell her to take the &kids and go.
She agreed to call her attorney. ' <
Then later tonight after service, she asked me if they could to the f.1.
| explained times are very close now, that we are under close scruts 3

- £

Law Office 11/2/77 June Crym

Melissa Jackson -

She had gone to Los Angeles and obtained a copy of the transcript from

her latest court hearing; | read it and she was right, the Judge did

say, in response to her attorney's specific question, that "all restrictions
on the ability of Petitioner (Melissa) to remove the minor children (from
the state) is deleted.'" Last year's order had stated "both parties are
restrained from removing the children from the jurisdiction of the Court
which this Court finds to be the State of California...". So it would
appear she no longer has an order against her taking children out of state.
I told her if she still wants to, she should ask her attorney to get this
wordéng put in the order from the latest hearing, apparently it was left
out. She showed me tonight a letter she received from husband saying

he's coming from L.A., to SF to'visit the chitdren the weekend of 11/12.
She's objecting (1) because she doesn't want him to take the kids;

(2) because the court order specified he visit first and third weekends

of each month, and this will be the second weekend, .
I told her to call her attorney in L.A. collect and explain the situation,
and ask him to tell Ronald's attorney her feelings re.visitation on the
second weekend. | also reminded her that if Ronald followed the order

of the court, he would be up here this mming weekend because this is the
first weekend of the month, .

She said if Ronald does come, she'll take the kids and go out of the state.
| told her to think about that a long while as it would be hard for her.

o /

that 1 could not definitely say yes or nog, but that the timing now was

difficult and | was doubtful, oY U ok Meliss@ ore ot
beaorg vp well Ondun e P/e.ns}r‘i. p) Ludelia o ' o ~

Marie Mills, guardian of Kay Rosas' child, Lee Anne Thompson, and foster
mother of several children:

The parents of twe of her foster children came to visit for 3 days
a week ago, - 7 . "

They returned homg, but mailed her a letter, COPY ATTACHED, which 77
comes out pretty heavy against the church, for its security, etc., asks Ly
that she return the children!s passports—to-their parents, and the letters </ ’;
of authorization they signed to let the children go_on a_trip. =T,

Marie is Toster parent of 6 children. She obtained permission from éEL
a social worker for them to travel with her on a 'vacation" this year. lleﬁhk&
However, the temporary nature of the permission, .plus the hostility of
the parents of the 2 children above, make it very difficult at this point
to see any permanent travel., Harriet and Chaikin are familiar with this
case, alﬂgulﬁ(,.{] it_)’cz_"/‘.

Bea Jackson - )

Has property in Abilene, Texas. As far back as 6/5/74, Bea was getting
letters from City of Abilene saying this property was in violation of City
Codes because it needed to be cleared of debris. Chaikin wrofe letters looking
for a buyer in Abilene; we got an offer. Then it turned out title was not
clear in Bea's name--there must be another person in joint ownershp, perhaps

a deceased husband. An attorney in Abilene wrote back saying some Eears ago
Bea had another attorney there working on this, to clear the title but that

/
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attorney died. Chaikin had Bea look through her papers but she had no
further info on this, so he wrote a letter back offering to settle the
whole thing for $100. in 11/76. Got no response; 6/23/77 City of Abilene
threatened fine of $200 if Bea didnt get property cleared of debris.

Now we've received a property tax bill of $10.46 on this same property.

| would like to for get this - if we were going to sell this piece for
$100 and the ‘title is tied up on it, and Bea is overseas, we could let

the taxes go unpaid and the City will eventually sell it for taxes.

The time and legal expense of trying to clear title would be more than
$100, However, it—is this woman's property, and | would like for J—larriet/

or sow—hﬁt—abﬁut_u:_and_gemmf_e_e_d_b_a —*
le [l e “’/ he
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send

Glenn ana Setsuko Smead

22 Qctober, 1977
Hello Mazrie,

We arrived home after a pleasant trip. The only
casualty was the cat. She just disappeared. Kimiko was fitted
for glasses in LAby a Japanese Optician and in the office she
could see better than with her old ones.

Waiting for you to bring the lotus root turned out to be
a2 unigue experience for us. ile walked to the gete with the children
so we would be sure to know where you would be coming in, intending
to go back to the car and wait for you. I could not help noticing the
security measures and this ettracted my interest; a watchmen at the gete,
2 back-up guard welKing in the unmistaksble menner of one carrying 2 gun,
and three large dogs that barked only when a non-member eppeared. It
seemed & bit much for a church. AS I turned to go bzck to the car 1 .
locked eyes with the brown dog. The longer I watched the more fascinatidg
it was. He was barking as though he would tear 2 leg off if he had the
chance, but his eyes and body language were saying something else.
Also he continued to look straight into my eyes, 2 very unusual thing
for a dog. I had the feeling that he was trying to tell me someihing.

By then the gateman had communicated with the inner office
and people came out to talk to us. I commented on the security measures
and the practice of barring pzrents from church services attended by
their children and received the same stereotype responces as I heard two years
before. 1 knew it was bullshit and told them so.

lerie, I know you are a sincere person and believe in whet the

" church is doing, but you have not told us what goes on in a "Business"

meeting. I now understand that the'term "Business" has a special meaning.
To clarify a point, we granted permission for the children to go on a trip
during the summer of 1977. This period is now past and we want to know
more about the sponsors before we extend or-renew that permission. For
the present, we ask that you send us the passports for Bobby and Carol,

have learned more about Peoples' Temple we will reconsider our decision.
iny information you can provide will be considered.

(

ilso to return the letters of authorization we have sent you. ithen we

\)G‘/LM R In Love and Light




HUGHES, FIELDS _. STOBY

?
: LEGAL PRACTITIONERS. HADFIELD CHAMSERS
adf Gross i
CLARENCE A. F. HUGHES, LLB. (Hons) (Lond.) 62 gﬂw’ﬁe/c/ & Croas iyeols,
RRISTER-AT-LA'
mcHARD ARD BERKELEY F| FIELDS (_georgefowu, guya"a
ROBIN M. S STOBY. L8, (Hons.) (Leeds) 05‘ / @ .
ARRISTER-AT-LA oulh marsca.
With .
HENRY BRITTON FRASER, « o 4
COMMISSIONER OF OATHS. 11th Seytember, 197-.
SOLICITOR,

DIAL 64978,

MNrs, Jean 3rouwn,

Peorles Temple Acricultural
Mission,

Fort Kaditumza,

Nortr ¥est District,
Guyzana.

Dear Mrs, Brown,

D.u
Lt
v
t
ot
®
"
o
L)
.
3
!
k]
'

Thank you for yocur very kin

he have

Fay we extend to Fastor Jim Jones sn< 21} the renters 2 Teorles
Temple of the Disciples of Christ our sincerest congratulatjons snd
best wishes for your work in CGuyanz. .

| We are looking forward td making your personal acouaintance
in the near future.

bt
=

Clarence ~.T% Hughes.




HUGHES, FIELDSY sToBY, 3

LEGAL PRACTITIONERS.
—_— HADFIELD CHAMBERS
CLARENCE A. F. HUGHES, LL.B. (Hons) (Lond.)

BARRISTER-AT-LA .
RICHARD BERKELEY FIELDs 62 gfac/ﬁe/J & Cross C)h-eefs,
BARRISTER-AT-LAW. -
d
ROBIN M. S. STOBY. LLB. (t (Hons) {Loeds) gjeor gelown, guya,w
b South Biner,
HENRY BRITTON FRASER. oulL inerica,
COMMISSIONER OF OATHS.
SOLICITOR,
DIAL 64978 9th January, 1975.

Mr. Chaikin,

Peoples Temple of the Disciples
of Christ Church,

P.O. Box 893,

Georgetown,

1975

To amount due for publication of
Bill in the Daily Chroniclé..ecccceees seeesesesd 188,25

To amount due for publication of
Bill in the Official GazettC..eeeeoos ssvscesesd 486,00

To amount due as Stamp Duty

for Bill...... ceceevces eecessseed 100,00

$1,074.25

To amount due as legal fees for +
preparation of Bill, consultations,

conferences, interviews, advice,

opinions, correspondence and generally

for lodgment of Bill with Clerk of the

National Assembly.ceecees eosesse sevessssse$1,000,00

Total: $2,074.25

To amount paid on account $ 300.00

BALANCE DUE: §1,774.25

NA /=X
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SAN FRANCISCO BRANCH l\\l//ﬁ\1/5\<:::l:)

March 9, 1977

J. Richards
800 Plymouth Ave.
San Francisco, CA. 94112

Dear Friend:

Thank you for your note stating that you saw mention of
myself and the San Francisco Branch NAACP in the Peoples
Forum. We are glad to see the fine consistent coverage
of events in the black and other minority communities
in this outstanding local paper. ’

We will certainly continue to work for Dr. King's ideals
of "brotherhood, equality, and peace for all peoples" as
you stated in your letter. Thank you for your note of
suppoxrt.

Sincerely,

T2

Jogeph [H. Hall,
Prigidgnt

T,

M-I~

2085 SUTTER STREET, SUITE 211 « SAN ERANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94115 ¢ (415) 922-0650
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AW Ot'FICES CIVIL ADVOCATES
e. robert (bob) wallach & David B. Baum
TO\\’_.\'HOUSE 43 [RON SHIP PLAZA ‘ 1888 CENTURY PARK EAST
SAN FRANCISCO 941t {415) 956-5544 . 1OS ANGELES 90067 (213) 5563-431

April 21, 1977

Jean F. Brown, Board of Directors
Peoples' Temple

P.0O. Box 15023

San Francisco, California

Dear Ms. Brown:

I retgrned to the office from an extended absence and am very soxry to
be so late in returning your very disturbing letter of Marxrch 2%th.

Fortunately, I have heard nothing of the sort contained in your letter.
T cannot tell you how much it grieves me to know that Jim and Marceline
are being subjected to this harrassment. I know they operate with so
many pressures upon their time and their emotions that such conduct as
this can only be at the very limits of their endurance.

T also have a clipping indicating that Jim had collapsed, but your note
indicates that he is now recovering. Please extend to him my warmest
and most sincere best wishes. Please call upon me if I can be of any
assistance. Best regards.

”

Very truly“yours,

e. régggt (bob) wallaLh
(V3 [y

erw/bk
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N Avmando M. Monwal, 3L L L e e
B. E. Bergesen, Ui
Ofﬁces ) b% Rabert L. Gnaizda
Erica Black Grubb
- William G. Harris

Lois Salisbury .
j ’ Sidney M. Wolinsky
Linda Marquez, Administrator
{' Howard Nemerovski, Chmn. 8d. of Gov.

April 11, 1977

R i SRR

Ms,., Carol Johnson
620 Buchanan Street
San Francisco, CA 94117

Deaxr Ms. Johnson:.

Thank you for your wonderful letter of support. Some
=- - of the strongest support that our firm has had since its
founding six years ago has come from Reverend Jim Jones and
persons like yourself. We are most appreciative.

Because you are so interested in the limitation on
terms of judges, I am sending you a copy of my original
speech before the Judicial Commission. In addition, the
San Francisco Examiner has indicated to me that they will
be writing an article on this issue.

I hope you are well and keep up your good work.

Sincerely,

e

= .

Robert L. Gnaizda
Public Advocates, Inc.
RLG:pf

ENCLOSURE

o

6L>/n 2% ZEJ ESIIJ'W(

ﬁlo.u wp /@,’tfm.} /(//V"/ - /él ,?
433 Turk Street  San Francisco. California 94102  Telephone (415) 441-8850
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LAW OFFICES OF
V772 . SUITE 26
e/ﬁmnad y ’%W % 340 ELEVENTH STREET

ATTORNEY AT LAW SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94103
{415) 626-7586
2

7

April 21 198

Elsie Bell

C/o Mission Vig=
P.o. Box 893
Georgetown, Guyana
South America,

Re: California Collection Center
Amount Stated and Due $12.88
(Publishers Clearing)

Dear Ms, Bell:

Reference is hereby made to my recent letter regarding the
above captioned matter. As my client is pressing me to
finalize this issue, an immediate response is requested

as to your intent.

Unless I hear from you or your counsel prior to April 28.
1078, next Friday, this office will have no recourse but
to incur extensive costs instigating legal proceedings
relative to your outstanding debt responsibility.

&Y

homas P. Wrignt, Jj.

ruly,

TPW:1w




JONES, PAINE AND FOSTER, P. A.

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS

PLEASE REPLY TO. The National Enquirer 60! FLAGLER DRIVE COURT
POST OFFICE DRAWER E
LARRY 8 ALEXANOCR STEVE L MENDERSON JAMES € PAINE
GEORGE W BAILLY THORNTON % MENRY ANTHONY £ PUCILLO WEST PALM BEACH, FLORIDA 33402
SALLY S BENSON THECDORE W HERZOG  ARTHUR P PUMPIAN -
JAMES R COLL R BRUCE JONES CHRISTOPHER g SCHILLING (303) &39-3000
MARGARET L COOPER  ROY W JORDAN JR ROBERT L SELLARS
CHARLES K DAMSEL.JR ROBIN A LLOYD SIONEY A STUBBS JUR 817 BEACHLAND BOULEVARD
L MARTIN FLANAGAN JOKN BLAIR MCCRACKEN PAUL M SULLIVAN JUR
WILLIAM A FOSTER GERALD A McGILL GEORGE P SUPRAN P. O, BOX 3406
MARJORIE D GADARIAN GEORGE M MOSS EVERETT J VAN GAASBECK
BERNARD F GRALL RICHARD J OLACK PAUL C WOLFE VERO BEACH, FLORIDA 32960

{305) 231-1900

June 22, 1978

Eugene B, Chaiken, Esquire
Box 893 ) -
Georgetown, Guyana

Dear Mr, Chaiken:

I represent The National Enguirer, and I have been given your mailgram of
June 19, 1978, There was no return address on the mailgram. However, I
attempted to contact you by phone in San Francisco, but I was given the
sbove address in Guyana.

The National Enquirer rejects your charges thet it has been acting mali-
ciously and with reckless disregard for the truth against Peoples Temple
in gathering the news and publishing defamatory metter concerning the
Temple. In fact, The Enquirer has published no stories about the Temple
thus far.

We do wish to learn the official position of Peoples Temple, and we have
made attempts to interview Reverend James Jones and to visit the plantation
in Guyana. However, our reporters have been refused entrance into the
country.

This letter is to request that you and/or Reverend Jones contact the
Minister of Home Affairs in Guyana and request permission for our reporters
to enter the country for the purpose of visiting the plantation and inter-
viewing Reverend Jones and other members of Peoples Temple who are living
on the plantation.

Sincerely,
JONES, PAINE AND FOSTER,P.A.
ﬁ’Z;;/ (gééfl/\————\
By él"‘Q
Margargﬁ L. Coopexr/
MLC:me -

WM -1-Q. &




LAW OFFICES el :
4, 14 ~
JONES., PAINE & FOSTER I/;} :
ta? J >
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION Qf :
E POST OFFICE DRAWER E :
WEST PALM BEACH. FLORIDA 33402 . x

S
~o i
‘ .
‘ Eugene B. Chaiken, Esquire
Box 893

D Georgetown, Guyana
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LAW OFFICES

FREDERICK P. FURTH

FREDERICK P. FURTH

ROBERT L. BLUEMLE
JOHN H. BOONE RUSS BUILDING, SUITE 1330 ARIZONA COUNSEL
JEFFREY J. PARISH SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94104 WILLIAM C. BARNARD
THOMAS R. FAHRNE!
R TEL.(415) 433-2070 INDIANA COUNSEL

September 22, 1972 . // ‘
- . ,;.' ).J_/;

[ OO oI L [0
L/{—'{_ / :.' ( ,
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Mr. Lester Kinsolving AL )L ad U v .

The San Francisco Examiner
110 Fifth Street
San Francisco, California '
. . Demand For Retraction and
HAND DELIVER Correction of Defamatory
Statements

=

— A

Sir:

On the afternoon of September 19, 1972, you made the
following false and defamatory statements with reference to
me, during the course of a television broadcast:

"I think he is a phony;
He is a hypocrite;
He is a phony in several respects."

You are hereby notified, pursuant to Section 48a of
the Civil Code of the State of California that I demand
that you retract and correct said false and defamatory
statements, in substantially as conspicuous a manner as said
defamatory statements were broadcast by you, within twenty-
one days of the service of this notice on you.

/ Lo~ .
[
Lester Kinsolving hereby acknowledges receipt of this notice
this 22nd day of September, 1972.

Authorized Agent

A 1= DD
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:60Aa B8 STEWARY
RANKLIN C. STARX

JOHN F wELLS

NED ROBINSON

D. DOUGSLAS DAVIES
DONALD L.EDGAR
RICHARD H. RAML
ROBERT C.rIELD
OEORGCE F. DUNKER, JR.
ALFRED N, CERTHMENIAN
MERRILL J. SCHWARTZ
WM, DARRY BALAMUTH
RICHARD B. DEAUCHESNE
THOMAS R. DUFFY
JANET L. EVANS

D. BARRATT IRWIN

LISE A. PEARLMAN
BEANARD N.wWOLF

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

FINANCIAL CENTER BuILDING
405 FOURTEENTH STREET
FRANKLIN AT FOURTEENTH

OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612

TELEPHONE (415) 834-2200

April 20, 1977

STARK, STEWART, SIMON & SPARROWE

.
HERBERT L. BRELO (1878-1967)

BLCSTOR ROBINSON
NATHAN G. GRAY
STANLEY E. SPARROWL
JOKN F. BANKER

OF COUNSEL

Franchise Tax Board
Sacramento, CA 95857

Attention Ronald Maddox, Supervisor, Exempt Application
Processing

Re: Apostolic Corporation, Corporate Number
7640140 )

Dear Mr. Maddox:

We represent Apostolic Corporation and have been
asked to reply to your letter of March 23, 1977, inguiring
as to the federal status of this corporation.

An application for exemption under IRC Section
501(d), the federal counterpart to Revenue and Taxation
Code Section 23701k, was submitted shortly after the in-
corporation of Apostolic Corporation. There followed a
series of exchanges clarifying certain aspects of the
organization, and we were finally notified in late 1976
that no action would be taken on the application for exemp-
tion for an undetermined period of time, pending a decision
by the Treasury Department of its position with respect to
several aspects of such groups.

We were notified in March of this year that the
necessary decisions had been made and were issued a prospec-
tive ruling by the technical branch of the Internal Revenue
Service in Washington, D. C. We submitted a response to
that prospective ruling in early April of 1977 and expect
the technical office to issue a final ruling ordering the
District Director of the Internal Revenue Service in San
Francisco to rule on the exempt status of Apostolic Corpora-
tion.

I therefore expect a determination on the exempt
status of Apostolic Corporation to be issued in the near

T /(//(/“/"E—E/




Letter to Franchise Tax Board - April 20, 1977
Re: Apostolic Corporation . Page Two

-, . future and will contact you as soon as I receive it.

Let me know if I can be qf any additional assis-

tance.
‘ . Very truly yours,
STARK, STEWART, SIMON & SPARROWE
Byg,«z ;\7
Janet L. Evans -
JLE/bb

cc: Apostolic Corporation 0//




SOUTH FOLSOM LAW FIRM
2595 Folsom Street - San Francisco, California 84110
Attorneys at Law . {415) 285-3400
David A. Garcia
David M. McClain
Michael C, Miller

August 10, 1978

John Van de Kamp
210 West Temple
Los Angeles, Ca. 90012

Dear Mr. Van de Kamp:

I am writing to you on behalf of South Folsom Law Firm,
a private law office located in San Francisco, California. It
has come to our attention that the attacks on People's Temple
and Reverend Jim Jones are increasing. These attacks, as best
as we can determine, are unsubstantiated with facts. It appears
that there is a slander campaign going on against the People's
Temple that was initiated first by the media and has been taken
up by other entities.

| These attacks have caused us great concern as they are

| directed towards an organization which has been in the forefront

‘ of the fight for equal rights and human justice. Our office has
witnessed many examples of the good work the People's Temple
has done in the various San Francisco communities. Therefore,
any unfounded attacks trouble us as they only serve to undermine
an organization that is struggling to rectify the problems we
all recognize.

It appears that the source of many of these attacks comes
¢ from Tim Stoen, a person with a very questionable reputation.
None of the accusations against the People's Temple have ever been
documented, as far as we have been able to ascertain.

It is our understanding that these attacks on the People's
Temple are increasing. We've been told that their mail has been
checked and in the past Social Security checks have been delayed
or stopped and that there have been other harassing investigations.

We ask that you as a chief law enforcement officer in Los

Angeles initiate an investigation into these allegations and put
an immediate stop to these harassments. -

{zprs t?ul%fwiszaL‘;

David M. McClain

- WAL=~




W. Kwax
«CY AT LAW

v CENTER

ref DOLLIVAND -
CALIFORNIA BODI?

Davin W, Kwan
ATTOUNEY AT LAW
Oeten S EEI € 8 0ane 10
1K) Wi
LOS ANGLILL, CALIFONNIA WOOI7?
LLNYAET L DT AR

e——Ae ehe sy

tobor 31, 1977

- V;),ﬂ/b({

James Warren Ioncs
7630 ==t Road

Redwood Valiey, Celifornia

Dear 8ir:

It is most urgent that you contact me as soon as
...... Thle ic in reqard 1o 2 mzitor which 1
handled with Tim Stocn several years ago.

Very tnuly yours,

DAVID W, XVWAN

DIWk

ae: JARTER TWARANN FONTe
P Q' ROYX } 202'3

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORPNIA &

PERSONAL ANTY CONFIDENTINL,

prighlybiydiyhiqmepiel
ATTRESRDE LY,

JAMLS WARREN JONES
P. O. BOX 15023

MM -)-@

SAN I'BEANCISCO, CALI'ORNIA 94115
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CKHOO & LUCKHOO CHAMBERS:

] N LEGAL PRACTITIONERS " £ A -
} EVELYN A. LUCKHOO WHITEHALL
COMMISSIONER OF OATHS AXD NOTARY PUBLIC
. soLcrion N¥% LOT 1 CROAL STREET
{Hon. ConsuL For SwrotH) Pxont €sa1&)
o (r.0. BOX 163),
SIR LIONEL A. LUCKHO.?”:?‘.S‘.:JJSLS.B.E.. 5.C. tPront es311) GE ORGETOWN,
C. LLOYD LUCKKOO S.C. PHONE 89370}
BARRISTER-AT.-LAW G UYANA,

EDWARD A. LUCKHOO LL.B., (PHOXE €3816)
BARRISTINAT-LAW Souvrs AMERICA.

1T H B.. (ProMZ S11)
sarars: w ‘ ® -

JANE SAVIGE.LUCKHOO (PHoNE €8511) . fq’] ‘7
GARRISTER-AT-LAW

Q—L $u.mmaw:- jo—m.d_p.,,- SMG?;Ae O'J‘“M

- e~

: MQCOW%AMA-A&» Dactban (@ Sovim
\Gw:)-w:.z)h;d : W»—@,,,:a«a.c % -V N

oo have sattd o Qfidanr . Fhe Sevms 2o nowe
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1977, Noe 253k = DTILSRARA.
Ix Tic HICI COLT OF Tl SURLLLI COUR OF JUIIGATUS.

CIVIL JORISITCTTL.

- e S e
plosi Vol clig cle iy o)

r eme T o .
52T by aa.

- & e . Yy
<l attorney. dfe .l

PRVCR C e m
ol ol Hgosas Corpis

- o e

- % b D itan L L
2 e matior ol WS Vvl L Ly,
awv

157 ALD BARTID3 concozmed abiend e Judsge im Sacliess ob Uis Turosiee

at Gaorgetoim, an Tuosdyy tho Aoy of Sagtexkor, 1777, 2%

Sorcnoon on thoe heardng o an apzlication on the pars of JTXCL TUTLI..T. Iuv

tho following:~
(a) An Order thob Joyce Toushobie of Jonmesvowm, Pory Kaiiwis, LIS Wy
District, Haitwuaa, bo adlod and Joincd as o Ressntend/o .l ciwd 2
thisssld Cause or Netier £s & persoan Girochly duberesteld Tiol €omvea .
45 tho sc0 aad &5 & porcon tho has bocn offested and w122 Lo olllll .

Yy £l Orders made or %o b rede in tais gatd nnbber.

(v) An Orisr that tho Crders of His iomouw i Jusbics Slsizes (i i l.i..

rade heroin on the 6%h Goy of Septembor, 1977, O &y 52 ool .o

9977, &ad the 10th day of September, 1977, bo dselomcl

aullity and/or of no effcct and bo s0% £5idd ex dativo

(c) & daclarction thab tho proceduro edopied in

the Wit of ilabcas Corzus on Reverond Jim Jamss eadfor war izl

n

making of Joku Stoca o Werd of Court aal T

and/or the grant of lsave to comence Cozben:t pruccod X

Revormal Jim Jonos, and the Ordors in conaschicn thcra

-

irroglar, coatrary to the Tules obaroved by tas Couwnic ¢ Sl La-

contrary to the Leis of Curan: eald contrary to 1o nuios el NeS=2

(8) & decinrabion thab the proccedinzs by wir of Wil of:

in waleh Rovencad Jin Jonos 15 Rob OVER NLICK 85 & S0t .

VN2 /-




» Sdew

are bad for wanb ar lsck of jirisdiction, of the Hirh Courd of tic

Supreas Cowry of Guyons,

LD thscosts of thils ayplication may cosis iz 2o astion,

-

DATZD this day of Scprenier, 1577.

LT

This sumnons was takon oub by lfr. Moharmed Aymabe ALYy Moo, Sollelusy

of Hchosm & Company, Iogal Praztitiomers, 2 Oroal Streol, fosrroionz,

Tinemd

Demorara, fo the Aprlicant horein, wWio rosides &b Jonosisrm, Jort &

Hoxih West Distxdct,

Tot= The Plaintifl
~ond -

lr. HoB. Frasor,

Galicibor,

Hughos, Fields, end Stoby,
Legel ircctibionor,

62 Haélicld & Cress Stroevs,
Coorotoia, Demeres

AL deann
DRVILIONN
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: () Haas has ostablichod mo awbaorication for tho miixs al
]

Aflidavite=
vido pca 2¢ * I hevo boen ‘spochlh' axtnoniceld ty Lo
« Stosa to epzonr ox hor bohigdl voss®
Arac. bos ne fais is his ipse dixib, mo eathorily L1.L

Do % Blao~ iR Lo

comrndT as 1o proved taab ke is & lsyjor? MW v /v i

OIS va ws.ﬁ‘:..
ok ® ) pera 31 W InFerbuary 1977 (7 =omas e) I fiiele
E: Lition for dlss on of marialo Ll
;5 ) . Q Grocd Steen and Timoliy Stom ead 2 doinsd

% for custody of Lac mhzon Jola Stasme ®
.
ern ¥

Jin Jearns ymon rab oomeet
PAREREE

[

oL o A‘td’ Qobobar &1 with th mimor child Jo.a 5.t
w

-

data Rore (Ordor Hoe T)e Any poviows Cubhobily o
.
I 0 !_ , Jin Joucs b0 et as guordian is doclamid Wi

ad void {order Fo. 10).

: V MO-J' é—— Nato derop Tousiatbats euirdimoyin o3 o7
uz\x date dee o R

beon rovaiiel.
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st s

para 93 * Refers to 20043271t swema bo by Grese otila
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D ———

: ' the file. I 4o nob filed ooz {ao
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&
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Service of the tit,

Tae servico was notitn Jiz Joznes, yob Court ordexed
E——
{a) Substitcted searvice by affixiry to buillings g=d & coly scived
oa Joyce Toushebtop
(b) Court ondorad caild to be taken iumbo cusbodr;
(c) Ioave for Appliccat to sorvo conbecpt proceodings gradust Jin

Jones. (The Applicant 45 Hzas for Grace Stoon).

Halsbhwy Vol, 11 pl3s ¥ Thoe tUoib must be soxvod[seroenzlly,f 2
rossible, on tho pardy to them it i

dtroctod,
Q\&Q'a LM n t If 4% 45 imacsibla to effcct porccmal
e dnozsible

}%w QW i 60zvico, service nust be cffected vy

/Q—ud W loavizg it with & sosvant or agzent of i

posson Yo whon €he wrib ig divocel, T

Atkins p,93 ® If porsonnl service is inmposcidle seel®
St ————
pl9s  Ropeats the samd cavent, only 12 sorvico

4npossible,

Sy

Tho nccessity for porconal soxvice becomds cloar widn one 1ools ot
Atking Vol. 12 o Contempt p.103. Evidence supzerbing an gsplictbicn
fer sbtachment or Comilital is by affidavit scrved with thc molica

ead mst go to prove 3
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servico Jahn Stoon wos ob Eoddurze,
Zwo thinss would have to be shom bolers
service grantods-
w3  (a) Impossibvle to sorve oz Jim Joncs and
we  (b) John Stoca was ab Raitwin.

Ro (a) Hoas om affidavit shows thob Jis Joacs wes b
Roliima oa the € Septoxbore So dmposoilitzy
Cocs nob arise c his effidzvid,
(b) Eezss rever sugsests thab John Stoen was sHill
thea ab Koibtuae,
Taerefore £ll Ordors and in particular tho Ordor of Scpvezbor LU
is gloarly a aullity,

InCroie v, Konscon (19h3) 1 AZ.2. 103,

Every aspeet of this case is rolevant horo,

Focts arocs Judond wes givea in aa eetion in 1937,
Oréar giving K (tho succcssfil ;laintifl) leore
to procead to onferce Judmwnt in 1YL,

& roceiving Onder is made aseinst K, 4n 1902,

the Order had not been sorved on him and he thorofors took oui o

aside.

Hastor Lerridse ordored that tho Ordor giving lesvo e seb ccils,

SRR
& appesl Yo Crom=-Jomgea Jo the lesierts Ondor wes xoverssl. X,
R —
thon took mobtor 4o Court of Ap02l eeee ~

swazons asking thot thoe Ordor glving lecve to procced should bo ecb

C—

Was tho Order a nullity? AL thoe azihoritios were taovoroid loviss
friendy

p———

Court or Judzs a2y sob aside even its owa onder, as the Courd kil
inhorcat jurisdiction to sct aside its owa Orders The Qrlor s o
ity for tho failure o offect proper sixvico and so tho Trlics

rzde had to go.

Sc3 olao Hesfer v, Uolizd Afiex Coo Lid. (1223) 3 A.2..0%

Lord Doaaings  ® An Ordor waich ic a nullity is autonzbiesdly widl
and void, without more edo, thoush it is5 s
caavealont to hova ths Cowxlb ,doc 2r0 1% o L2 z2.

. You camot pub comdthing on nothing and e::p;c? i
to shoy thuerce  Ib wrill collapsce ¥ A /
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. .S
NG HUGHES, FIELDS & STOBY,
4 LEGAL PRACTITIONERS. HADFIELD CHAMBERS
CLARENCE A. F. HUGHES, LLB. (Hons.) (Lond.) / o .
BARRISTER-ATLAW. Gz,g{;t{[e/cl 8‘7 Caross th‘ee[s,
RICHARD BERKELEY FIELDS, . .
BARRISTER-AT-LAW. é; p E;
ROBIN M. S. STOBY, LLB. (Hons) (Lsods) eorgelown, ~Sjupana ,
BARRISTER-AT-LAW.

wi = C’j;ullz .@merwa.

HENRY BRITTON FRASER,
‘COMMISSIONER OF OATHS

SIONER oF REGISTERED 14 October 1977
DIAL 84978 Our ref:
70-727

Mrs Joyce Touchette
Jonestown

Port Kaituma
Northwest District

Dear Madam,

Re: JOHN VICTOR STOEN

We write on behalf of Mrs Grace Lucy Stoen, the mother of
the abovenamed infant.

We are instructed that you allege that you now have the
said infant in your possession, and you further claim that this
infant is in your possession with the consent of our client.

We are instructed to reiterate our client's revocation
of any permission or authority which you may have had for
retaining the said child in your custody. Enclosed please find
a photocopy of a Revocation of previous powers of attorney and
authorisations re guardianship of the minor child, John Victor
Stoen, which was duly executed before a Notary Public on the
30th day of August 1977 at San Francisco, U.S.A,

We are instructed to inform you that we have been authorised
by our client to take custody of the said child forthwith, gnd
this is to demand that you deliver up possession of the said child
immediately you receive this letter.

We trust that you will comply with this demand without hesitation.

Yours faithfully, P
HUGHES, FIELDS & STOBY
PerP

Clarence A.F. Hughes.
cc:
Messrs Luckhoo & Luckhoo, Legal f}
Practitioners, with copy for -1-
Mrs Touchette: Encl )~) ") )HIO

P ]




"1 REVOCATION OF PREVIOUS POWERS OF AT”
AND AUTHORIZATIONS RE GUARDIANSHIP Ol
2 MINOR CHILD JOHN VICTOR STOEN .
-3 _i, GRACE L. STOEN, hereby declare the following under penalty
4} of perjury: ]
5 I am the natural mother of John victor Stoen, born 1 - 25,]
6 1972. Pursuant to an Order Re Child Custody issued by the Superior
-7 Court of the State of California and in the City and County of
8 San Francisco, I have exclu'sive custody of my minor son, John
9| victor Stoen. ) %
10 I hereby revoke any and all previous powers of attorney ot
11 | other authorizations granting custody of my minor son, John
12 | victor Stoen to any third party, includiné but not limited to a
13 power of attorney authorizing Joyce Touche!tte to act as guardian
14| of my son. :
15 I hereby declare under penalty of pefjury that the foregoina
16 is true and correct.
17 Executed at San Francisco, Cal:.fornxa on August 30, 1977.
18
19 /»gi/t-w Jﬁ'«w,x
20 / GRACE STOEN
Acknowledgment General
State of California, . } ss.
County of ... SADEXANCIBEO. oo
On Auvgust 30, 1977 , before me, the undersigned, a Notary Pubhc for California
personally appeared — Grace Stoen

known to me (or proved to me on the oath of ), to be The person.. whnse

name... .18, subscribed to the within instrument and ncknowledged to me lhal 8 he... executed the same

OFFICIAL SEAL  E
¥\ MARLERE JOHNSON
Y NO\'ARY PUBUC ClllfDRNIA

. ; uy [y Lcllll' Of SAM FPANCIFCO E - ’7
M . Wy Commiselan frpires May &, 1931 . ,_‘
H "
' "\ .- tHiaLs i ),,{/(?'4‘ yj/'(g,&_;
e v, rmunm- 3UPKLY FORM NG 8 Nu)ry l’ul)hc for Culifornia
e et oy -

MY V-RA 1]




i 1977 Ko, 2584 DEMERARA
*x -7  IN THE EI3H COURT OF ¥HE SUPRENE COURE OF JUDICAYURE

CIVIL JURISDICTION

In the matter of JOEN VICTOR BTOEN,
an infant,

- sl -
In the matter of an application by
GRACE LUCY STORN by amd through her
lawful attorney JEFFREY A, BAAS, for
8 ¥rit of Nabeas Corpus and Sub Jucfendun
-l -

In the matter of the Civil Law Act,
Chapter 6103,

ST - (IN CHAMBERS),

UPON the ez.parte application by way of affidavit
@f JEFFREY ALLEY HAAS £11od herein on the 8th September 1977
AXD UPOX HEARING Counsel for the Mpplicant I? IS ORDEZRZD that
| the exder of Court made herein en the 6th Septeaber 1977 anml
¥rit of Xsbeas Corpus issued eut ef this Court ea the sasd 6th
day of Septesber 1977 be served on JIX JONSS by affixing three
certified coples of the 2aid Oxder of Court ¥Writ of Habeas
Corpus and copy ef this Oxder to threowforontp_l.acuon
the gate of/er ether uilding constituting the Peopie's
Texple Agricultural Mission at Xaitusm North Yest District
and that a fourth copy be served on the Personal Secretary
or & mszber of ataff within the said ooapound bolding hissslf
or herself out as a ssrvant or agent of the said JIX JONES
AXD It IS FURTHER ORDERED that the said ¥rit be returbable
for Skturdsy of the 10tk September 1977 at 9,00 a.m, axd
that he do appear and bring the BSody of JOHK YICTOR STORK

befors the said Court as ordered on the 6th September 1977.

Y THE COURY
(Sgd) D.A. Burch-Smith
DEPUTY RECISTRAR (Ag.)

M=) =HH ja_




1977 No, 2584 DEMERARA
IN THE HIGH COURT (F THE BUPREME COURT OF JUDICATURE
CIVIL JURISDICTION
In the metter of JOEN VICTOR
STOEN, en infent,
- ang -
In the matter of an applicetion
by GRACE LUCY STOEN by and
through her lewful attorney
JEFFREY A, HAAS, for a Writ of
Habeas Corpus and Sub juciendum,

- and -

In the matter of the Civil Law
Act, Chapter 6:01

BEFORE JUSTICE BISHOP (IN CHAMBER>).

DATED THE 6THE DAY OF SEZPTENBER, 1977.

ENTERED THE 6TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 1977.

VHEREAS Mr. Justice Bishop has granted a Writ of
Babeas Corpus directed to Jim Jones at Kaituma North West
District commanding him to have the body of JOHN VICTOR STOEK
before this Court on Thursday the 8th day of September, 1977 at

9,00 o'clock in the farenoon,

T:XKB NOTICE that you are required by the said Writ
to have the body of the said JOHN VICTOR STOEN before this Court
on Thursday the 8th day of September, 1977 at 9. o'clock in the
forenoon and to mske a return to the said ¥rit. In default
thereof the said Court will then, or soe soon thereafter as
Counsel can be heard, be moved to commit you to prison for your

comtempt in not obeying the said Writ.

ran

\l‘ BY THE COURT

» (sgd) D.A. Burch-Smith

-

DEFUTY REGISTRAR (Ag,)

[P ATy Pt e




- .
1977 No. 2584 DEMERARA
IN THE BIGH COURT OF THE SUPRY™LE COURT OF JUDICATURFE
CIVIL JURISDICTION
In the matter of JOHN VICTOR
STOEN, an infant.
- angd -
In the matter of an application
hy GRACE LUCY STCEN by and
through her lawful attorney
JFFFREY A. HAAS, for & Writ of
Habeas Corpus and Sub Juciendvm.
- and -~
In the matter of the Civil Law
Act, Chapter 6:01,
WYRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS AD SUBJICIENDUM
610 J1M IONES
Kaituma
North West District.
YOU ARE COMMANDED that you hawe before Mr.
Justice Bishop in Chambers in the High Court of the
Supreme Cowrt of Judicature, Georgetown, on the day and
at the time specified in the Order of Court served with
this Writ, the body of Jobn Victor Stoen, Leing taken and
detained under your custody &8s is said, together with the
day and cause of his being taken and detained, by whatsoever
name he may be called therein, that a Judge may then eand
theroe examine and determine whether such cause is legal,
and have there then this Writ,
Dated the 6ih-@ay of September, 1977,
PP 3131 (Sed.) D.A. Burch-Smith

DEPUTY REGISTRAR OF THF HIGH
COURT OF THF SUPREME COURT OF
JUDICATURE

\ T Py .
ﬂ %7?‘%/? A

for the Applicant,

This Writ was issued by Mr, H.B. Fraser, Solicitor
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Shn Stéen came to Guyana in the fall of 1976, with the writ-
3en permimsion of his mother, Grace Stoen., Mrs. Stoeh mdde Maria
Katsaris and Joyce Touchette attorneys in fact for John, (The
document is with Sir Lionel Luckhoo), This permigsion had been
given prior to Mrs. Stoen's abandoning John in July of 1976, when
she ran off with her lover. She saw John one time after that, in
October of 1976, The visit ended with her pushing John into the
armg of Jim Jones, saying, "Take him, he's yours," Thig wag in
the presence of witnesses. John came to Guyana goon after that,
Hisg 1e§a1 father, Tim Stoen did go to Guyana in February of 1977,
but left Guyana, without notifying anyone of his plans, and with
no explanation to John in June of 1977. He hasg never written to
John, Neither hasg Grace.

In February of 1977, Mrs, Stoen filed a divorce action in San
Francigco County, asking for cugstody of John. No further action
was taken, apparently, because Mr. Stoen was out of the jurisdic-
tion and could not be sgerved. Mr, Stoen was contacted in July of
1977 by Jeffery Haasg, attorney for Mrs. Stoen, Apparently he was
served with divorce papers, because in September 1977, Grace was
granted temporary custody of John., It should be mentioned, that
at no time, throughout this and subsequent proceedings, did any
California court have jurisdiction over Jim Jones, Our position
has consistently been, and remains, that he ig not in contempt of
any California court order, as he was never subject to the juris-
diction of any California court,

In September of 1977, Jeffery Haas came to Guyana with a temp-
orary custody order., He hired Clarence Hughes as Grace's local
attorney, and proceeded to get a writ of habeas corpus, directing
Jim Jones to produce the body of John Vietor Stoen, This habeas
corpus writ was never pergonally served on Jim Jones. Two attempts
were made to gerve the writ, and both were unsucessful because
Jim was not at the Project at the time Jeffery Haas came. The
second time, the Marshall pvosted several copies of the court order
on buildings on the project, and threw one at Joyce Touchette,

When gim Jones did not appear on the scheduled date, an arrest
order was issued. Our position is that the arrest order is ille-
gal, in that Jim wag never rersonally served--and a writ of habeas
corpus must be personally served.

In December of 1977, Grace and Tim Stoen came to Guyana for
the court hearing, In the meantime, Grace had been granted perma-
nent custody of John by the California court, Sir Lionel Luckhoo
had Joyce Touchette Joined as a party to the action, A%t this point,
I am afraid, I am quite hazy on just what did or did not happen at
the court hearing, You would have to look at Sir Lionel's notes to
Paula Adams for clarification here. In any event, the judge took
the matter under decigion, and so it remained until Just recently
when the case was transfered back to the Chief Justice,

I would like o note, that Tim Stoen, although now claiming
to be the biological father of John, never made such a claim prior
to the Fall of 1977, oOn the contrary, both he and Grace made it
quite clear, on numerousg occasions to many different persons that
Jim Jones is John's natural father,

arah Tropp
Legal Staff
Peoples Temple Agricultural Project
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DECLA_R&TION OF DENNIS BANKS
‘¢//V :
I, Dennis Banks, also known as + Geclare that
I am a citizen of the United States, and that I am)@/years old.

: ’J(c\v d\“\‘“’\‘\l LENmaA (£
heighman (466D

Several months ago, in fa#% 1977, my friend
Brightman was contacted on the phone by a man named George

Coker. He wanted Lee to set up a meeting between myself and
a man named David Conn, concerning the question of my
extradition to South Dakota. Naturally I was concerned about
this when I was notified of the call. In the next couple

of days there were other calls. Lee called David Conn and
asked him for some more information about my extradition.
Conn told Lee that he wanted to talk to me about Peoples
Temple and Jim Jones.

Lee asked Conn what Jim Jones had to do with my
extradition. Conn wouldn't tell him. He said it was
.strictly confidential and that he would only talk about
it with him and me personally.

!

S0 Lee set up a meeting between myself and David

Conn at Lee's house in El Cerrito, for that night.

At the meeting, Conn showed up with a folder

of papers. He read notes from the papers. I noticed
the paper was stationery from the Standard Oil Company
of California. Conn said that he was working with the
U.S. Treasury Department, with an IRS agent, and with
two men from the San Francisco Police Depaﬁgggg . He
told me the first name of the Treasury agent,he was
working with. But Conn did not talk about my extradition
problem. He read material that was disparaging to Jim
Jones. He went on for some time. Finally I interrupted
Conn. I asked him what all this stuff about Jim Jones
had to do with my extradition. Conn asked me, "Well,
you took money from the church, didn't you?" He said that
my association with Peoples Temple could reflect very

. badly on my .extradition. He then asked me to make a

MNA-R-A, .




Statement of Dennis Banks page 2

public denunciation of Jim Jones. He assured me that if I

made such a denunciation, the rulings on my extradition would

go in my favor. I asked him why a statement against Jim Jones

could help my extradition. :

Conn said that such a statement would be a determining
factor with people like the Governor and other government
agencies making decisions about my extradition. He said that
if I came out with a statement against Jim Jones that a
decision against my extradition could well be forthcoming.

Conn was obviously making a deal with me, and I was
being blackmailed. Conn let me know that besides working with
Treasury agents and other government agents, that he was
already working with ex~members of Peoples-Temple, such as
Grace Stoen, and that he had people who would talk against
Jim Jones. He said that the Treasury agents had already
talked with Grace Stoen.

. Conn pressed hard for me to meet with a U. S. Treasury
Department agent alone that very night.

Conn also said -~ and he was very emphatic about this --
THAT BE IN NO WAY WANTED THIS INFORMATION REVEALED FOR FEAR
THAT IT WOULD "BLOW THEIR COVER" AND RUIN ANY POSSIBLE MEETING
BETWEEN ME AND THE TREASURY AGENT.

I was further pressured to meet with the agent from the
Treasury Department. The deal was to meet with the agent and
to prepare a public statement against Jim Jones in return for
some kind of immunity against my being extradited. I refused
to talk with any Treasury agent without my attorney, Dennis
Roberts. Conn insisted that I had to do it alone. )

Lermad
At this point, Fedghman Brightman asked Conn to leave the
house.
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Statement of Dennis Banks page 3

The next night I was called at D.Q. University by Conn.
Conn told me that it was very urgent that I meet with the
Treasury agent that very night, alone. I said to Conn that
I had already told him I wouldn't meet with the Treasury
agent without my attorney.

%hese agents all knew that I had a lot hanging over me.
Besides the extradition (which to me is certainly a life
and death matter), I also had a case in Federal Court in
which the Treasury Department‘was involved. I have often
made it clear that if I am extradited to South Dakota,
that is like a sentence of death, because I.am certain that
I will be killed there.

So this was definitely a deal that I was being
offered. Because it was not just a matter of Conn indicating
that it would go well with me if I co-operated, but the
implication was that if I didn't co-operate, it would go
badly for me. This was to me a threat, and obvious blackmail.

I declare, under penalty of perjury, that all of the foregoing
is true and correct, executed this b day of September, 1977

L 4

at ﬁw MfVWM (sighed)lmﬂ.gﬂ/w

DENNIS BANKS
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MINISTRY OF PUBLIC RELATIONS

SAN FRANCISCO
CHURCH OF SCIENTOLOGY OF CALIFORNIA

414 Mason Street Room 400
San Francisco, California 94102

A Tuly 1977 g

OFFICIAL STATLTINT OF ' CHURST OF JCIRNTOLOCY
CONrgnRIING ©,.B.I. THpAl’-TH

In the early morning hours today, our churchkes in Los Angeles
and Washington D.C., were the target of a gestapo, police-state
raid as retaliation for recent attempts at govermmant reform and
an attempt to cover up a massive intermational narcotics cperation
known to officials of the U.S. and some foreign governments.

For the past three years the Church of Scientology has
sponsored the National Commission on Lew Fnforcement and Social
Justice's investigation of Interpol, the private ifrench-based
police association. Two years ago we first heard rumors that
there was another aswect %o the infamous "PFrench Connection® that
involved both Interrmol and government officials. Buh it wao
not until a few months agc when the NCIE's Drector of lesearcl
toured Zurone that we were able to uncover the fived supnorting
evidence. OCnly weeks ago did we malte this natevial pudlic,
requesting that the Department of Justice investignte the evidence
we found. The Justice Department's rezponme came eorly this

?
morning when ¥BI agentis took sledgehsmiors, crowbars and lock

cutters to our churches and broke into our officex tefore the
staff could even arrive which is 2n illegal act.

For ue, this is not new. 1In 1963 the federal governnent
pervetrated a2 similar raid on the Founding Church in ¥Washington D.C.,
carting off several ions of religious materials. We fought that
battle for 10 long years in the courts and finally won the case
with the government returning all seized materials.
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Since then we hrve emmloycd the Freedow of InTermotlon Act
to force further diszlosure of governments’ harasswent and
:alse information circulated br Lfederal o>"ficials w2 tave founat
shocking false reports. »
At every sbtepr the govermment hae responded with a nazi
mentality, and this latest tactic proves to us beyond 2 reasondcle
doubt that the government is terrified and is resorting t= the
final, frantic attempts To prevent the ultimate disclogsures
both we and they Xmow lie behind their "brutzalities tod=ay.
Tven their allegations of stolen covernmental records is
not new, either with us or with others. Daniel Fllsberg's
psychiatrist's office was broken into when he obtained *the
Pentagon Papere The FBI has executed "blacl: bag" johs arouns
* the country. But nov the tactic is more brutal, and sledsehammers
have replaced the.quiet and covert entry.
A few months ago the NCLE's research director was traveling
through FEurope to find the drug and CIA connections we had
heard rumored so long. The retalistion there was to attack hinm
in the media as & fraud and swindler who wac also peddling forped
or stolen US government documents. The documents turnc 2u:% to
be a remort on Internol published by the General Accounting Office
The report could be purchased at governnent printing offices for ﬁ1.
] 14
| That. same trumped ur charge has now appeared with- the FBI
who ave meking the same false allegaticns in ordex to break into
our offices and confiscate wholesale whrt they have nect been able
to ‘find in mail covers and other means. The TFBI has not nermitted
the Church to0 xerox copies of materizl they took, however Church
observers indicate the ¥BI is on a "fishing expedition". In
fact they have teken Church documents and documents obtained by
the Church under the Freedom of Infornation Act.
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Phe history and tnectics of the BT arc becoming painfully
known to the Americer public znd thi=s 1stest gestano raid shows

.

there has been no reform in governmont airty tricks.
| ]

They have, in effect, nroven to us that our research is
correct; that there is a me"sive, internntional narcotics cartel
heretofore unrevealed which is one*atinr with the Imowledge and
consen®t of highly nlsced governrents officinls both here and
abroad who will go tv any eans and use any tactics to orevent
its disclosure.

That secret cartel is behind the heroin and cocaine smugsling
into this country and extends into the higheét ranks of the French
judicial and police systems. Thur it is no coincidence that our
church in France was raided last year during that nroba,

‘le are not talkinx about o few dirhcnest cons. Yo oeve thallking
about an overation that is being run with the bleesing of Froench
officisls snd +the cooperation of American officials in Weshington
from whence the orders for this rald camc.

The waid of a church is in keeping with theix criminal mentaiity

and we are now redediceting ourselwer to the firnt not only for

relifFious literty Tut to expore thoge wihn are ceeking to turn this
country into a police state.

’
Our nast hlstovy of vigorons government reform and the 750
million dollar suit arainst the Ul government fov cornsniracy
filed by the Church of Scientclory meveral months zgo is ceriainly
motive enousr for ¢ Us govermment to ure whateve: resson thoy
could crzite to

i3

tel. o our inFormaticn sand legal documenioc, .0

of course, ave tokint imediats lomel cctlon.

~Z0-

Contact:

T axr Totf Dnirnes L I,/I(/"Z"#?




a copy of Don Freeds' reseme-was given to the Universit of
Guyana by Terri & Deb. Oct 3, 1978, to Lr Ram Hisson, Fersonel
Officer, he wanted to kaow exactly what job ir Freed might be
interested in, he said since this was a small University, they
didn't always have openings, but also teachers sometimes left in
the middle of the season, so0 they have unexpected openings,

he wanted to know if he might beinterested in Criminology,

he thought they might have an opening in this area, he said he
wouldd submit a copy to the English dept, he took our address to

let us know, and the phone #,
T2 F
: LPV-3p,
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DONALD FREED -

2337 Greenfield Avenue

Los Angeles, California 90064 .
(213) 478-1169, 399-0707

Special Project: Yale University

Assistant to the Provost, California Institute of the Arts
Department of Anthropology, San Fernando Valley State College
Lecturer in the Philosophy of Literature, University of California,
Los Angeles

Chairman, Humanities Department, Every Woman's Village
Lecturer in Theatre Arts, Beverly Hills Adult School
Artistic Director, Los Angeles Theatre Arts Foundation

Department of Philosophy, California State University, Long Beach

Department of Humanities, Otis Art Institute
University of So. California, college of continuing education.

Books:

Editor, The Glass House Tapes. Avon.
Co-Editor, In Search of Comion Ground (Erikson-Newton). Norton.
Inguest. BRI1I & Wang.

Freud and Stanislavsky: New Directions in the Performing
Arts. Vantage.

The Existentialism of Alberto Moravia. University of Southern
Illinois Press.,

"The Theatre of the Future." Bantam Books.

Agony an New Haven. Simon and Schuster.

Executive Action. Dell.

Big Brother ana the Holding Company. Ramparts.

The Killing of RFK. Dell.

In’ Progress:

' .The Power Politics of Dxugs. Stonehill,
Untitled work on Martin Luther King.

Plays - Films:

Inguest *

Crime and Punishment .
Executive Action

The Killing of RFK

Prizes - Grants:

The Office of advance Drama Research for Hogs Run Wiid, a
New Play.

THE JOHN LARKIN AWARD. (Received for a modern, American
recension of the Faust Legeng.)

THE MILTON LESTER AWARD. (For direction in the theatre.)
Finalist, 1969 International Ganchi Centennial for BAPU.
1972-73 Research: "The Police-Industrial Complex™"

Gold Medal award for The Glass House Tapes. Avon.
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DONALD FREED

2337 Greenfield Avenue

Los Angeles, Ca. 90064 -
(213) 478-1169, 399-0707

Born May 13, 1932, Chicago, Illinois

Preparatory School: St. Johns Academy, Delafield, Wisconsin.
19&8—;9 ~ University of Illinois, School of Liberal Arts
1949-50 ~ Louisiéna College, School of Liberal Arts

1959-54 - Art Institute of Chicago

= Received equivalent of M.F.A. at the Institute's

Goodman Theatre. Voted First Ranking in class of
1954. N

S~
1954-55 - Advance drama study, New York City: Stella adler, Uta
Hagen, Berbert Bergdorf. Appeared with Sam Jaffe in

The Flowering Peéchh by Clifford Odets, ang with Eddie

Albert and Lorne Greene in the Studio One production
of George Orwell's 1984,

1957~65 -~ Artistic Director of the Los Angeles Theatre Arts
Foundation.

- Received the JOHN LARKIN AWARD for a modern version of

the Faust legend. Received MILTON LESTER AWARD for
production and new version of Crime and Punishment.

Theatre reportory featuring Hamlet cited by British

critic Kenneth Tynan as having the “"future on its side."

Seminars for artists in "Drama and Depth Psychology"
and experimental neuro-semantics

. leading to publication
of Freud and Stanislavsky: New Directions in the Performing

Arts.

Special private study and public lecturing at both the

Los Angeles Institute for Psychoanalysis and the Scuthern
California Psychoanalytic Society. Tutorial study, in
psychoanalytic learning theory and theories of creativity,
with analysts Milton Lester, Walter Briehl, Marie H. Briehl

Lawrence J. Friedman, Martin Grotjohn, James Weishaus

and Charlotte Robertson (didactic and therapeutic analysis).

Special Studies in Greek Tragedy and'Mythology with
analysts Friedman and Brichl.
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DONALD FREED

1864

1965-68

lw

- Tutorial seminars, private and public, with John €
Lawlor, University of Keele, U.K., on study and
theory of Shakespearean Tragedy. .
~ Chairman, Humanities Division, Beverly Hills Adult
School, Dr. Reuben Cordova, Comptroller.
~ Interdisciplinary seminars - including psychologists,
historians, poets, critics - on:

~ The World of Bertold Brecht ‘
~ The World of Dostoyevsky

~ The World of Oedipus and Electra

- The World of Cleopatra .

= ~ The World of Falstaff

1965~-66

1965-68

1866

1967
1968

1969

These are samples of seminars of a three-year project
that had a major impact on curriculum for adult educa-
tion, naztionally, and gave Beverly Hills a system
considered the finest in america.

From this period came the book The Existentialism of
Alberto Moravia, "The Theatre of the Future," and
new translations from Greek Tragedy.

- Approximately 100 hours of selected l:umanities and
science (physical anthropology, geography, linguistics)
at UCLA and San Fernando Valley State University.

~ Chairman, Humanitjes Department, Every Womans Village,
Van Nuys, California.
- Life Magazine and other media covered this innovative
experiment in young adult and adult education.

Worked with Elenor Perry on her study of the village.

~ Dean of Admissions and Communication Theory, Columbia
School of Brcadcasting, Los Angeles.

~ Lecturer*in existential philosophy, UCLA.

- Lecturer in existential philosophy, California State
University at Long Beach, California.

~ Inguest: the U.S. Vs, Julius and Ethel Rosenberg.
Selected for premiere procuction to celebrate anni-
versary of the Cleveland Playhouse. Special interdisci-~
plinary seminars and dialcgues at the Playhouse
involving critics, poets, historians, lawyers, performing
artists, political scientists.

Finalist, 1969 International Gandhi Centennial,
University of Southern Illinois, for the play Bapu.
Conducted special interdisciplinary seminars in_theory
and practice of non-violcent action, and, with pder-
historian.Harold Lieberman, a semipar on "Gandhi's Rorld.*
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1969 (Cont'd) - assistant to the Provost, Herbert Blau. California
. Institute of the Arts. Designed special studies and 4
seminars in Performing Arts, General Studies, Learning
Theory, with Blau and President Robert Corrigan and
Dean Maurice Stein. !

1 = 1970 - Inguest opened on Broadway. Special lectures on the
4 period on WBAI, the New School, etc.

Special lectures at U.C. Berkeley on innovations in
"Theatre of Fact" developed for Inguest and new historical

musical Hogs Run Wilgd.

~ Hocs Run Wild receives the Office of Advance Drama
Research (OADR) grant f£xom the Rockefeller Foundation
k and the University of Minnesota.

1970~71 - Editor of books by Huey P. Newton, To Dic for the People
. and Revolutionary Suicide.

1871 - With Kai T. Erikson, Honors seminar designed and set up
3 at the Yale Press, Yale University. Extended dialogue
. between Erik K. Erikson, Huey P. Newton and selected
Yale students. (Two years later, after aiding in the
editing and further researching of this seminar, the
material was published as the book In Search of Common
Ground; .

« Lectured across the East coast in 1971 concerning the
crisis of the Justice system as represented by the

. political show trial then taking place at New Haven.
These events were published by Simon and Schuster as
the book Agony in New Haven.

. y 1972 = Founded the Citizens Research and Investigation Comnmittee
and\ggifed The Glass House Tapes. This Avon book was
. giventhe Gold Medal Award when it was presented in
».xadio format by the Pacifica Foundation prior to
publication.

1972-73 - Grant-in-aid from the Russell Sage Foundation for further
work on "The Police-Industrial Complex."

- Grant-in-aid from the Citizens Against the Crime of
Silence Foundation for further research into “The
Invisible Government." :

This research led to the novel and film, Execcutive .
Action, with Mark Lane. In turn, the Citlizens Committee

of Inquiry was set up in Washington, D.C. (directors
include Mr. Lane, Linus Pauling, George O'Toole, Richard
Barnett, George Michael Evica, Josiah Thompson, Berrard
Fensterwald).
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DONALD FREED ' .

1973-4

1875-6

1877-~78

(1%

~ Further research led to Big Brother and the Holding
Company (The World Behind Watercate) wiath Barboura
Morris Freed for Ramperts Press. <

-~ The non-fiction novel The Killina of RFK and a related N
£ilm now in production 1s the first project of a new
group {Ananke). 1In preparation is a book anéd film on
the life and death of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.
Slay the Dreamer.

A new play, A Let~Burn Situation, on the Hearst kid-
napping. Arqosy Magazine article on research into h
this affair. . .

A new book, for Stonehill, on the "Power Politics of . :
Drug Enforcement" has been commissioned for 1976.
Also in progress: Sex and Suicide in Literature.

Lecture engagements in 1975-76 cover the nation on the
subject, “From Dallas to Watergate: A Decade of Conspiracy." .

In the planning stage is the project "Human Beings
Without Fire." :

This work involves students and resource people in an
interdisciplinary setting (from genetics to archeology
to linguistics); recreating the survival drama of the
first humans, before fire, before language.

The climax of the work will be a book a&nd the world
premier of a play based on the research. The book and,
play will be the work product of, and credited to the
students and ‘teachers of the "Buman Beings Without |
Fire" seminar. ’

- A film written with Mark Lane for Donald Sutherland’s
production company.

A play with Mark Lane, The Trial of James Ear. Ray.

1hvestigative and cultural studies for magazines
including: The Nation; Mother Jones; Hustler; Playgirl;
Crawdaddyv. .

With Buey P. Newton a book, The War Against the Panthers.

The Shotcun Marine, commissioned by a Los Anceles
Research Group.
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* DONZ.LD FRZED

6
2337 Greenfield Avenue -
Los Angeles, Ca. 90064
(213) 478-1169. 399-0707 .
EDUCATION: £
\/\ l
\
Dates Name of School, College, Degree,
Attended| University, or Special School Location Certificate
1946~48 St. Johns Academy Delafield, Wisconsin High School
Diploma:
1948-50 Bolton High School Alexandria, Louisiana | Equivalent
- 1950~51 University of Illinois Champlain, Illinois .
- Master of
1851~52 Louisiana College Pineville, Louisiana Fine Arts:
Equivalent
1952-54 Art Institute of Chicago . Chicago, Illinois N
University of California Los Angeles, Calif.
at Los Angeles
San Fernando Valley Los Angeles, Calif. Doctoral
State College eguivalents
in
Special seminaxs in Los Angeles, Calif. Linguistics
1855-65 psycho-analytic and N and
neuro-semantic theory World
with Dr. Lawrence J. Literature.*
Friedman, Marie H. Briehl,
and Dr. Milton Lester
Special seminars in World United Kingdom, ‘
Literature with Dean John Englangd
Lawlor, University of
. Keele
*Note:

Broken down into hours, these "equivalents" equal more than 300.
These credits are exclusive of 10 yYears as Artistic Director
of the Los Angeles Theatre Arts Foundation.

Erik Erikson and I, when we worked together in 1971 and 1972,
agreed that the creative academic "id

surprises."

entity" was "full of
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DONALD FREED
2337 Greenfield Avenue

Los

(213) 478-1169, 399-0707

Angeles, California 90064 .

Special Project: Yale University

- 2RAssistant to the Provost, California Institute of the Arts '
Department of Anthropology, San Fernando Valley State College
Lecturer in the Philosophy of Literature, University of California,

Los

Angeles

Chairman, Bumanities Department, Every Woman's Village

Lecturer in Theatre Arts, Beverly Hills Adult School

Artistic Director, Los Angeles Theatre Arts Foundation
Department of Philosophy, California State University, Long Beach
Department of dumanities, Otis Art Institute

University of So. California, college of continning education.

~

Books:

Editor, The Glass House Tapes. Avon.

Co-Editor, In Search of Common Ground (Erikson-Newton). Norton.
Inquest. Hill & Wanc.

Freud and Stanislavsky: New Directiong in the Performing
Arts. Vantage.

The Existentialism of Alberto Morawvia. University of Southern
Illanois Press. .
"The Theatre of the Future." Bantam Books.

Agony in Kew Haven. Simon and Schuster.

Executave Action. Dell.

Big Brc.ther and the Holding Company. Ramparts.

The Kiiling of RFK. Dell.

T~

In’ Progress:

The Power Politics of Drugs. Stonehill,
Untitled work on Martin Luther XKing.

Plays - Films:

Incuest .
Crime and Punishment .
Executive Action

The Killing of RFK

Prizes - Grants:

e

The Office of Advance Drama Research for Hogs Run Wild, a
New Play. -
THE JOHN LARKIN AWARD. (Received for a modern, American
recension of the Faust Legend.)

THE MILTON LESTER AWARD. (For direction in the theatre.)
Finalist, 1969 International Ganchi Centennial for BAPU.
1972-73 Research: “The Police-Industrial Complex"

Gold Medal award for The Glass House Tapes. Avon.
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DONALD FREED

2337 Greenfield avenue

Los Angeles, Ca. 90064 .
(213) 478~1169, 39%-0707 -

1948-49 -
1849-50 -
1959-54 -

———tarn At sa A Mine atn berie sy tem e sne s e

S~
1954-55 -

1957-65 -

Born May 13, 1832, Chicago, Illinois

Preparatory School: St. Johns Academy,

Delafield, Wisconsin. !
University of Illinois, School of Liberal Arts

Louisiana College, School of Liberal arts °

Art Institute of Chicago

= Received eguivalent of M.F.a.

Goodman Theatre.
1954,

at the Institute's
Voted First Ranking in class of

Advance drama study, New York City: Stella Adler, Uta
Hagen, Herbert Bergdorf. Appeared with Sam Jaffe in
The Flowerine Pedch, by Clifford Odets, and with Eddie
Albert and Lorne Greene in the Studio One production
of George Orwell's 1984.

Artistic Director of
Foundation.

Received the JOHN LARKIN AWARD for a modern version of
the Faust legend. Received MILTON LESTER AWARD for
Production and new version of Crime and Punishment.

the Los Angeles Theatre Arts

Theatre reportory featuring Hamlet

cited by British
critic Kenneth Tynan as having the

"future on its side."

Seminars for artists in "Drama and Depth Psychology"

and experimental neuro-semantics, leading to publication
of Freud ané Stanislavsky: New Directions in the Performing
Arts.

Special private study and.public Jecturing at both the

Los Angeles Institute for Psychoanalysis and the Southern
California Psychoanalytic Society. Tutorial study, in
psychoanalytic learning theory and theories of creativity,
with analysts Milton Lestexr, Walter Briehl, Marie H. Briehl,
Lawrence J. Friedman, Martin Grotjohn, James Weishaus

and Chaxlotte Robertson (didactic and therapeutic analysis).

Special Studies in Greek Tragedy and'Mythology with
analysts Friedman and Briehl.




i 1964

4 1965-68

1965-66

1965-68
1966

1867
1968

i 1969

PR

DONALD FREED

{w

-~ .Tutorial seminars, privete and public, with John <
Lawlor, University of Keele, U.X., on study and
theory of Shakespearean Tragedy. fl

- Chairman, Humanities Division, Beverly Hills Adult
School, Dr. Reuben Coruova, Comptroller.

- Interd;sclpl;nary seminars ~ including psvchologlsts,
historians, poets, critics - on:

The World of Bertold Brecht

The World of Dostoyevsky .
The World of Oecdipus ané Electra

The World of Cleopatra

The World of Falstaff

treaet

These are samples of seminars of a three-year project
that had a major impact on curriculum for adult educa-
tion, nationally, and gave Beverly Hills a system
considered the finest in America.

From this period came the book The Existentialism of
Alberto Moravia, "The Theatre of the Future,” and
nevw translations from Greek Tragedy.

— Approximately 100 hours of selected humanities and
science {physical anthropology, geography, linguistics)
at UCLA and San Fernando Valley State University.

Chairman, Humanities Department, Every Womans Village,

Van Ruys, California.

- Life Magazine and other media covered this 1nnovatxve
experiment in voung adult and adult education.
Worked with Elenor Perry on her study of the village.

~ Dean of Admissions ané Communication Theory, Columbia
School of Broadcasting, Los Angeles.

- Lecturer in existential philosophy, UCLA.

- Lecturer in existentizl philosophy, California State
University at Long Beach, California.

- Ingquest: the U.S. Vs. Julius and Ethel Rosenberg.
Selectea for premiere procuction to celebracec anni-
versary of the Cleveland Playhcuce. Special interdisci-
plinary seminars and déialogues at the Playhouse
involving critics, poets, historians, lawyers, performing
artists, political scientists.

Finalist, 1969 International Gandhi Centennial,
University of Southern Illinois, for the play Bapu.
Conducted special 1nte*d~sc‘p11nar) seminars in theory
and practice of non-violent action, and, with poet-
historian .Harol@ Liebermar, a scminar on "Gandhj's gorld. "

NAU-3-C3
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DONALD FREED 4

1969 (Cont'd) - Assistant to the Provost, Herbert Blau. California

3 Institute of the Arts. Designed special studies and ¢
seminars in Performing Arts, General Studies, Learning
Theory, with Blau and President Robert Corrigan and

Dean Maurice Stein.

. 1870 - Inguest opened on-Broadway. Special lectures on the
period on WBAI, the New School, etc. . .

Special lectures at U.C. Berkeley on innovations in
"Theatre of Fact" developed for Inguest and new historical

musical Hogs Run Wild.
~ Hoos Run Wild receives the Office of Advance Drama

Research (OADR) grant from the Rockefeller Foundation
and the University of Minnesota.

; 1970-71 - Editor of books by Huey P. Newton, To Die for the Pecple .
and Revolutionary Suicide.
1871 - With Kai T. Erikson, Honors seminar designed and set up
3 at the Yale Press, Yale University. Extended dialogue
B between Erik K. Erikson, Huey P. Newton and selected

Yale students. {Two years later, after aiding in the
editing and further researching of this seminar, the
material was published as the book In Search of Common
Ground) .

Lectured across the East coast in 1971 concerning the
crisis of the Justice system as represented by the
political show trial then taking place at New Haven.
These events were published by Simon and Schuster as
the book Agony in New Haven.

: ] 1872 - Founded the Citizens Research and Investigation Committee
- and_edjted The Glass House Tapes. This Avon book was
. giventhe Gold Medal Awara when it was presented in
- rxadio format by the Pacifica Foundation prior to
publication. .

1972-73 = Grant-In-aid from the Russell Sage Foundation for further
work on "The Police-Industrial Complex."

- Grant-in~aid from the Citizens Against the Crime of
Silence Foundation for further research into “The
Invisible Govirnment." 0

This research led to the novel and film, Exccutive
Action. with Mark Lanme. 1In turn, the Citizens Committee
H of Inquiry was set up in Washington, D.C. (directors
include Mr. Lane, Linus Pauling, George O'Toole, Richard
Barnett, George Michael Evica, Josiah Thompson, Bexrnard
Fensterwald).
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1973-4

1975-6

1977-78

~ The non-fiction novel The Killing of RFK and a related t

~ Further research led to Big Brother and the Holding
Company (The World Behind Watercate) with Barboura
Moxras Freed for Ramparts Press. <

f£ilm now in production is the first project of a new
group (Ananke). In preparation is a book and film on
the life and death of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.
Slay the Dreamer.

A new play, A Let-Burn Sitvation, on the Hearst kid-
napping. Arqosy Magazine article on research into
this affair. .

A new book, for Stonehill, on the "Power Politics of
Drug Enforcement" has been comaissioned for 1976.
Also in progress: Sex and Suicide in literature.

Lecture engagements in 1973-76 cover the nation on the
subject, "From Dallas to Watergate: A Decade of Conspiracy."

In the planning stage is the project "Human Beings
Without Fire."

This work involves students and resource people in an

interdisciplinary setting (from genetics to archeology
to linguistics); recreating the survival Grama of the

first humans, before fire, before language.

1
The climax of the work will be a book ané the world
premier of a play based on the research. The book and,
play will be the work product of, and credited to the
students and teachers of the “Human Beings Without
Fire" seminar.

~ A film written with Mark Lane for Donald Sutherland's
production company.

A play with Mark Lane, The Trial of James Earl Ray.

"‘Investigative and cultural studies for magazines
including: The Nation:; Mother Jones:; Hustler; Playgirl:

Crawdaddy.
With Huey P. Rewton a book, The War Against the Panthers.

The Shotcun Marine, commissioned by a Los Angeles
Research Group. -

- 3T
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6
2337 Greenfield Avenue -
Los Angeles, Ca. 806064
(213) 478-1169, 399-~0707 .
EDUCATION: 4
\ :
Dates Rame of School, College, Degree,
Attended| Universitv, or Specizl School Location Certificate
1946-48 St. Johns Academy Delafield, Wisconsin High School
Diploma:
1948~50 Bolton High School Alexandria, Louisiana Equivalent
1850-51 University of Illinois Champlain, Illinois .
- Master of
1851-52 Louisiana College Pineville, Louisiana Fine Arts:
Equivalent
1952-54 Art Institute 9f Chicago Chicago, Illinois
. University of California Los Angeles, Calif.
at Los Angeles
San Fernando Valley Los Angeles, Calif. Doctcral
State College equivalents
in
Special seminars in Los Angeles, Calif. Linguistics
1955-65 psycho-analytic and i and -
neuro-semantic theory World
with Dr. Lawrence J. Literature.*
. Friedman, Marie H. Briehl,
and Dr. Milton Lester
Special seminars in World United Kincdom, .
3 Literature with Dean John England
Lawlor, University of
. Keele B .
*Note: Broken down into hours, these

These credits are exclusive of
of the Los Angeles Theatre Arts

equivalents" egual more than 300.
10 years as Artistic Director

Foundation.

Erik Erikson and I, when we worked together in 1971 and 1972,
agreed that the creative academic "identity" was “full of

surprises."
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- CONFIDENTIAL TO CHARLES R. GARRY AND JIM JONES

ENCLOSURES: ~ ~ ~ T T T rm mEEmmehmamrnomommmmE orTEs
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. Affidavits of Ingrid Haubrish, Donald Freed, Patricia J.

e e T —

“Letters of Intent.

=t i3 mng (2) EapE Gassetts 6f Joveph Mazor Fnterview T
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Based on an 1nterv1ew of more than two hours duratlon Joseph Mazor,

stated and suggested the followlng.

1. Mazor actively represents only the Swinney family at this time.

Mazor is actlvely involved in exposing criminal activities committed

2.

by Tim Stoen. '

3. Based on proof that Stoen had commltted forgery, the Bonding company
turned over to Mazor $5, 000 00, which is Stoen's bond as a notary,

§§§§§§§xxto be distributed to the Swinney's and the Myrtle—Mllls.

4. Accordlng to a polygraph test taken by Neva Sly, Tim Stoen ordered

Neva Sly and Tish Leroy to forge upwards of 2, 000 1nstruments of powers

of attorney.

ordered the forge 4

S. Mazor possesses direct testrmony proving that the child John Stoen,

Accordlng to the test nelther Jlm Jones nor Eugene Chaiken

is the natural chlld of Jim Jones and Grace Stoen.

6. Tim Stoen has refused to accept a grant of total 1mmun1ty in all

matters pertalnrng to the People s Temple. in contradiction to his

own self Lnterest Stoen, refused the grant from the Secretary of

State of Callfornla. for the reason, according to the best evidence,

that he, Stoen, . “a. fears to reveal that 1n the 1960'5, 1n Germany,

e e s e e
he worked for Amerlcan intelligence undercover of Rotary Internatlonal.

gb that Stoen is now belng funded and dlrected by American Intelllgence

u51ng a fasclst condult in the country of Venezula.

" c. that Stoen is presently rece1v1ng 1arge cash payments through a

Venezuelan bank.. d.

that Stoen would rather face crlmlnal charges

and the 1mmenant loss of his attorney s licence to practice law (which

he knows is pending)

than reveal his long relationship with American

Intelllgence.
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=== 429, -Dpavid Cahn is a long time informant -for : a. The Treasury

- — —--—Department and b.'- other agencies including the FBI and the CIA

T ° T eJ "formerly an informant for ‘HUAC.

- -=» -8, -~The Myrtles-Mills, were agents and informers both before and
~- —-- -after their relationship with the Peoples Temple. Further, -the
——~——-Myrtles-Milis,  are involved in a malicious campaign -against the

- --———--pecples Temple under-the direction of Tim Stoen.-- Stoen's -campaign

———-———jincludes Haasfaiivirrdamplmddme the -filing of false -and malicious

wem———-—- jaw-suits for the purposes -of -harrassment. —Included in the conspiracy
-m—= - ———aye-David -Cahn, ‘The Myrtles-Mills;—George:Klineman,-and Tim Stoen,
“““ ’ - -with-the knowledge and connivance of both the FBI and -the CIA.
= ===~ -« -9, —~The purpose of this malicious -campaign of conspiracy -and harrassment .
is to weaken,_undermine, and destabilize the government -of Guyana.
-+ -~-Po this end some ‘sincere but confused and -misled former members of

=+ = -—the--Peoples -Temple have been -used-and -are being used as pawns of the

- —~conspiracys---——- o ——eees
~~==- -+40.- ‘Threats-of violence made -in -the name.of Peoples Temple were in

~=- fact, instigated by “Tim Stoen and-exist-on tape in several cases.

-~ -=—117- Joseph ‘Mazor, both flew -over -Jonestown -and physically surveilled

Bt 3 ¢ - 'community o TTTTRTRTTSASSUAISII YRS mmamm—m as ommenm—e

cimew « w2+ Mazor-is -now ready o begin negotiations to personaly .visit. .
- Jonestown at the invitation of the Peoples Temple in order to:

- -a.~~satisfy himself -that-no children are being held in Jonestown against

~——-— ——their-will--and b;~-to depose Tish-Leroy -concerning the .many Stoen ... .

®
forger}ﬂé)of power of attorney. Mazor states -that if satisfied on

- these accounts he will a.- go to the media with the Stoen story, b.

- - confront the Myrtles-Mills. c¢. cooperate with CRG to the end that

~«~justice is done in the matter of the Peoples Temple aZfair.

Personal Recommendation:

- ---—--— ~Bring Mazor -to -Jonestown -at once. -He is ready to turn around . . He

- - =——=-has-already approaced the State Bar against Stoen. Liason with Mazor

- - —— -—should now -be -the -first -order-of -business.— ... . . V
e o — VDM reed. -

[P RRSU - o g
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3.

Note; —

--—~ 4 gtoen's advocacy of armed violence, while attorney for Peoples Temple,

- and ‘Jones' rejection of armed violence is now documented.

— D

.
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Conversation with Don Freed ---Teri= 9/22/78

- s

a) told him that if he ever needed a favor that JJ would move
heaven and earth to see that it was gotten done and he was

appreciative.
b) Told him how Mark did the press oonference in G/town and how
it went -- he was interested in the details.

c) he said that an idea of a press conference was good but before it
got to a press conference with all the press that he would advise
holding a mini conference on the sly with some of the sympathetic
press and that then they should have their sotries ready to be
released when the real conference took place so that something good
would be ready at that time. .

d) in answer to the question about inviting the National Enquirer --
he said fine however-- only do so after having this mini conference
before hand.

e) as for his opinion on inviting Huey--- he said no problem but then
again stressed the need to have the mini conference first.

f) asked him if we sould rum his article (speech ) in our paper and he
said that that would be fine--- no problem.

Don Freed: continued: with Jean eariler:

Don we todl Jean that the National Enquirer was ready to go with a
story on us-- long and hard--- Don said that he tried to intrigue
them into holding off until they could meet with Mark face to face.
Don feels that he gave an heroic rhetorical- that may have stopped
them.

He said that he had gotten to April to get the notices on New West
and National Enquirer sent, Don said that he would try to get a man
who works with the Natiomal Enquirer who is friendly ( Hal Jacks)
to get onto this story too.

Don also made an appointment for him and McElvane to talk at a
Unitarian Church xhisxsumdxx sunday the first.

( Don mExxx nentioned that when he had the press conferece that

we should have kind of a town meeting and have a couple of thousand
of people show up and really throw it all at them and thereby get

‘ alot of publicity.)

Freed also agreed to talk on Lynn Hodges show sometime.

CONVERSATION WITH APRIL FURGERSON: Teri 9/22/78

She called regarding Marks schedule--- wanting to know when he

would be comming into Memphis. She also said that she would send

us copies of the telegrams that she sent to New West and the National
Inquirer. Friendly--- not much % else said. Beix Brief conversation.
( she mentioned that Mark was having some trouble with getting a plane
to Londen so that he was comming direct to Baltimore)

U
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'TOUZf n “reed has been investigating the murders of Hartin Luther King
and John and Bobby Kennedy, and Malcom X. He says they are all connected
xggkiéﬁ& that it is important to crack them to expose the "invisible gov-
ernments" structure. The invisible government is that undercover spying
system that controls the 1lives of Americans. He says that Americans are
unciﬁsciously aware of this invasion of democracy and Freed feels that it
is important to bring it all to conscious level so that people can make
their ouwn decisions. He says it is time to change this '"nervous disease
called America that has come to rule thru the bullet not the ballot." He
goes on to say that -equally important is the people'’s right and need to
know. The Ancient greeks consider this need to know necessary for the
survival of man, in 'science, politics and psychology. That is if man is
to continue, hé must know the truth in all these areas. He also said that
many people are afraid to know. He says people are caught between the
fear to know and the need to know. However to live in fear amidst lies
drives people crazy. America has become a madhouse. He says that a fevw
peosple clung to the truth and remained sane. He says courage is the
ability to face the turth and make decisions and that Jim clung to the
truth bravely and remained sane. Martin Luther King said "The. truth
crushed to the earth shall rise again." He chose to. speak on the King
murder because he and Mark lane are currently working on the Ray case and
because it is necessary to crack the ancient American practice of pitting
poor rednecks against poor blacks. He says King would have seen Jonestown
as the next step and would bave urged more people to build Jonestowns,
aigo that Jonestown is an example to Americans that sanity is still pos-
sible.

-There aré many victims of these conspiracies. One of them is Grace
Walden who lived in a Memphis Tflophouse with a drunk mamed Charlie Stevens
On April 4, 1968 she heard a shot and ran out to see a man coming.out of
the communal bathroom. She recognized the shot because her dad had been a
hunter.. Based on her description the police issupd a bulletin. .When Ray
was picked up by Scotland Yard in London, it was on information supplied
by %he Royal Canadian mounted police not American law enforcement. When
the F3I came to her for her signature on.the extradition orders, she asked
to see.a picture. They showed her, She said, "That's not the man. I

told you the man I saw was in his late 50's, he was 5'3" or 5'4" and quite

dark complected." At that time Ray was 39, he was 5'11" and 'light com-
pPlected. They said, "Just sign it. We're sure this is the man and if you
sign it you'll receive $100,000 reward money offered by the Memphis papers
She said, "I wouldn't lie for nothing and I won't lie for $100,000." She
refused to sign. They said, "If you dom't sign or if you ever testify at
the trial you'll be in alot of trouble." For the fiwst time in the history
of lemphis, two officers from homocide picked Ms. Walden up at home and
took her to the mental ward of the John Gaston Hospital where she was
9hanined at the wrists, waist, and ankles to other people. Theyst stood

in the rain. She stood before 2 judge for 2% minutes who committed her to
the state mental hospital where she stayed for 10 years until rescued by
lane, Freed and civil rights leaders. "She is now in California. Charlie
Stevens was offered” the $100,000 reward to, sign. He signed and testified
against Ray. He never got the $100,000 and may testify for Lane and.

Freed before the investigating committee, Ray was convieted.

‘rf' The FBI had Mattin Luther King in an electronic cage. His home, his
otlice, 2ll his, friends and their friends were bugged and or followed. As
many as 50 agents at a time worked on tpé King case. PBverywhere he went,

. the fBI want. .However when King was killed there was no security on.King.

How.was this possible? Two hours before King's death the Black warrant
officer who had been guarding King was transferred. He was removed by

N

£Ea k1 Hok #1280a 0 BRCERE 8- EiERa2R0nE1ACR0ssHEBASEnEransTerred the only

A3 =,

pastarratovindan mi pm mowith




Lorraine Hotel where King was shot. Holloman was appointed just before the
strike and resigned just after. ZFor 25 years he had been an *BI informer.
for eight years he worked closely with J. Edgar Hoover. He was a John
Bircher. On March 28 the garbage ‘workers strike turned violent. Rev.
James lLawson rushed King away from the scene to the Holiday Inn in River-
mount. Rev. Lawson thins that they bhad intenddd to assasinate King that
day. The violence was begiun by some young Blacks who called themselves
"The Invaders". They worked for the FBI, they were agent provacateurs.
The leader was a man named McCullough. He's the unmamed Black man who
stood over King when he was shot. He's the man who pointed off towards

a window. Jessie Jackson and others, reacting to him pointed in the same
direction. McCullough worked for both the Memphis police and the FBI.

He was armed the day King was shot and he had a rifle in his car. -later
b went on to work for other governmental agencies. King would not leave
the city with a violent strike. He intended to mx lead a non-violent
march. The police had used mace for the first time on an American city.
A Black man was killed. While King waited in the Holiday Inn the FBI ma-
chine continued to churn. Senate Majority whip, Robert Byrd spoke-on the
fioor saying, "Martin Luther King leaves a trail of violence wherever he
goves. Now he's going to gring his poor people to Washington with Pigs
and chickens, while he himselfl the Black Messiah conducts a lay~in in a
posh Washington Hotel". Byrd was using FBI code words. They referred to
King as the Black Messiah, the "lay-in" refers to the FBI sex-pionage and
the"posh hotel" refers to the Hokiday Inn. The FBI unanimously gave the
papers this message, "Do as I say and not-as I do says King. King comes
to Memphis to boycott white businesses and yet he stays at the Holiday
Inn. &hy can't he stay at a decent Negro hotel like the Lorraine? ‘"and
so the scene of the murder was set. He moved to the Lorraine, with no
interior corridor and was killed xkm ike on the terrace. Hoover put King
in that shooting gallery. The BBI had tried to whitemail King with phoney
sex films. They had paid a Black actor and two white prostitutes to make
a film. It was done in dim light, thru "a dirty window". It was supposed

. to be Xing. .The FBI sent-a copy of the film to King. He and his wife

watched the films-and knew they were from the ¥BI. The ¥BI had tried to-
set him up before. Once when he went to a secluded place to write. The
FBI hxd suspected a sexual retreat. They sent the fire department and the.

" pressxafder him only to find him writing: Another time King had visited

Rev. Lawson. The FBI expected him amiyxitaxfindxhimxwritimz to spend the
night. 7Two white women came to the door and said they had a flat tire and
asked to spend the night. . : :

The FBI spent $7.5 million dollars to try and destroy King's charac-
ter. At one ,point, King is reported to have ax said, "I'm not goirg to
take it any more. I'm going to rent time on national t.v. and say I'm
just a human being, but what has that to do with justice?” But for all
their efforts they could not stop him. In his last days he tackled Im=-
perialism. He had begun to demand economic justice, far beyond civil
rights, fer beyond. integrating lunch counters.. He was going to take a
million people into Washington and make the people decide on how they were
going to spend their tax dollars on war or social welfare. The FBI called
it a pre-revoultionary situation. King was prepared to die. The #BI ' .7
threats were in his consciousness. He said in his last days, "I would like
to 1ive. Longevity has it's purpose. I'have seen the mountain top. I mé 8
not go with you." He had also said, "Unless a major change takes place in
society-we will be-marching in marches without end (as if he could see thelg
future) Angola, Rhodesia, S. Africa, MNozambique and Guatemala." He was 'ap=
pealing to the people. The FBI said, "King is the most dangerous Negro in’;

<

“
.

Anmerica. He must be treated-like Khruzschev." This is why King was kil13ad .

freed said if King had seen Jonestown he would have seen that out of gﬁéﬂffé
unconscious of the damned-they could hack out of the wilderness a new CE?Y

of man. .
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The Dept. Attorney General ordered the Justice Department to check on
claijms by ex-CIA agent Gary Thomas Rose that the FBI covered up his mur-
der of a Black man while being an undercover agent for the ¥BI in the KEK
in Alabama. +BI says there is no evidence to support Rose's charge. Rose

%.s5,al1s0 been-investigated for involvement in the murder of a Michigan
civil rights activist and the bombing of a Black Baptist cherch that killed

L4 black girls (classmates of Angela Davis). There is not much chance of
a convicgtion.

The Sandista Liberation Front in Nicaragua took over a Parliment
Building in the capital. They hold Samosa's (dictator of Nicaragua for
the last 4l years with U.S. backing) son and another relative, plus many
legislators. .The city is in a state of .siege. The government may fall.
The guerillas are asking for $4% million and m free passage for 200:-po-
1litical prisoners. (Sandista was a liberation leader in Nicaragua from
the 1930's that was murdered for leading a people's revolution).

There was a major earthquake in Costa Rica. Thousands pour into the
cities. :

Kenyatta, President of Kenya died. The country will be in a state
of mourining for one month. .

South Africans attack Northern Namibia. Zambia is aiding Namibia.

Chinese fxkix Chairman We called for an alliance among socialist
countries, particularly the non-aligned countries, during his visit to
B2lgrade, Yugoslavia.

~ _ Dr. Reid, Depity Prime Minister of Guyana says that the world needs
2 'rid¥cal change towards socialism to prevert starvation. He said x we
must not forget that every 4 seconds a mjmxdxxyamxpxxxr child, man or wo-
man ‘dies of starvation. . F

. Buffalo, New York NAACP spokeman & says, "We are fighting for our

1ives'in Buffalo. The police are getting away with beating and killing
people". The Research for Justice Commission reports similar.findings
thruout the country.

"Amnesty International verifys Young's statement on the existence ol
political prisoners in the U.S.

BreEdnev is meeting with Chezchoslavakian officials in Crimea. They
said that NATO decisdon to step up the arms race is moving the world to-
wards war and they criticized the U.S. for hypocracy in their human rights
attacks.

A shipment of hardline drugé from Columbia to the U.S. was stopped.

‘McGovern's appeal to Carter to liberate the Nationalistic government
in Kampuchia who have killed 1/3 of their people was turned down. The )
U.S. and China are allies.

Iraq was liberated from their King an Aug. 14, 1958. Later that mofith
they opened relations with the Soviet Unien. The national Progessive Iront
% re-organized the 1ife of the people. MNedical care is almost free. In
{970 laws changed the feudal form of land distrabution. The State owns
mst of the industries (oil, ore mining, construction). The Soviets haver<
improved the irrigation system and have begun over 100 projects 47 of which
are already in operation. Yesterday's peasants .are being trained by .So=-
Viet experts. Thousands of Iragi students are studying the the U.5. %Irag
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/ Ray is a small time crook, & redneck, 2 man with his own set of
codes....don't ingorm. 2 When asked if he was a recist, he said, "I ex-
pect most people black and white are out for themselves." He's worked
and lived with Blacks all his 1ife. During his trial he'll be sitting =
with Black civil rights leader in a case that will atiempt to overcomé
the racial division provoked by the ruling class.

Huey Newton will stand trial on Aug. 21 on assault charges. He's
accused of beating up his tailor, Preston Collins who has dropped charges,
but the police are ix trying him anyway. The NBC article said that just
days before, he had cruelly killed a young 17 year old girl (the press is
not supposed to try people in the papers. It is-a violation of the con-
stitutional right to a fair.trial, but is is being ignmored). -They cited
the New- Times smear article. Judge Kesey cropped the Seacliff assault
charge against Newton, saying the "victim" was equally guilty in the fight.
Charges for carrying a a Tirearm as an ex-felon because the two years he
spent in jail were dismissed from his record on a technicality. However,
his bodyguard is in jail on a $10,000 bail for possession of a firearm as
an ex-felon. .

. The Grand Jury toured the Santa Rita Prison and called it "grossly
iméadequate". They ordered a new prison built. Once Santa Rita was a
model prison but it has become so bad that the jury says even the best ad-
ministrators couldn't make it -better. Santa Rita has a reputation for
rapes and beatings being common. The jury came upon & man who had fung -
himself. He was in jail for 15 days for a traffic wviolation.

Johnny spain of the San Quentin 6 is hopeful of overturning his con®
viction, said Velma Davis in a KQED interview. Ms. Davis smeared Cuba and
also harassed us in S.F. ' '\,~5f i

Brazil lost 1/3 of her:coffee crop due to an early frost. She will
have to use her stockpile. The cost*of coffee in the U.S. will rise %o as
high as $8.00 a pound.

The U.S. will be selling 750,000 ounces of gold, bringing in $180 mil=-
lion a month. This is an attempt to balance the dollar. .

A 50 ton, very advanced U.S. spy satelite fell into Soviet hands.
Carter is on a rugged camping trip in Idaho.

American polls show that 36% feel that Nixon was an excellent presi=
dent, while only 25% will even rate Carter as a good president.

International Harvester businessman faces 8 years for currency fraud
on the "whitemarket".

NBC says Nixon lost only once and that was due to election fraud.
They say the liberals hold a grudge against him because he bested Rocker-
feller and because he jailed Lefties like Alger Hiss.

Three membdrs of the Bade Meyerhof landed a helicopter in a trial.run
of a prison break. They eluded W. German police in a Mercedez-Benz. They

have successfully broken 3 jails. . 3
~x

. -~

Several Cleveland City Council members are under indictment for:cor-
ruption. . . . :

B .

Guyana condemns the U.S. for manipufating the sugar market to try and

de;stabliliz Guyana and says it won't work. R
WAI-3/Y

L Rt <
calls for the complete Ed elimination_of Israel. She %s,stronglg pPIgs
Arab. The Soviet Union says this is foolish and will bring on nuc r

« war. The Freedom of Information Act revealed that the CIA knows Israel
. has the bomb. ' L. - .




1. When was Jim in Guyana both times within the last years.
2. When did he go first part of 19777
3. When was Jim last in L.,A.? Was he in L.A. in Feb., 19777

4, Find out from Jackson Travel when Marcie and Sandy went to L.A.
the two last times?

5. Close of escrow on Medlock property? August/September 1977
6. Date of New York Times article and interview with Marcie? 9/2/77

7. What were the dates of Marcie's trips to Guyana, back to S.F., and
back to Guyana?

8. What was the exact date of Chris Lewis' death?

9. What was the date of the meeting in which Kay Nelson, Mabel Medlock,
and A.J. got signatures on the deeds? Who was the third party with
A.J. and Kay?

10. When did the meeting occur with the whole group there, including
Neil?

11. When did they finally sign the property over?

12. Where was Neil when the final transaction took place?

M3 ~L
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LAW OFFICES OF
GARRY, DREYFUS, MCTERNAN, BROTSKY, HERNDON & PESONEN, INC.

CHARLTE N. CARRY 1256 MARKET STREET AT CIVIC CENTER

ENJAMIN D <
PRANCIS 3. MecTEmmAN SAN FRANCISCO 94102 SAN Joct 1
ALLAN BROTSKY 250 SO MARKS ]
JAMES HMTAN -
DAVID £ n::::u (415) B64-3131 o SAN JOSE ARty
SRIARC WALSH CABLE ADDRESS: “ORYCAP (408) 287 Q25

OF COUNSEL

DONALD L A. KERSON
COLLEEN O, HAAS May 4, 1978

Police Chief Charles Gaines
San Francisco Police Department
Hall of Justice

850 Bryant Street

San Francisco, CA.

Re.: People'!s Temple

Dear Chief Gaines:

Last night, People's Temple at 1859 Geary held
a free concert for its members and invited the public.
That concert ran from approximately 7:30 P.M. to 9:00 P.M.

An attorney associated with this office and in
attendance last night observed the following events along
with several members of the People's Temple:

1) About 9:30 P.M. members of the People’s

Temple reported that a uniformed police officer
in an unmarked car was parked in the parking lot
next to the People's Temple at the corner of Steiners
and Geary. That car was a blue two-door Honda,
California license No. 998-RNB.

¢ 2) The attorney from this office along with
both members of the People's Temple approached the
officer and asked why he was spying and eavesdropping
on the People's Temple. The officer denied any such
actions and would not explain his presence. The officer's
badge number is No. 2583,

3) One of the members of the People's Temple
then took four photos of the officer.

4) The officer then left his car and approached
the three men and stated he was on a stake-out for
a 211. That there had been robberies of several “Fish
and Chip" restaurants that night, and that this was the

last one in the city, and that he was waiting for the
robber.

W44,




Police Chief Charles Gaines
Page Two
May 4, 1978

5) It was also reported that another man
who talked to this officer was seen next to the
People's Temple outer wall and appeared to be
eavesdropping with some sort of equipment.

This whole matter appears to be another example
of Government harassment of the People's Temple.

Very truly yours,

géam R 970/«4”7

ARLES R. GARRY
CRG/1h
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LAW OFFICES OF
GARRY, DREYFUS, MCTERNAN, BROTSKY., HERNDON & PESONEN, INC.

1256 MARKET STREET AT CIVIC CENTER
CHARLES R. GARRY

TRJAMIN DREYFUS )
FRANCIS 3. MCTERNAN SAN FRANCISCO 94102 SAN JOSE OFFICE
250 SO. MARKET STREET

ALLAN BROTSKY

JAMES HEANDON (415) 864.3131 . . SAN JOSE 95113

BRIAN C. WALSH CABLE ADDRESS: “*DRYCAP™ - (408; 286.9222
OF COUNSEL

e ieve September 13, 1977

Owen and Nancie Spann
27 Hillcrest Road
Tiburon, California 94920

Dear Owen and Nancie,

My last night on earth, before becoming a member of the
SPACE COLONY would be spent in a friendly and comfortable place.
I would like to be able to be comfortable in a robe and slippers,
good music in the background, soft lights, a roaring fire in
the fireplace, and surrounded by those I love and the sounds
and smells and things that most turn me on.

I would like my meal to hegin with scotch on the rocks,
the best scotch on the rocks - 30 year o0ld Chevis Regal. The
meal would consist of steak tender enough to melt in your
mount, broiled to verfection, full of flavor. I would like
sweet red pepvers, also broiled and pealed. Fresh asparagus
with melted butter, sweet corn - fresh of course - again with
melted butter, pizza bread, Armenian cracker bread, a salad made
with romaine lettuce, tomatoes, red onions, tart apples, crisp
cucumbers, and a sweet and sour vinegar and oil dressing. I
would also like to have some steak tartar - but done the way I
like it, recipe enclosed. The dessert would be a hot fudge
sunday or chocolate ice cream.

I would spend this evening with those I truly love and
admire, my assistant Pat Richartz, Huey Newton, Gwen Newton,
Rev. Jim Jones, his wife Marcelyn Jones, Carleton Goodlet,
Terry Buford, Dennis Banks, Don Freed, Bill Walton ard Susan,
Jack and Micki Scott, Johnny Spain (free at last from prison),
- George Jackson, Julius and Ethel Rosenberg, Sacco and Venzetti,
Morton Sobell, Bob Wells, Dr. W. E. B. DuBois, Vi¢tor Hugo,
Arthur Turco. Then there are many people I would like to stop
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by -~ my partners and their wives, friends and colléagues from
all over the country, the list would be endless. I hope this

.is what vou wanted Owen and Nancie. I have spent hours on it.

Oh yes, some of the children I know could even stop by if they
promise not to stay more than a few minutes. You know, I am
a firm believer in dislik¥Mboth dogs and children - so I can't
be all bad. ’

As ever,

(lanto-

Charles R. Garry

MV SR =




STEAK TARTAR

1 1b. top serloin steak, fat removed, ground three times
1 cup fine cracked wheat -
salt and pepper to taste
2 cups watexr

Knead together the -steak, cracked wheat, salt and pepper.gradually
adding the water for twenty (20) minutes. Place the meat on a
platter, spreading it out to cover platter.

Next, £inely chop,

2 tart apples

2 red onions

1 bunch fresh parsley

2 green peppers

Toss together and spread qver the meat on the platter.

Serve with Armenian cracker biead.
This serves two people double the ingredients for added people.




LAW OFFICES OF
GARRY, DREYFUS. MCTERNAN, BROTSKY, HERNDON & PESONEN, INC.

1256 MARKET STREET AT CIVIC CENTER

CHARLES R. GARRY
BENJAMIN DREYFUS

FRANCIS J. MCTERNAN SAN FRANCISCO 94102 SAN JOSE OFFICE
aits neANDo : 250 SO. MARKET STREET
JAMLS HERANDON .
DAVID E. PLSONIN (415) 864.3131 . . SAN JOSE 95113
BRIAN C. wALSH CABLE ADORESS “"DRYCAP* - (408) 288.8222

©F COUNSEL - -
DONALD L. A. KERSON
COLLEEN G. HAAS

July 29, 1978

Mr. Skip Roberts

Director of Criminal Investigation
c/o Police Headquarters

Eve Leary

Kingston, Georgetown

Guyana, South America

Dear Mr. Roberts:

I am attorney for Peoples Temple of the Disciples of Christ
in the United States. My client has informed me that your
office is conducting an investigation into the complaints
filed regarding Deborah Layton aka Deborah Blakey.

I would appreciate your sharing with me the current status of
the case, in order ‘that I might discuss its ramifications with
my clients here. You may check with Maria Katsaris, Tim Carter
or Debbie Touchette at the Peoples Temple headquarters in
Georgetown, phone #71924, for verification. Thank you for

any assistance you might provide.

Sincerely,

CHARLES R. GARR&' 27

CRB/jc

cc: Maria Katsaris
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LAW OFFICES OF
GARRY. DREYFUS, MCTERNAN, BROTSKY. HERNDON & PESONEN, INC.

1256 MARKET STREET AT CIVIC CENTER

CHARLES R. CARRY
BENJAMIN ORLYFUS

FRANCIS 3. MCTERNAN SAN FRANCISCO 94102 SAN JOSE OF FICE -'."‘.‘::
ALLAN BROTSXY v‘L‘
> % JAMLS HERNOON . 250 SO. MARKET STRE!
v g,Avmk PESONEN .. (415) 864-3131 . SAN JOSE 95113 ~
RIAN C. WALSH - CABLE ADDRESS: “DRYCAP™ : - (408) 286.9222 -
OF COUNSEL )
.. DONALOL.A.KIRSON . January 30, 1978 .

L COLLIEN G. HAAS

R L 4

s PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL.

p Honorable Grlffln B..Bell
Attorney General of: the United States
. U. S. Department of Justn.ce
. Washington, D.C. 2053? :

X
W

Dear Sir:

" This office represeni:sx& formé’r FBI agent with -
v many years of service, who bel*lewes (ghat for years the
Bureau has violated every forﬁnof ﬁé Kprodess of law in

its endeavors. If proper assurang i.‘ofo’;!s(q.ncere investiga-
tion are forthcoming, he is w:.llﬁyq-""" ~§Y(;h his aLtornex,,..
to cooperate , but not until thgp \}? 3

-, # The attached exh:.bit oan W om my client should
enable ‘you to see that m client xBows what he is talking
about. ‘%,, .

‘e

As you cap’ §’ee, ﬁﬁ corruption is continuing even
under -the directoxship O C®i3rence Kelley. As my client
points out, Mr. Kg}ley ‘W¥a his subordinates have given
false testimo ’before the U.S. Senate. ..He pos.nts out
that the matte vS he%as listed are relatively minox compared
to the 1n£ogmatl yet revealed and st:.ll within the
statuto—*qf llml £§10ns.

I w:x,]n:% e a‘ra:.lable to meet with you-and you alone,
oh this- matter.¥

Very truly yours,

CHARLES R. GARRY

L EEReeI s W4 D,
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EXHIBIT "A"

Those acitivities of corruption and abuse of
authofitf which are within the five-year statute of limitations
are listed below sot£at the Attornéy General can investigate
and police the FBI and the Justice Department: :

1. ig April, 1973, an.FBI informant stole or,
in FBI jargon, “"borrowed" the entire lot of membership
applications of the American Indian Movement (AIM) in Los
Angeles. i

2. In August, 1973, an FBI informant "horrowed™"
various lists from the offices of the National Sociélist
‘White Peoples Party. It was done once before by this same
informant in January, 1972; however, 1972 is not within the
statute of limitationg.,

3. . When GAO condﬁcted a survey in 1974 of cases
opened in the Los Angeles office, the FBI furnished false
information to GAO in an attempt to cover up the fact that
FBI ihformanés had stolen records from various groups in the

. Los Anéeles area. FBI officials in Los Angeles deliberately

furnished false information to GAO as to the reason cases

werg opened on lists of names stolen from the NSWPP and

the reason cases were closed on AIM members.
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Exhibit "A" continued.

4. In becember, 1973, the Los Angeles office was
“involved in 1nvestlgatlon of a kidnapping in Palm-Sprlngs,
Callfornla, whlch had actually begun 1n the summer of 1973.
The victim was never found. The victim's father, who
allegedly had organized crime connections in Detroit, sent
numerous gifts to the emplofees of the Los Angeles office
who participated in the investigation. The stenos and clerical
employees, as well as special agents, received clock-radios.
Assistant Dirxector in Charge, William A. Sullivan, Special
Agent in Charge, Arnold C. Larson, Special Agent in Charge,

Elmer Linberg, Supervisor, Leo LaRue, Supervisor, Leslie

” Norregard, and Supervisor, Jeb Lehew received wrist watches,

-~

™, v

valued at $400 each.

<y

--.;:..A\‘u 5. In April, 1974, an agent in the Los Angeles

v

< ’ . office, pocketed $60b which was to have been an, informant

: paynment, but the informant left town because the FBI wanted
hlm to testlfy»agelnst 3 oEﬁers 1nvolved 1n organlzed crime.
The 1nformant wee named as an unlndlcted co~conspirator and
he departed Los Angeles nevér to be eontacted again by the
FBI. This. 1nformant was controlled by Special Agent, Donald
'K- Crabtree\ now a superv1sor. The file does not contain

hGQFD 2?% 7bontact form) showing the $600,payment-on April 26,

date the ihformant was told %e would be named an

A% T,
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Exhibit "A" continued

6. In 1975-76, an FBI agént assigned- to the
San Diego office was arrested for smuggling narcotics into
the U.S. from Mexiéo. The FBI and other agencies covered
up the arrest and allowed the agent to resign. Mr. kelley
should have had the aéent prosecuted and exposed for what
he was. . '

7. oh August 26, 1975, it was announced in an
all agents conference that 63% of all Bureau cars are being
taken home at night by Special Agents. This is in Qirect
violation of Title 31, United States Code, Section 638a(c)
(2) -~ Use‘of Government Vehicles for Official Purposes.

It was announced at this same conference that an agent's
daughter had had an accident while driving a Bureau car.

No mention was made as to prosecutive action taken against

the agent or whether he was even disciplined.
8. On August 26} 1975, it was also announced at
tﬁe conference that the Richmond FBI office covered up a
matter involving.illegal bugging by the local police.
9. In September, 1976, some police officers
attending the FBI National Academy became involved in a
druﬁken rampage in the sleeping quarters to which they were

assigned at Quantico, and they raped a fellow police officer,

3.
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Exhibit "A" continued

commiting sodomy. This natter was eovered up by top level
officials at Quantico and the Bureeu./ - -

10. On October 1, 1976, Assistant to the Director -
peputy Associate Director James B. Adams,,subﬁitted a sworn. .
affidavit to the United States District Court, Southern
pistrict of New York in the case of the Socialist Woxkers
Party, et al., P lalntlff, v. Attorney General, et al.,
pefendants. 73 C1v.3160 (TPG) . Mr adams’ affldav1t contains
numerous statements of untruth, it is a gross nisrepresenta-
tion of the facts and is an insult to Honorable Thomas P.
Griesa, D.J. .

11. On October 20, 1976, a clerical employee of
the Los Angeles FBI office was making the rounds of the offlce
to enroll participants in the weekend football pool. This

employee had won theprevious -week and was not reguired to

arrange for the next pool of $100. These pools are all

operated on government time and on government property.

12. In March, 1977, the Los Angeles office had a
contlnulng pool on the NCAA basketball playoffs. A specmal
form was made up by the FBI gambllng squad ( a squad formed
to investigate organized gambling in the Los Angeles area) ,
with the various odds taken from the wire taps on the known

gamblers.
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This is a fairly complete transcript of the Garry-Warner tape (there
are gaps though). -

" Mary Warner: I would really like to tell you what P.T. has come to
meant o me. I would like to tell you that, but I don't think I really car
I don't have the words anyway, and maybe I don't have to, because I:m
sure most of you have had an experience similar to the one I've had.

Let me just say that when I was warking on this report, struggling
and feeling very alone, and sometimes frightened, P.T. picked me up
and held me in their arms and took care of me, and got me through. And
that's something that you don't forget. It's an experience like I've
never had before. I love all of you, I think you're beautiful. Please,
please keep being this family and this community. Thank you.

Garrxry: Last Monday naéht I was on a talk show, on KGO, and for about
10 or 12 mintues I had the oportunity to tell the KGO audience

that I had seen and I had been in paradise. that was lis. about

that time
And when I tell you that, I am not telling you something I did not

see myself. I am not telling you something that I did not feel myself.
I saw it. There. It's there for anybody to see. And I'm hopeful in the
next few days, the next few weeks, that’we'll be able to have a docu-
mentary, that the whole world will be able to see. That I saw through
my own eyes and my own feelings.

Even the two people that called, to try and show that I had a bias and
an interest, in what I had to say Mon. nite. One of the persons said to
me, "Did the Temple pay your way there, I said 'Yes they did'. And they
tried to show that we are not all that we claimed to be. I challenged
those two people. I said, 'You contact me, and if you want to talk to
your family in Jonestonw, I'll arrange it. If you want to talk with your
family, I will arrange it, I will arrange for you to go there,and talk, ar
see for yourself, what I saw. The producer took their telephone numbers,
and I gave them my telephone number, and the following.day they called
me, and I repeated, everything that I told them over the air. BAnd I said
I would support them, I would make it available for them to go there —-
of course at their own expense." (Laughter). "Because I think it would be

criminal to take the hard-earned money that people are building, to
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K give it to the skeptics who are trying to destroy us. I don't know

who's been able to . go to Georgetown, hire a lawyer there and pay him $25,000 -

I don't know who's been able to send a lawyer from San Franicsco to Georgetown,

w and have him stay at the finest hotel in Georgetown, for three weeks or more,
and live on the fat of the land. Unless it iis the enemies that are trying to
destroy what you are building up in this universe.
"I didn't fully comprehend the over-all effect that you, with the brilliant
leadership of Brother Ji-m Jones, Marcie Jones, and the otherss. What the
full effect of -- what they're worried about until I went to Jonestown.
And what I saw there, I'm going to talk to you about it. To be sure I
was there for three days in Jonestown. I arrived there Wed. evening. It's
a long trip, it's a hard trip. That is, if you like airplanes, it's pleasant.
But after fourteen hours of travelling by“air, it gets monotonous.
And when we finally arrived in Georgeotwn, I saw a beautiful city, beau-
tifully laid out. And when I mentioned to the immigration people that I've
longed and I was going to go to Jonestown, the red carpet was laid down before
me. You know, it's wonderful to go into a place, emd- in a city where you're
not known, and all you have to do is mention "Jonestown",and the red carpet
is laid before you.

The following morning, later that morning rather, cause I landed early
Wed. morning in Georgetown, I wwent to the Geo. Temple,headquarters.

Which is beautiful. ANd Mrs. Swinney, most of you kno%,when I awakend said,
"What would you like for breakfast?" By the way, Mrs. Swinney is the mother
(grandmother) of one of the skeptics who called me Monday nite. Her son by
the way, or grandson, runs the ship that goes between Geo., some eighteen
hours , o Jonestown) And Marcie tells me that's her sadn. That sh ge@zizu’
the high seas ... rhckrr A&”ndyﬁj

They tell me it's a glorioe;éaradise going down the river, the terrain, v7
fresh air, willife, etc. ...

I arrived at Jonestown, and because of what has happened in the last two
months, ..the enemies from without from the United States, S.F., have taken
shots at Jim Jones, and othera at the ..Jonestown. There's now security
before you enter the prop erty. ... We arrived, and right into the communit
parykf Jonestown, is approximately three miles. All along:the roads are
banana tress that have been planted there in the past four years. Bananas
hanging, ad for person not used to bana trees, its was like a revelation that

speaks for itself. I saw orange trees.planted all along the road.
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I arrived there and Jim Jones greted me, Marcie was there, etc (people the

When I saw Gene Chikin there, who's a lawyer, he didn't look like a lawyer.

e (stuff about Gene, Harriet). She's there at Jonestown, I don't think
she ever wants to come back. Now these are some of the subjective things I
saw, wi%h people that you yourselves know.that I can name . But I saw paradise
there. I saw something that I don't think I could ever believe in seeing.

You know, I spent a week in Havanamn Cuba, in July. And I thought what I saw
there would change worlds and live a life without exploitation,where men

and women would be able to live in dignity, even at the oppressioglgé;}his
gbvernment of ours. But the bloackade for the past seventeen years s they
wont be able to be independent, I though I saw tﬁgg? that I could never
forget. But what I saw at Jonestown,.is a superlative . It;s the ongrowth

of what they're trying to do in Cuba R a Bigger way. Jonestown is doing it

Ej examp$le in the theme of utopia.

There are some eight hundred or more persons there now. They've got

‘cottages set up that you just could not believe. I saw sanitation there ,
that I had never seen it in any part of the world except in Switzerland.

You can eat off of the ground, it's so neat and sanitized . You know, some
60% of the persons there are black. So,40% are non-black. I saw something
there. No-one there feels the color £e their skin, whether you're black, brown,
yellow or red. I saw for myself a community where there's no such thing as
racism. I also noticed that no-one thinks in terms of sex. There's no such
thing as sexism. No-one feels whether you're aﬁan or a woman . No-one feels
superior over anyone else. You know, we talk about male supremacy. You talk
about sexism. And I don't know of any community in the world today, even those
communities that are entrenched in socialism, that has been able to-taeéa
totally and completely -Mdsisleds-dodpdsdel. solve the proBlem of male sex
supremacy. That doces not exist in Jonestown. I saw that.

I saw something else. The community is composed of young people, children,
(by the way there are some seventeen pregnancies there now, and one was just
born when I left thzere). There's no such thing as age-ism. The little child:
the teenagers, the young adults, the old adults, the senior .citizens. I want to
tell you a little bit about the senior citizens; by giving you this outlinr:

T arrived there, I was shown all over the commhnity itself. - The first thing
that they told me was that, when was the last time that I had a medical
examination? (had been ten yrs. ago). "Oh", they said, "that won't do."

Larry Schacht said well take your blood pressure (had that done) Said a little
high (systolic). "Tomorrow I expect you to have a thorough medical examination.'
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~.r« (Larry out of heaven). He is thowoough, conscienctious, and dedicated.
He's got the finest tools to work with. He has the latest in medical
equipment, medical books. He has set up a medical compoﬁnd of men and womer
who are dedicated to a better health, because unless yoh have good
health, you're not going to enjoy the fruits of life. He told me
that (these are interesting stat. to take into consideration) Daily,
hourly diary to put some of this in writing, so th&t some of medical
schools, and the Ameircan Medical Assn. (I begged him to startvzﬁgparlng a)
can learn from him, and what he's doing in Jonestown. It's 3351 phenomenal.
He said every person who comes there is medically thoroughly examined,
and prepared charts. He so stated that those who came there with high
blood pressure, after they were there a month, the blood pressure dropped
20% without any form of medication. and he also stated that , if you
hgd a high blood pressure, that you're examined three times a day---
morning, noon, and at night, on both arms, because the difference between t
the right arm and the left arm varies by certain degrees. ANd he said
this is done until the person's blood pressure gets down to what they
consider to be absolute normal. AND I would say something else, that had
a touching and responding chord with me: All of the senior citizen
cottages are built around the immediate vicinity of the medical compound.
Every siggle morning, a member of the med. team that works under larry,
knocks on the entrace ofythe cottage of the sr. cit., every single morning
without exception,dgiﬁgginquires, *pid any body have any problems here duri
the night. Do you have any problems here this morning?" Friends, can you
imagine , the security that the sr. ctis. feel, that there's someone who
cares, and if something is to happen to them, they will be taken care of.
I;d like to have the enemies of the Temple make something of that.
You know, we;ve been talking about sr. cits. , and what's happenéd to the
in the United States. We have groups working on that. I'd like to have
a representative, a true representative of a body that's trying to
improve the lot of sr. cits. who are being left to be beggars and
paupers, see what's going on in Jonestowx. I want the documentary that
gonr going to be done to depict that, so'that not only San Francisco will
hear about it. I'd like to have Washington hear about it!"
I have never seen so many happy faces in my life as I did in Jonestown the
three days that I was there. I went out early in the morning with Johny Jc¢
and Gene Ch. and two of the sisters... Let me tell about the area where

the chickens are; and the pigs: There a little dlfferent/Zyoe of pigs tha:
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we have in Oakland. These are civilized and they make a contrib. to hum-
anity. I met Charlie the boar, my namesake, and tried to converse with him
on some kind of an intellectual levl, and he ;Bzzngfuntgd at me.

Those pigpens, as we call them, looked like ﬁ%eaes. And many of the homes
that I've seen in America could not measure up to the sénitation, the
cleanliness, the spaciousness of the place we call a pigpen. They've
already improvised in the last thirty days a method of-wmethed of

protein food that raised in Jonestown, and they're experimenting on

how the pigs will react, and how they will be able to feed these pigs
without having to pay the exorbitant amount of money it would take to

bring the feed in from Georgetown. It's almost a miracle what they're
doing there: Or the chickens, which are some three hundred yards from
the pigpens. Now when I talk wbout "piépens", I don't want you to get the
idea --- it's in a beautiful building , and with the trou?bs. That you
cangnly see them when you go to the fairgorunds for exhibition --- this is
the home of these pigs. The chickens: By the way, Thurs, nite we had
fried chicken for 850 people, and I understand they butchered some 250
chickens. I have never tased a more luscious dinner than I had Thurs,
night. Everyone eats the same thing. Nea-body gets any preferences. And

all -of the food is cooked in a common kitchen, a kitchen that the United
State Army, that spent millions and millions of dlaors feeindg us in WW II,
could have taken some lessons. Bec. in the army, whatever I ate -- always
tasted like goat-meat. .o The food in Jonestown is delicate,
nourishing, and it's the type of food that your blood pressure will go
down; your diabetes will disappear; and they tell me that some of the broth
and sisters there who were on the heavy side have slimmed down. Not

because they've been forced to starve themselves, but they've been eating
substantial food , nourishing food, that will take away the fat that you
accumulate by the type of food that we eat here. I saw all of this.

This is not propaganda, I'm not a propogandist, I'm a hard-hitting, factual:
analysis lawyer. I saw this with my own eyes. I felt it. The:;; countrysid
is beatiful. You know, they've got their own sawmill now, their own qenera
tors, dkesel fluid, they've got their own wells, they've got their own sts.
refrigeration, everything is refrigerat?g;. The only thing that JJ hasn't
been able to lick so far is those flies. nd ... Now, I want to talk a
little bit about what I saw. Wed. evening, when I got there-- although I
had met JJ on two or three diff. occasions, I did not know him that I would

to know him (and vs. versa. Got to know Marcie, going through probs.
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We went into the radio room, the sguawk box that I call it. You know I
hate telephones, and any form of communication. Interferes with my own
tranquailiity, Everytime the ohone rings I get agitated and annoyed.
- e But they have no tele. but that squawk box, constantly goes on,
"JJ and others constantly there, trying to keep in touch with what's go:
on ehre and also in Geo. &nd while we were talking and getting acquaint
I heard the most beautiful music in the world. Just about 75 feet
from where the s. box is, is this beautiful, I call it an auditorium. It
open on the sides, but its' covered. with an organ there on the platforr
and the plavce just packed, just packed. I said Jim I've got to get int«
this. For three and a half hours, I saw the most beautiful entexr-
tainment in the world. I've never .seen such talent in my life.
I saw little children, a year and a half or two years old up to about
seven, putting on a demonstration, with voice, and clapping, marching
back and forth. I've never seen anything like it. I saw young people
six and seven years old getting up and reciting poetry ,peotry with
meaning and with gusto as they were giving it to us. There were songs
that they were singing. And such beautiful talent there -- I've never sc
such talent. 1It's jugiéﬁ%ﬂgagable. And then they get up and sing with
their hands and fists ,singing the solidarity songs, that we all know.

I saw that. Iwant that to be captured so that skeptic America will
know what it is that you're living without the fear of the rent being
due , and all of the other halocausts that were surrounded with.

And what it does! Why are those people so happy? whatf is it?

I'11 give you a little example of something that might- you know you'v
heard an awful lot about so-called discipline. You know, every comm. H:
to have some form of discipline.-¥ew Of crouse we don't have discipline
in America because. we don't have policemen, FBI agents, army and navy,
or any of those things ~- that's why we don;t have any discipline in Am¢
But let me tell you: The second day I was there, in the evening, before
dinnertime, I walked down the boardwalk (Mugs) ... ANA on this'

way there were two youngsters, maybe five or six years old, one was a
black youngster, the other was a white youngster. ,Qitting there, with
their arms around each other. I said, "What's cooking, fellows"?

And they kind of looked at me sheepisholy. (rain) And they said,
"we've been naughty. They're holding each other around the waist, They
siad 'we've been naughty. ' I said "what do you mean, you;ve been naughi
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They said, "we've been fighting and brothers shouldn't fight each othe:
I said "Yeah, is that so". "So why aren't you out working, with the
rest of the gang?" He said, "Our punishment is tha@.ye cannot work all
day long today. Imagine being pubished by not workiﬁig?[/ v

And with that, these two youngsters hugging each other were crying.
Crying because they were not permitted, to work that whole day. Now

that tells us something, doesn't it?'"/'I want to tell you a little

bit about the classes I saw. You kinow, theres at least fifty persons
there with degrees miles long. They could prob; teach in any of the unix
in America. They're there. Theh're teaching. But in addition to teachir
they're working.

I saw a man 104 years of e%d age, a black man, who putters and works
all day long. When I got around him I was afriad he was going to put me
work. These classes with teenagers, little children. You go there and
listen to this, all there in the open, big open area covered. Classes
15-20 youngsters. I would stand there by myself, I was moéeying around.
And these children paid no attention to the fact that I was dropping in
on them. The teacher would ask questions, they'd all raise their hand,
And they weren't afirad of being wrong in their answers. I remember
one of the classes I went to, everyone would raise their hand, and at 1le
leats half a dozen of them were wonrg. But the teacher would say to
the others, "Is that the right ans."?" And there's be a real .pol.
dis. over right ans. or not. FInally a consessus that wrong, without
teachers telling what ans. were. This type of participation is some-
thing that I have not seen, except in the Black Panther schoolk over
acorss the Bay. Which you very seldom hear about.?iﬁ;thing that's
constructive , the media is not interested in it.

You know, with all of this, the thing that tops it all off. I
missed Sun. Family night. From Fir. nite: about 8:30, everybody broke
inot classes about 20 to 25. Took rodl call. This impresed me more thar
anything else I can tell you. Is the mass education of what soc. is all

about. ANd why soc. is the only ans. to a better way of life. Now thiF,
broke me up. I came back, I told my partners in the : office, I t

I had seen paradise. I have seen men and women studying what makes cap.
such a beast; what makes cap. incapable of answering the human needs.
And what I saw there, I would say, the society that is being built in
Jonestonw is a credit to humanity. It's a pleasure for me to have been
there. I can say this much: if I had stayed a week more than I did the
I prob; wouldn't have come back either. ,4j/t)_3#_zfr;7
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Santa Rosa Press Democrat
427 Mendocino Avenue
Santa Rosa, CA. 95404

Re.: Retraction---"Reporter's trek to
Jonestown turns into nightmare"

Management:

On behalf of my clients, the People's Temple,
demand is hereby made for you to retract the innuendoes
and the assertions therein made that the People's Templé
either directly or indirectly had anything to do with the
allegations contained in your Thursday, June 8, 1978 full
page dissertation page 13C.

. It is our understanding that Kathy Hunter went
to Guyana under your direct assignment and control to do
a particular type of "hatchet job".

My clients herewith demand that you publish
fully the enclosed open letter to the media and the com-
munity without any changes in the entire format.

Very truly yours,

CHARLES R. GARRY

CRG/1h .
Encl.




Peoples Temple
P.0. Box 15023
San Francisco, CA.

June 12, 197§
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OPEN LETTER TO THE MEDIA AND THE COMMUNITY -

On Sunday May 28, 1978, the Peoples Temple held a press conference to let the
public hear firsthand about Jonestown, Guyana from a widely respected United Metho-
dist minister and his wife who had just returned from visiting their two daughters
and grandson at the Peoples Temple Agricultural Project.

Although most of the major media were present at the press conference, only one
reported any of the views of Rev. and Mrs. Moore. The Moores' comments resoundingly
refuted the allegations against the Temple based on claims of the so-called “Con-
cerned Relatives" group. With all the attention given by the media over the past
year to the "charges" levelled against Peoples Temple and Rev. Jim Jones, it is remark-
able that there is such disinterest in giving direct refutation any forum at all.

Rather than covering the Moores' glowing reports of the Jonestown community, the
media devoted their attention to a new series of "charges" --all entirely false--
relating to the visit of a news reporter, Kathy Hunter, to Guyana. They showed no
inclination to search out the facts of the case or even quote the official statement
from the Guyanese Minister of Home Affairs,whose comment would have resolved the matte
completely. The stories that did appear were so filled with errors and contradictions
that the public did not get “"news" at all, just more fabrication and speculation.

Any objective observer can concliude that the situation involving Kathy Hunter was
a publicity ploy. Examination of the coverage, starting with her claim that the Prime
Minister of Guyana had personally invited her to Jonestown (which call she later admit-
ted was probably a "hoax"), shows it was nothing but a smear to insinuate that Peoples
Temple could possibly be responsible for Kathy Hunter's misadventures.

Peoples Temple wholly denies the recent allegations made by Mrs. Hunter and the
various news media. We would Tike to know who made the alleged invitation over the
telephone to Mrs. Hunter, if indeed there was such a call. Me would like to know whg
was responsible for the false fire alarms and the bomb threats and the alleged "bugging"
of her phone; and how the stories of “"protective custody" and "interrogation" were
invented. It might prove the best lead yet to the source behind the continued smear
campaign against the Temple, and the conspiracy which attempted to cut off our members'
Social Security checks, to interfere with our amateur radio communications between the
U.S. and Guyana, the blackmail, payoffs, bribery, electronic surveillance, and attempts
to stir up numerous agency investigations based on false charges.

This new “staged event" is reminiscent of the whole campaign against the Temple
which was initiated last year by the alleged "break-in" of the New West magazine office.
When Rev. Jones demanded a full-scale police investigation, the police found no evidence
that any "break-in" had occurred at all.

The following points will recount what actvally happened in Guyana, and enumerate
all the contradictions and fabrications that were put out to the public as "news":

The entire premise of Mrs. Hunter's visit to Guyana was false: KATHY HUNTER
MISREPRESENTED HERSELF TO GAIN ENTRY INTQ THE COUNTRY. The Honorable Vibert Mingo,
Minister of Home Affairs for the government of Guyana, stated: "We have investigated
and found her (Kathy Hunters) statements to be totally untrue and that she 1ied to

gain_entry into our country which is a violation of our law.” 1his statement was
released to all the major media. None reported it.
/4/{/£/C ;A;_yz:T
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Mrs. Hunter told the Guyanese government that she was.a personal friend of the
Prime Minister, and that he had invited her to come. Though Mrs. Hunter had been con-
sidered a friend by Rev. Jones and the Peoples Temple, she did not inform them of her
intended visit until after she had arrived. And though Mrs. Hunter's stated reason
for coming to Guyana was to write a story on Jonestown, she refused every invitation
to visit the Jonestown project once she was in the country.

Contradictions given out in the press:

1.  She went to do a story on Jonestown:
) "Hon sole pwrpose was to wriite an objective storny aften viéi}ing Jonestown..."
(Ukiah Daily Journal, 5/28/78).
She went to do a story on Georgetown:
"She was in that South American country %o do a story on Zhe camp 4in George-
Zown..." (KPIX-TV, 5/26/78).
2. She went "simply to talk" to the people there:
"Acconding to Mus. Hunten's husband, Geonge Hunter, Executive Editon of the
Ukiah Daily Journal, his wife had gone to Guyana 'simply to talk' %o a few
nebatives of Local {Ukiah area) nesidents serving on the chunch's 'aghicuf-
tunal outpost' there". (Press Democrat, 5/28/78).
She went to "investigate":
", ..a neponter who {4 in Guyana investigating the controversial Peoples
Temple church..." (KCBS nadio news, 5/26/78).
3. She was invited by the Guyanese government:
"Raymond {managing editon of the UD3) said Mns. Hunter was invited Lo
Guyana by the government there to view Peopfes Temple operations in its
countny." (UDJ, 5/26/78).
She wasn't invited by the Guyanese government:
"She (Mns. Hunter) ... Leaaned that she had been hoaxed into believing
that Guyana's premien, Fonbes Bwwham.. had invited hen fo Zhe South
Amenican country." (San Francisco Examiner, 5/30/78)
4. She had the right to be there:

"The neponter had every night to go to Jonestown." (UDJ Editorial, 5/28/7%8).

She didn't have the right to be there:

v she (Mns. Hunten) says she was ordered to fLeave the country because she
was told she had Lied fo the immignation officials.” (Ex. 5/30/78).

5. The Guyanese government asked Mrs. Hunter to report on Jonestown. She was also
on assignment for the Ukiah Daily Journal: -

", .Mrs. Huntern was {nvited by ihe Guyana government fo nepont on the
activities of Peoples Temple 4in the South Amenican country..”. Mws. Hunter,
who frequently works on assignment fon the newspaper (Ukiah Daily Jowwal}
sought Zo investigate the Temple... and to follow up Local angles as a
nesult of temple activities at its church in neanby Redwood Valley.™ (Los
Angefes Times, 5/27/78, as pen managing editon of the Ukiah Daily Journal).

Mrs. Hunter was not on assignment for the Ukiah Daily Journal. She is not even

employed by them:
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"Mrs. Hunten, why formenly wonked fon the Daily Journal, but is not em-
ployed l)>y Zhe paxfa on this time and was not on assignment..." {UDJ,
5/29/78).

6. The Peoples Temple interrogated and threatened Mrs. Hunter, to keep her away from
Jonestown so she wouldn't be able to write a bad article:

"Mrs. Hunter has... spent the fLast seven days in Georgetown's Pegasus

Hotel following intensive 'intemrogation' by membens of Rev. Jim Jones'

church... There was apparently a Zhieat, dinect on implied,. over whethex
_ hen stony would come out pro-Jones on anti-chunch...” (upJ, -5/28/78).

Mrs. Hunter claims she ran into no problems at all until Temple members invited her
to Jonestown and she refused:

"Recounting her tnoublLes, Mus. Hunter said everything was 'sweetness and
Light' until she twwed down an invitation by the chunch to be its gquest
at Jonestown..." (Press Democrat, 5/25/7§).

7. Mrs. Hunter was placed in “"protective custody" to keep the Peoples Temple away from
—  her:

"The Guganese National Police... quickly posted a guand outside her hotel
doon... a police escont to the airpont... which would indicate the auwthori-

Lies believed Jones' folLowers were not above additional harassment..." {unJ,
5/28/78,.

Jemple members visited her after she was confined to her room in "protective custody":

"...she {Mns. Hunter) was appnroached.. by temple members who offered o
%gzowsl/tgﬂ/%)u&u the missdon, but she had nemained in protective custody".
X. 6

Falsifications given out in the press:

1. “PROTECTIVE CUSTODY": Kathy Hunter was never held in protective custody. The
Guyanese government found that Mrs. Hunter had entered the country on false pretenses

and falsified her papers on entry. They checked out her story, found she had entered

the country in violation of Guyanese law, and also international law which is supposed
to. be respected in all countries. Finally they asked her to leave. She was never in
protective custody". Temple members had very cordially invited her to visit the Project.

The following media carried the false report about "protective custody":

Ukizh Daily Journal; Press Democrat; S.F. Examinen; L.A. Times; KGO nadio
news; KCBS nadio news; KTVU-TV; KPIX-TV; KGO-TV; KDIA; KKHI; KUK1 Ukiah; and
doubZless other sources of which the Peoples Temple 48 not aware, as UPI
caied this false nepont.

The many "shocking details" --all entirely false-- include:

She was "seized". (UDJ, 5/26/78);

“"She was placed under anmed guard" (Ex. 5/26/7§);

"Police state tactics” were used against Mus. Hunten (KGO-TvV, 5/28/78);
She was "Locked in her hotel fon a week” (Press Demochat, 5/7%/78);

"A guand was posted outside her hotel doonr (up3, 5/28/78); _

She was guananteed "an awmed guand to the atnpont” (UDJ, 5/28/78).

Not only is every one of these reports fictional, but what is she claiming to need
protection from? We don't carry knives or guns, or anything lethal at all. We volun-

tarily offered to people concerned to undergo a search, because we are non-violent and
carry no kind of weapon.

2. “INTERROGATION": Mrs. Hunter was never interrogated. It s an unmitigated lie that
thg Ten]ple made ?nythxng but the friendliest of overtures to her. Mrs. Hunter was invi-
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ted to the Project twice, and refused to go. She was invggzd to a Temple cultural pre-
sentation in Georgetown, accepted the tickets, and never dame. When she complained the
hotel rates were too high, Temple members volunteered to assist her in moving.

K.,
3. "HARASSMENT": The Peoples Temple did not harass Mrs. Hunter in any way. SevBhal
media reports insinuated that the Peoples Temple was responsible for the "hoax calil®
bringing Mrs. Hunter to Guyana, the "mysterious fires in the storerooms and hallways of
her hotel”, the “five false fire alarms", and the "bomb threats". Mrs. Hunter directly
accused the Temple (Ex. 5/30/78) of keeping her under constant surveillance and bugging

her Fe]ephone.

What is remarkable about all these claimed "harassments" however, is that they are
anonymous in character. It would appear that someone was very intent on giving Mrs.
Hunter a hard time, and having it falsely blamed on the Peopies Tempie.

4. “THREATS": The Peoples Temple did not threaten Mrs. Hunter about a possible story;
or threaten her at all.

The truth is the reverse: MRS. HUNTER THREATENED THE TEMPLE WITH BAD PRESS COVERAGE,
ALONG WITH HER REFUSAL TO EVEN SEE THE PROJECT. Mr. Mike Prokes and other Temple members
met with her for lunch at her invitation May 20th. She told them she wanted to go to
the Project and meet with Rev. Jones. TempTe members expressed surprise that Mrs. Hunter
did not make any advance confirmation of her visit, but even though they had been given
no way to make advance preparations for her, she was welcome to come to Jonestown. By her
own admission in the Press Democrat, 6/8/78, she was coming to "judge for herself", with
the expectation of interviewing select individuals privately, apparently on demand. She
states she went so far as to say she would "make my own arrangements through the Guyanese
government to visit Jonestown" after acknowledging that the day before,she discovered she
was not in Guyana at the invitation of the Guyanese government at all. Although she was
the unexpected visitor from 5,000 miles away, no accomodation or hospitality the community
of over 1,000 residents in Jonestown could offer was good enough or quick enough for this
woman, and she made a '"not even veiled threat" to Mr. Prokes and the other Temple members:
that if she did not get what she wanted, it would go very badly for the Peoples Temple.

She refused to visit the Project at all, and left the table.
Later the same day, Mrs. Hunter apologized for threatening the Temple with her state-

ment. She was invited to Jonestown again sev i
B even dSseas nvited to J g eral days later, but was hostile and refused

MOREOVER, IT IS HARDLY LIKELY THAT MRS. HUNTER CAME TO
GUYANA AS AN INDEPENDENT, FREE-LANCE JOURNALIST TRAVELLING
ON HER OWN, AS THE MEDIA HAS PORTRAYED. SHE HERSELF TOLD
TEMPLE MEMBERS “SEVERAL TIMES" THAT SHE HAD COME TO GUYANA
TO WRITE FOR THE PRESS DEMOCRAT AND SEVERAL OTHER NEWSPAPERS
AND MAGAZINES.

NO _NEWS SERVICE WAS IN GUYANA COVERING THE "STORY", YET HER
TRIP TO GUYANA PROVOKED AN INSTANT MEDIA BLITZ OF FALSE PUBLI-
CITY AND SMEARS.

Mr. Prokes-summed up the feelings of the Peoples Temple in the following statement:

"We now believe even more segments of the media are involved with this
monstrous conspiracy. This was another attempt to make us the prey for
sensational news to destroy us because we are a non-violent socialist
church with belief in brotherhood and equality.

. "We have a story that is really sensational in terms of buitding good
will between nations and a model community to live in. He will not
be bullied or threatened into giving a story to anyone. We will choose
those to give the opportunity to see a glimpse into what everyone who
has visited has either called a model community or a paradise. If the
media wants a story from us, they will have to be objective and separate
themselves from this smear campaign which is entirely based on politics."

, M 5
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United States Customs Service
District Office

555 Battery Street

San Francisco, CA.

Attention: District Director
Re.: Peoples Temple Shipment to

Peoples Temple Agricultural Mission
Georgetown, Guyana

Dear District Director:

On August 29, 1977, my client had a large
shipment to Georgetown, Guyana, South America. The shipment
was a freight forwarded to SOPAC Transport Corporation in
Miami, Florida.

On information directed to us stated that
seven customs men held up the cargo and examined the contents
of some of the shipments.

I have been asked by my clients to inquire
upon what information was this cargo examined and what
prompted it. We are very much interested in determining who
and by whom we are being maligned. I am sure that your service
would not take the time of seven men unless some form of prior
information was forwarded to you. I think since the matter
concerns my clients that we should be privy to that.

My clients wish to inform you and to the service
generally and specifically that they do not in any way intend
to, nor have they in the past ever violated any of the customs
laws of the United States or for that matter of amy country.
Please let me hear from you regarding this matter:that is
disturbing to my clients.

N

V?ry truly yours,
%Mw’ém % /ﬁ”‘/”?
CHARLES R. GARRY /{/,(/A,/’_g

CRG/1h




LAW OFFICES OF

HALLINAN AND BLUM

343 FRANKLIN STREET
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102
L413) 8611151

PATRICK SARSFIZLD HALLINAN

ELTON J. BLUM August 9, 1978
<> 100 - "

Sariy, Doylus, Labierain § Protsly

Charles R. Garry, Esquire .
Garry, Dreyfus, McTernan, Brotsky,
Herndon & Pesonen, Inc.

1256 Market Street at Civic Center
San Francisco, Califormia 94102

Re: Peoples Temple, et al. vs. Stoen
No. 740331

Deaxr Mr. Garry:

The Superior Court has set a hearing on your request
for a preliminary injunction in the above-entitled matter for
Thursday, the 7th of September, 1978, at 9:30 a.m.

Pursuant to Section 1987(b) and (c) of the Code of
Civil Procedure, we request that you present Jean F. Brown,
James McElvane, Carol Stahl, and the Reverend Jim Jones, an
officer, director or managing agent of Plaintiff herein and
the person for whose immediate benefit said action is brought,
and a necessary witness to the matters alleged in Plaintiff's
moving papers. We also require production of any books, recoxds,
papers, files or the like in thé possession of the Plaintiffs,
or any of them, or in the possession of the Reverend Jim Jones,
which establish, support, confirm or contradict any of the
affirmative allegations contained in Plaintiff's moving papers.
Said appearances and productions to be on the date heretofore
set for hearing on the preliminary injunction before the Law
and lMotion Department thereof, the Honorable Ira Brown, Judge
presiding, for the purpose of the examination of said persons
and documents.

- . > > > "-
Please advise me as to your intentions in this
matter at your earliest possible convenience.

Sincerely yoursr( ? -
PATRICK SARSFIELD HALLINAN
PSH:pes )

cc: Clerk, Superior Court (Proof of Service attached)

Timothy Stoen, Esq. /(//(/——6/,.,5//




LAW OFFICES OF

HALLINAN AND BLUM

343 FRANKLIN STREET
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102
(413) 851.1151

PATRICK SARSFIELD HALLINAN

KLYON J. BLUM _ August 9, 1978 . ..

<>

Charles R. Garry, Esquire
Garry, Dreyfus, McTernan, Brotsky,
Hezrndon & Pesonen, Inc.
1256 Market Street at Civic Center
San Francisco, Californmia 94102
Dear Charlie:
Pursuant to my discussions with Dave Pesonen, I
am sending you a file-marked front sheet of the Answer to the

Complaint in Peoples Temple vs. Stoen. All of the remainder

of the materials are identical to those I delivered to David
in Court on the day of filing.

Best regards,

e e rs
/ PATRICK SARSFIELD HALLINAN

Enclosure -

PSH:pes

W
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in the second and third sentences (lines 18-20), but denies each

_. ENDCR3ED
PR | L. E D
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S futwlar Couet

PATRICK SARSFIELD HALLINAN

p - AUE -31973
Hallinan & Blum > .
345 Franklin Street CARL Li ©Lean, o1 .

Sen Francisco, California_ 94102

i , S
Telephone: (415) 861-1151 - . Y G

Attorney for Defendant

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
IN AND FOR THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO .

PEOPLES TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES )
OF CHRIST, a nonprofit corporation,)
JEAN BROWN, and JAMES McELVANE, *

Plaintiffs, No. 74053%

ANSWER TO COMPLAINT

Ve
TIMOTHY OLIVER STOEN,

Defendant.

Nt Vot st et Nl Mt N Vo o e

.
-

Defendant answers to complaint herein as follows: .

. 1. befendant denies each and every allegation of paragraphs
III,;IV, vV, VI, X, XI, XV, XVI (first paragraph so numbered), XvI
(second paragraph so numbered), XVIf, and XVIII.

2. Bansvering paragraph VII, defendant.admits that in
February 1977 he joined the PEOPLES TEMPLE commune in Guyana,
South America, but denies each and every other allegaiion therein.

. 3. DAnswering paragraph VIII, defendant admits the -allegations

and every other allegation therein.

z M -4+ 7
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CHARLES R. GARRY, ESQ.

GARRY, DREYFUS, McTERNAN, BROTSKY, .
HERNDON & PESONEN, INC. e

1256 MARKET STREET AT CIVIC CENTER

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

TEL: 863-3131

Attorneys for Respondent

Y]

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORIIA

IN AND FOR THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

In the Matter of the Application) .
of HOWARD F. OL1VER and BEVERLY ) NO. 97683

OLIVER, ) .
Petitioners, ) DECLARATION OF CHARLES_R.GRRIY
) . -
on behalf of WILLIAM SHELDON )
OL1VER, a Minor. )
)

i CHARLES R. GARRY alleges as follows:

é That he is an attorney‘at law, with his principal
officeszat 1256 Market Street; City and County of San Trancicco,
State of Californié. That, in his capacity as an atlorncy,
represents The People's Temple, a religious organization.

That on or about October 19, 1957, I arrived in Jones-
town, Guyana.and on or about 8:15 P.M. of the said day, I jinterx-
viewed WILLIAM OLIVER and his brother, BRUCE OLIVER. The
attached transcription of that intervicw is hereby incorpoxated
and made part of this declaration. The cassette tape fram which
the transcription was made is available for the perusal of the

1.
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Court oxr any other interested pariy.

1 told WILLIAM OL1VER that his mother and father
wanted him to return home. And, in no dnceréain terms, he said
that he would not return howe, that he was self--supporting -ad
was living his own life and that he intendeé to get marvied iz
following week. He also told me that thg person that he int . 2-
ed to marry was already three months pregnantlz He made it cleoy
to me that he was no longer under parental coptrol and E:a b
been for many, many months.

His_brother, BRUCE OLIVER who is already marricd and
living in Jonestown, méde it very clear that ncither he nor his
brother intended to return to Califoxnia until they decided thaot
they wanted to themselves.

I left Jonestown on Saturday, OCLober 22, 1977 &nd
accompanying me was WILLIAM OLIVER and his fiance, Tanya Cox.
The three of usalcft Jonestown and for forty miles, diove in a
Land Rover to Métthews Ridge where the three o£ us got on a
government plané and flew into Georgetown. We arxived avound
7:00 P.M. on Satuxday evening, October 22; 19{7. oOon Sunday,
October‘23, 1977,:I left Geoxgetown and f}ew Qack to the United
States. When I left Geoxgetown, WILLIANM and Tanya had gone to
a local chuxch, so I did nét see them.

I have sipce received information that WILLIAM and
Tanya were married ;n Geoxgetown, Guyana, on oOx about Noveanber 2,
1977. The marriage license certificate is llo. 63.

It is abundantly clear to me Lhat WILLIAH QLIVER is an

2.
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emancipated minor, and that at all times he's been undex gniciace:
of his brother BRUCE, and that WILLIAM is free to leave at any
time that he chooses - for that matter, any and all perscans at
Jonestown are free to leave at any time that they choose.

It is abundantly clear to me that at no tine has
WILLIAM OLIVER been under the jurisdiction and domination and
control of the People's Temple, as is clecar ffém the attached
e;hibit. WILLIAM OLIVER has spoken to his mother and has told
her precisely what is contained in the transcxiption of the tupe
heretofore referred to.

The foregoing is done undex penalty of perjury this

23rd day of Noveiwber, 1977 at San Francisco, California.

CHARLES R. GARRY

_(_:f(;\._(wg"ea @%UVV{ )




GARRY, DREYFUS, Mc TLRNAN, EROTSKY,

HCRNDON & PLSONEN, INC.
123¢ MARKCY STRTCT AT CIVIC CENTER
SAN FRANCIZCO, CALIFONNIA 24102

TOL: 803013t

PROOF OF SERVICE BY MAIL---1013(a),2015.5 C.C.P.

"% am a citizen of the United States; my business address is

1256 Market Street at Civic Center, San Francisco 243102, I
am employed in the City and County of San Francisco, whare

this mailing occurs; I am over the age of eighteen years and

not a party to the within cause. I sexved the within

DECLARATION OF CHARLES R. GARRY

'
on the following person(s) on the date set forth below, by

placing a true copy thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope
with postage thereon fully prepaid, in the United States
Post Office mail box at San Francisco, California, addresscd

as follows:

Roger C. Holmes, Esq.

Holmes and Waxden
: 601 California Stxeet, Suite 300
¥ San Francisco, California 94108

I certify or declare under penalty of perjury that the fore-~
going is true and correct. Executed on November 23, 1977
at San Francisco, California.

7
3«/4-1 A Jé«éeﬂ{a 4

Signature
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(~ L . 76-75-771
Now, what is your full name? g8~ P
My name is William Sheldon Oliver.

Now, speak clearly, loudly, enunciate your words -
throw your woxrds out so it will come out clear on the
tape. Alright. Now, my name is Charles Garr§ and I
am.an attorney. And I have information from my office
that I received through the radio today, that your
mother has hired an attorney by the name of Don Warden
in eithexr San Francisco or gakland 2 I don't know just
exactly where his office is.— ;né he wants you and four
brother to come back to California. Now your mother at’
one time called me about two months ago or six weeks
ago; and I said at that time that if you and your
brother wanted to come back, all you had to do was to
say so; and I made arrapgements for you to be able to
talk to your mother. Do you xecall that?

Yes, I do.

What was that conversation with'your'm?thég?

Uh,.the conversation with my mom was she anted me to
coﬁe back to the States regarding an inheritance that
me and my brother supposed to had..Alxight, then following
that the inheritance required that me and my brother

go back to the States to sign it. We told our mom that
we did not want to come back to ghe States and whatever
inheritance there was or papers, to send them over here
so she can geé the inheritanﬁe. But I wouid never
want to go back to the States becﬁuse I'm too‘happy
here; I enjoy it over here; and, if I was forced to go’
back to the States, when I got there, I would run away.
Alright, now let me ask you this: How o1d are you?
I'm seventeen.

When will you be eighteen?

I'll be eighteen December 25th.




L C ¢

CRG: Alright, now, how tall are you?

’ wso: 6'3".
CRG: aAnd how much do you weigh?
WSO: 185.

N CRG: You're planning on getting married, are you not?
WSO: Yes, I am. )
CRG: And you're going to be a father in about six more

1 " months? ’ -:
| ' WSO: Yes, I am. '
CRG: .And you' love this woman?
WSO0: Yes, very much.
. CRG: And you both love each other?

WSO: . Yes, dery much.. )
CRG: And, it is your intention to get married?
WSO: Yes, it is.
CRG: " Alrxight now, if I was to tell you that you've,got to

go back to California as your mother has reguested,

would you do it? f

A Au) v 4

WSOo: I would never go back. i feel me being almost

eighteen, she doesn't haye'the decision over my life

or what I plan to do with my future.

Cad e

CRG: . By the.way, what ﬁas‘beén the relationship between
y&p and your mothér in the.last five yecars?

Wso: | We've been very close. She's been sort of...I'll say -
a passive kind of mother. But, in my opinion, she always
understood where I'm coming Qrom: I don'é know vhy she
has the hostility she does. I guess that since I'm
away she can't...it's like a wother...how do I say it?
ft's like a mother and child relationship. She wants
to hold onto me. You know. And I feel like she don't

want me to explore life like I want to. She still has




a certain hold-on, mother-child kind of attitude.

CRG: Now,could you tell us what you're doing here?

WSO: (soﬁnds 1ike) activities hcre: I'm on the paint crew.1
I'm piloting the boat ~ the MARCIA, our boat - I'm
piloting that. I'm in the fieldé. I'm do;ng field
work. Um, some of my othér actions - building
constructions, building houses. -I'm,léarning how to
be a carpenter in the workshop. Aand, as far as séhoor
education, it's been much, much better tﬂan they have
in the United States. I'm learning because I have an
opportunity to 1eafn and people do not judge me by my
color, or my race, or...they judge me by the content
of .my brain.. And I'm happy with that.

CRG: Then, if I was to tell you to go back, you still will

_not do so, is that right? .

PR

7S50 I will never go back.

-
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BHO:
CRG:
BHO:
CRG:
BHO:
CRG:
BHO:

CRG:

BHO:
CRG:

BHO;

CRG:

BHO:

CRG:

Now, your name is what?
Bruce Howard Oliver.
And you're the brothex?

Yes, I am.

.And how old arxe you?

Nineteen years old. .

Are you married?

Yes, I am.

How long have you been married?

Since April, six months, I guess.

I see. And now, you also talked to your mother, is
that right?

Yes, I’d{d. ’ . CEE

What did you tell your motheré

When we first started talking, she asked us, she to%d
us about the inhe;itance and she asked us did.wé waﬁt
to come back. Weitold her no , she said fine, and ghen
a few minuﬁes - iﬁ seemed like a liétle while later,
maybe twenty latef, she tripped out and she said. that ve
had to, come back and w; had to come back to sﬁgn'the
papers so she could get the money. And then when we
told her that they could send the papers down here, she
got serious and she walked away and she.refused_to talk
to.us anymore and she got highly upset over it.

Row, if I was to tell you that you should go back be-
cause your mother’s hired a lawyer - and héve you and
your brother go back, will you do so? :

No, I will not. If you was to tell me now that I had
to go back, I will xun into the jungle, I will run avay.
I will do anything not to go back.

I see. Why do you think your mother's doing all of
this? ' '

4.
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BHO:
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BHO:
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BHO:

CRG:

BHO:

CRG:

BHO:

CRG:

BHO:
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C ¢
Because of the money.
How much money is involved, do you know?
I'm not exactly sure of the sum, but because of the
lady involved, I think it's a lot of money - because
she haq told us before that we were going to get souse
money. And I think that's the only reason she's
tripping ogt ~ because it's so much money. She can't

handle it. .

Well, if the money's made out to.you, how will your
mother be able to participate in it?

Well, the understanding is...if the money's madé out
to me, how can she participate in it?

Yeah, the inheritance. How can she get involved in
it? Do you know?

I'm not exactly sure.

In othexr words, you really don't know what's behind

_all this?

% No, I just know that she said:the money was for us,

but then she just started tr%pping. X think, nyself,
that she wants to get us bacé because we're under hexr
control and I think she thinﬂs she'll get part of the
money. . ’

I see. Now, what do ybu do here?

Right now, I'm learning — I'm training to run heavy
equipment and I have the opportunity, if I want to
start a watch sﬂop because I had learned a little watch
trade from my dad in the States. And I have the
opportunity to here to go to school in. the Katina Watch
Shop, if I choose so. -

What kind of piace is this? Could you give us some
description of what this place is like?

It's a beautiful place. It's something like - to me -

it's some type of place that you would dream about. It's

AT
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CRG:

BHO:

.t " CRG:

CRG:

WSO:

a place of total equality, a place whére you see like,
you're not discriminated against. And, like there's

no fighting or anything. When I lived in San Francisco,
we lived in the middle of Fillmore. And every time

you go out of the house, you'd always get involved in

a fight, there's always soheéne pickiag on you, alVaY? .
someone to jump you, always someone to rob you. BAnd
all that is violence - .there's none of that he;e.
It's a very peaceful place, a place where you could
spend the rest of your life and enjoy your llfe.

Is there anything else you want to say_to your mothex?
I just hope that she will stop tripping and understand
that we're nét coming back and stop pestering us and
leave us alone, in peace. And the best thing she could
do for us is help us and stop trylng to ‘hindex ‘our
progress, because we're not coming back.

How about you, brothex?

I feel that the best thing she could do lSItO help

us because I would nevexr come back regardless of how

I fegl abougllt, because I'm too happy here and it's
time for me to grow up and lead my own life: and I .
feel that she should‘understand ;hat before she puts |
ultimatums on me and I'd ﬂever come back.

Thank you.

w~
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CHARLES R. GARRY, ESQ. IR
GARRY, DREYFUS, McTERNAN, BROTSKY,
HERNDON & PESONEN, INC. - -

1256 MARKET STREET AT CIVIC CENTER
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102
TEL: 864-3131

Attorneys for Respondent

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

IN AND FOR THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

In the Matter of the Application)
of HOWARD F., OLIVER and BEVERLY ) NO. 97683
OLIVER, )

Petitioners, DECLARATION OF CHARLES R.GARRY

)
)
On behalf of WILLIAM SHELDON )
OLIVER, a Minor. )

)

CHARLES R. GARRY allegés as follows:

That he is an attorney at law, with his principal
offices at 1256 Market Street, City and County of San Francisco,
State of California. That, in his capacity as an attorney,
represents The People's Temple, a religious organization.

That on or about October 19, 1977, I arrived in Jones-
town, Guyana.and on or about 8:15 P.M. of'the said day, I intexr-
viewed WILLIAM OLIVER and his brother, BRUCE OLIVER. The
attached transcription of that interxview is hereby incorporated
and made part of this declaration. The cassette-tape from which

the transcription was made is available for the perusal of the

1.
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Court or any other interested party.

I éold WILLIAM OLIVER that his mother:and father
wanted him to return home. And, in no uncertain terms, he said
that he would not return home, that he was self-supporting and
was living his own life and that he intended to get married the
following week. He also told me that the person that he intend-
ed to marry was already three months pregnant. He made it clear
to me that he was no longer under parental control and had not
been for many, many months.

His brother, BRUCE OLIVER who is already married and
living in Jonestown, m;de it ;ery clear that neither he nor his
brother intended to return to California until they decided that
they wanted to themselves.

I left Jonestown on Saturday, October 22, 1977 and
accompanying me was WILLIAM OLIVER and his fiance, Tanya Cox.
The three of us left Jonestown and for forty miles, drove in a
Land Rover to Matthews Ridge where the three of us got on a
government plane and flew into Georgetown. We arrived around
7:00 P.M. on Saturday evening, October 22, 1977. On Sunday,
October 23, 1977, I left Georgetown and flew back to the United
States. When I left Georgetown, WILLIAM and Tanya had gone to
a local church, so I did nét see* them.

I have since received inforﬁation that WILLIAM and
Tanya were married in Georgetown, Guyana, on or :about November 2,
i977. The marriage license certificate is No. 63.

It is abundantly clear to me that WILLIAM OLIVER is an

2.
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emancipated minor, and that at all times he's been under guidance
of his brother BRUCE, and that WILLIAM is free-to leave at any
time that he chooses - for that matter, any and all persons at
Jonestown are free to leave at any time that they choose.

It is abundantly clear to me that at no time has
WILLIAM OLIVER been under the jurisdiction and domination and
controi of the People's Temple, as is clear from the attached
exhibit. WILLIAM OLIVER has spoken to his mother and has told
her precisely what is contained in the transcription of the tape
heretofore referred to.

The foregoing is done under penalty of perjury this

23rd day of November, 1977 at San Francisco, California.

1 oo Q%mw

CHARLES R. GARRY

ANHYz




GARRY, DREYFUS, McTERNAN, BROTSKY,

HERNDON & PESONEN, INC,
1256 MARKET STREET AT CIVIC CENTER

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 84102

TEL: 884-3131

PROOF OF SERVICE BY MAIL---1013(a),2015.5 C.C.P.
I am a citizen of the United States; my business address is
1256 Market Street at Civic Center, San Francisco 94102, I
am employed in the City and County of San Francisco, where
this mailing occurs; I am over the age of eighteen years and

not a party to the within cause. I served the within

DECLARATION OF CHARLES R. GARRY

on the following person(s) on the date set forth below, by
placing a true copy thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope
with postage thereon fully prepaid, in the United States
Post Office mail box at San Francisco, California, addressed

as follows:

Roger C. Holmes, Esq.

Holmes and Warden

601 California Street, Suite 300
San Francisco, California 94108

I certify or declare under penalty of perjury that the fore-
going is true and correct. Executed on November 23, 1977
at San Francisco, California. i

Lo &A{;/’ ¥/%é£:€AéLL//

Signature
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Now, what is your full name? Z:/-C FPore
My name is William Sheldon Oliver.

Now, speak clearly, loudly, enunciate your words -
throw your words out so it will come out clear on the
tape. Alright. Now, my name is Charles Garr§ and I

am an attorney. And I have information from my office
that I received through the radio today, that your
mother has hired an attorney by the name of Don Warden
in either San Francisco or Oakland - I don't know just
exactly where his office is.— and he wants you and your
brother to come back to California. Now your mother at
one time called me about two months ago or six weeks
ago; and I said at that time that if you and yéur
brother wanted to come back, all you had to do was to
say so; and I made arrapgements for you to be able to
talk to your mother. Do you recall that?

Yes, I do.

What was that conversation with your mothex?

Uh;\the conversation Qith my mom was she wanted me to
coﬁe back to the States regarding an inheritance that
me and my brother supposed to had..Alright, then following
that the inheritance required that me and my brother

go back to the States to sign it. We told our mom that
we diq not want to come back to the States and whatever
inheritance there was or papers, to send them over here
so she can geé the inheritance. But I would never
want to go back to the States because I'm too happy
here; I enjoy it over here;-and, if I was forced to go
back to the States, when I got there, I:would run away.
Alright, now let me ask you this: How o0ld are you?
I'm seventeen.

When will you be eighteen?

I'1)l be eighteen December 25th.

NG~ 5




CRG: Alright, now, how tall are you?
WSO: 6'3".
CRG: And how much do you weigh?
WSO: 185.
CRG: You're planning on getting married, are you not?
WSO: Yes, I am.
- CRG: And you're going to be a father in aboﬁg six more
months?
WSO: Yes, I am.
CRG: And you’ love this woman?
| WSO: Yes, very much.
j CRG: And you both love each other?
WSO: Yes, very much..
CRG: And, it is your intention to get married?
WSO: Yes, it is.
CRG: Alright now, if I was to tell you that you've got to

go back to California as your mother has requested,
would you do it?

WSO: I wogld never go back. I feel me being almost

. eighteen, she doesn't have the decision over my life
or what I plan to do with my future.

CRG: . By the way, what has been the relationship between
yau and your mother in the last five years?

WSO: We've been very close. She's been sort of...I'll say -
a passive kind of mother. But, in my opinion, she always
understood where I'm coming from. I don't know why she
has the hostiiity she does. I guess that since I'm
away she can't...it's like a mother...how do I say it?
It;s_like a mother and child relationsh{p. Sﬁe wants
to hold onto me. You know. &And I feel like she don't

want me to explore life like I want to. She still has

WA e
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CRG:

WSO:

CRG:

WSO:

a certain hold-on, mother~child kind of "attitude.
Now,could you tell us what you're doing here?

(sounds like) activities here. I'm on the paint crew.
I'm piloting the boat - the MARCIA, our boat - I'm
piloting that. I'm in the fields. I'm doing fiela
work. Um, some of my other actions - building
constructions, building houses. I'm learning how to
be a carpenter in the worksﬁop. and, as far as school
education, it's been much, much better than they have
in the United States. I'm learning because I have an
opportunity to learn and people do not judge me by my
color, or my race, or...they judge me by the content
of .my brain. And I'm happy with that.

Then, if I was to tell you to go back, you still will
not do so, is that right?

I will never go back.

. - WA T
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CRG:

BHO;

Now, your name is what?

Bruce Howard Oliver.

and you're the brother?

Yes, I am.

And how old are you?

Nineteen years old. -

Are you married?

Yes, I am.

How long have you been married?

Since April, six months, I guess.

I see. And now, you also .talked to your mother, is
that right?

Yes, I did. o e

What did you tell your mother?

When we first started talking, she asked us, she told
us about the inheritance and she asked us did we want
to come back. We told her no , she said fine, and then
a few minutes - it seemed like a little while later,
maybe twenty later, she tripped out and she said that we
had to come back and we had to come back to sign the
papers so she could get the money. And then when we
told her that they could send the papers down here, she
got serious and she walked away and she refused to talk
to.us anymore and she got highly upset over it.

Now, if I was to tell you that you should go back be-
cause your mother's hired-a lawyer - and have you and
your brother go back, will you do so? -

No, I will not. If you was to tell me now that I had
to go back, I will run into the jungle, I will run away.
I will do anything not to go back.

I see. Why do you think your mother's doing all of
this? ' ”

4.
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BHO:
CRG:

BHO:

CRG:

BHO:

CRG:

BHO:

CRG:

BHO:

CRG:

BHO:

CRG:

BHO:

Because of the money.

How much money is involved, do you know?

I'm not exactly sure of the sum, but because of the
lady involved, I think it's a lot of money - because
she had told us before that we were going to get some
money. And I think that's the only reason she's
tripping out - because it's so much mogéy. Sh; can't
handle it.

Well, if the money's made out to you, how will your
mother be able to participate in it?

Well, the understanding is...if the money's made out
to me, how can she participate in it?

Yeah, the inheritance. How can she get involved in
it? Do you know?
I'm not exactly sure.

In other words, yoﬁ really don't know what's behind
all this?

No, I just know that she said the money was for us,

but then she just started tripping. I think, nmyself,

. that she wants to get us back because we're under her

control and I think she thinks she'll get part of the
money. -

I. see. Now, what do you do here?

Right now, I'm learning - I'm training to run heavy
equipment and I have the opportunity, if I want to
start a watch shop because I had learned a little watch
trade from my dad in the States. And I_have the
opportunity to here to go to school in the Katina Watch

Shop, if I choose so. ,
What kind of piace is this? Could you give us some
description of what this place is like?

It's a beautiful place. It's something like - to me -

it's some type of place that you would dream about. It's

‘ a3
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a place of total equality, a place where you see 1ike,
you're not discriminated against. And, like there's
no fighting or anything. When I lived in San Francisco,
we lived in the middle of Fillmore. And every time
you go out of the house, you'd always get involved in
a fight, there's always someone picking on you, always
someone to jump you, always someone to rob you. &And
all that is violence - there's none of that heée.
It's a very peaceful place, a place where you could
spend the rest of your life and enjoy your life.

CRG: * Is there anything else you want to say to your mother?

BHO: I just hope that she will stop tripping and understand
‘that we're not coming back and stop pestering us and
leave us alone, in peace. " And the best tﬁing she could
do for us is help us and stop trying to hinder our
progress, because we're not coming back.

‘CRG: How about you, brother?

WSO: I feel that the best thing she could do is to help
us because’ I would never come back regardless of how
I féel about it, because I'm too happy here and it's
time for me to grow up and lead my own life. And I
feel that she should understand that before she puts
ultimatums on me and I'd never come back.

CRG: Thank you.

A)/U ’%J /@
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REMIT TO IN ACCOUNT WITH
P O BOX 5151

333 HAYES
SAN FRANCISCO

SAN FRANCISCO ;i E I i ﬁ CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNIA 94101 861-6900

- November 21, 1977

The Revered Jim Jones

People's Temple

1859 Geary Boulevard

San Francisco, California 94115

invoice No.

Please pay from this invoice
and return one copy with payment.
TERMS: Net 10 days

IRS No. 94-2341890

Qur pleasure is to serve you.
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Holmes and VWarden
Attorneys at law

601 California, Suite 3CO
San Francisco, Ca. 94108
(#15) 981-0296

-

Attorneys for the Petitioners co :

SUPERTOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA -
COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

In the Natter of the Application S L - CZ
of Howard F. Oliver and, Beverly Snon DR
Oliver ' No, =

Petitioners, ORDER GRANTING WRIT
OF HABEAS CORPUS
On behalf of William Sheldon

Oiiver, a minor

P L L L Lo

On reading and filing the petition of Howard #. Oliver and
Beverly Oliver, the natural parents of William Sheldon Oliver
duly signed and verified by Howard F. Oliver and Beverly Oliver or .
behalf of William Sheldon Oliver whereby it appears that William
Sheldon Oliver is illegally being detained, imprisoned, restrained
and confined of his liberty by the Peoples Temple, their agents, |
employees and corpor;te officers and their Pastor, Reverend James
Jones who are located at 1850 Geary Blvd., 3an Francisco, Calif.,
and stating of what the illegality consists, from which it appears
that a writ of habeas corpus ought to issue,

IT IS ﬁEREEY ORDERED, that a writ of habeas corpus be issued
by ihe Clerk of and under the seal of the Superior Court of the

tate of California, directed to the Teaples Terple, their agents
employees and corporate officers and their Pastor, Reverend James

Jeones to have the tody of VWilliam Sheldon Cliver befors the

Judgé of the Superior Court, Juvenile Division, 375 Woodside Ave-

nue, San Francisco, California.

N N~ =

Q& -




DTS £33

O 0 NN O L s W N e

RN NN NN
® 3 &8 0 X 38 R B8 8 %5 a5 %8 p 23

. e
-9
< REV YRR PN L3 &
d . '
Departmentdof the above-named court, on 4/00'&»’&4-28- 1977

AR
at 900 o'clock a.m. of the day then and there to do and receive .
what shall be considered concerning the alleged illegal detention,
imprisonment, restraint and confinement of William Sheldon Oliver.

Dated: AV- 710 - 1977

Lo~

WOSEPH 6. KERNZDY

"\r‘ﬂ"‘—e/’ij -7 '] 1':(’_;“4«(/: /——/-"/(Z)
Judge of Superior Court (
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Holmes &nd ¥Yard
tttorrneys at iz
601 Czlijornia 5t
Szn Francisco, Ca
{k15) ©81-0296

. Suite 300
. oki08

tttorneys for Petitioner

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

In the Katter of the Application

(
of: ( -
HOWLRD F. OLIVER and (. No
BEVERLY OLIVER (
Fetitioners, ( PETITION POR WhI¥
( OF HAZE&S CCRFUI
In Eehalf of (
WILLILK SHELDON OLIVER (
(
(
/
70 THE SUPERIOR CCURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFLRLIA Tif

THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO.

Petitioners allege:

1. William Sheldon Oliver is their son born T3 e’
on December 25, 1959.. (See exhibit."A")

2. The above-named child,

minor,

ra2sigedé wi -~

petitioners until or abvout July 26, 1977, at which timz - ¢

petitioners granted to the Peoples Temple,

and corporate officers and +heir Tastor, Reverend James : " .IF

Power of iitorney to remove said child from the petitio: zxr=®

possession for a temporary period subjec

¢titioners.

'

-
L

ic

+he desires

(See exhibit "B"-a copy of the Fower of ~ii-

3. The pstitioners®' son, villiam Sheldon (livsr

in the possession of the respondents.

L. ©On or about Gctober 17, 1977, the betitic;ers

revoked the said Power of Attorney by mailing a ‘copy of 1ine

revocation to the corporate office and establishment of tike

K]N’V’K'?—
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14
15
16
17
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e joczted at 185§ Geéry Bl;d., Szn Francisco and ihzir
attorney Charles Carry at 1256 larket St., éan Francisco ;nd
zttorney Edgene B. Chazikin at P.0. Box 15023; San Francisco, Ca.
{Seec exribit "8") = . . '
5. Pursuant to the saig revocatlon,.tbe Peoples Tempie,

erployees and corporate oflicers znd their Pastor,

~ss Jones had until October 22, 1G77 to return petitiont

"
m
“A
14
'y
th
0
m

~izm Sheldon Cliver back to the petitioners. £4s of
gday, ihz respondents have failed to release petitioners' son

Ky

llegzl confinement and detention. In fact, respondien

z%=¢rrzcr, Tharles Garry, has told ‘the petitioners' ané their
z<tcrrey Thzt they will not comply wi ith the petitioners' demanc.

&. The pstitioners' son, William Sheldon Oliver, is now
teirg nelid zgainst the will and desires of his natural perents,
+isners. The petitioners have it on information and
== their child is now being confined, detained and
+rzinzd .in the country of Guyana.

7. Seid confinement and detention constitutes an
$12¢723 d:etention and confinsment against the legal authority
vwzsw2d in the natural parents, the petitioners.

&. The petitioners have it on information and beliefl

-iz2< <rz resporidents are physically abusing and mentally torment
-%zi» zzgn, ¥William Sheldon Oliver.
9. The above-named child has not been committed,

“--.:im2d, ror his custody determined in any way whatsoever by

virtue of azny juégment, decree, order or award of any Xind by any
covrt or oiher competent tribunal N
1c. Petitioners are fit and proper parents and custodizng

for the ztcve-named child, and petitioners have not abandoned

N U”V‘“/T/s




. '| - .
_© 1- || their chilé. The Power of Attbrnéy sranisé to the atcve-nzmed
2 respondents was for a temporary pericd subjeet to the desires of
3 the petitioners.
4 11. The petitioners have on numercus occzsicns made
5 written and verbal demands to the respenéents o reiurrn iheir
é child. A1l the demands made by the pstiilonsrs %avs teen
7 caliously disregarded by the respond:zris.
’ 8 12. The respondents in this rziter have no lsgal rignt
9 to possession of petitioners' minor :nilc.
10 13. Petitioners have no cthzr rigin, srezfy or adsguzste
11 remedy at la;.
12 . 14, ‘Prior application has noi tesn mades Tor oz Writ of
13 Habeas Corpus in regard to responderis' irpriscirment, restraint
14 |l &nd confinement'of petitioners' scn.
15 WHEREFCRE, pstitiorers pray
‘16 1. That a ¥Wriz , Girected to
17 the Peoples Temple, their crate oificers
18 and their Pastor, Reversnd James Jcr=7 zcr-z “l.- irem to nave the
19 body of William Sheldon Oliver togezl.:r Wiz e a“:ho;ity for his
20 custody, detention, restrain? and conTiririns T:ire the Presiding
21 Sudge for the Superior Couri of the 11" z=% "1.7°% of San Francisd
22 co at a specified time.
23 2. That William Sheidon (..~ . .+ :"1]. zrecd 1o his
24 parents Howard F. Oliver and Beverly P 1 -.zir nome, 2040
25 0'Farrell Apt. 108, San Francisco, {2217:: I-
26 3. For other and further rsliel as ihe colri may Geenm
27 proper. N
~ P od F_ D
o8 |Pated: November 7, 1977 ;2§QD4’340 s
. Howard r. CGliver
A
Eeverly Ciiyer

YVRVAR ol N
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I, Howard F. Oliver and Bévefly Oliver zm the petiiicnzrs
in the above-entitled proceeding. I have rezd the foregoing

petition and know the contents thereof. The same is trus of my

on information and belief, and as to those matiers, I believe

it to be trus. .
I geclzre under penalty of perjury tihat the foregoing is
true and correct and that this deeizration was execuvied on

November 7, 1977 at Szn Francisco, Czlifornie.

knowledge, except as to those matters which are therein ziieged’

v -
M é’M/ 3’ &w’»‘«

“owara F. Oliver

MOt
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HOLMES AND WARDEN
* . . ATTORNEYS AT LAW
INTERNATIONAL BUILDING

ROGER C. HOLMES 601 CALIFORNIA STREET, SUITE 300 TELEPHONE
DONALD WARDEN SAN FRANCISCO, CA. 94108 . (415) 981-0296

October 17, 1977

REVOCATION OF POWER OF ATTORWEY

We, Howard F, Oliver and Beverly Oliver, the natural
parents of William Sheldon Oliver and Bruce Howard Oliver,
do hereby terminate the Power of Attorney granted to the
Peoples Temple, the Reverend Jim Jones, their agents and
associates for our son, William Sheldon Oliver.

This revocation comstitutes a demand by Howard F.
Oliver and Beverly Oliver, the parents of Wiliiam Sheldon
Oliver and Bruce Howard Oliver for the return of their

children,

Dated C}(’N/ZM, 1, 1937

%'z%u u/ﬂ wE /0)(“4

HOWARD F. ‘OLIVER

sl & 2

BEVERLY OLU/LR

INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT
State of California
} SS

~-.City. and Counrty of. 8an.Francisco... ... .

On this...._t4th day of...October 19.77 before me

Carolyn G. Wodrick

(SEAL)
personally appeared Howard F. 011ver and Beverly Ollver
] known to me to be the persons...
instrugnent, and acknowledged that
= CAOPgi}{(t:q‘gLWSgéARLCK ITNESS my hand A{nd of c:al /
YA W N A




HOLMES AND WARDEN
ATTORNEYS AT LAW .
INTERNATIONAL BUILDING
601 CALIFORNIA STREET, SUITE 300

ROGER C. HOLMES TELEPHONE
DONALD WARDEN SAN FRANCISCO, CA. 94108 {415) 981.0296
Octobver 17, 1977 .

The Reverend Jim Jones

Feoples Temple

1859 Geary Blvd.

San Francisco, California 94115

Dear Reverend Jones:

The Law Firm of Holmes and Yarden has been retained by
Howard F. Oliver and Beverly Oliver the parents of Bruce
Howard Oliver and William Sheldon Oliver to make a formal
demand for the return of their children William Sheldon
Oliver and Bruce Howard Oliver.

Enclosed is a Revocation of Fower of'Attorney granted
to you on or about July 26, 1977.

It is my understanding through my conversations with
Guyana's Ambassador that you have assured their government
that any parent is free to have their children returned to
them upon request. If this is the policy of the Teoples
Temple, this matter can be resclved post haste precluding
"the necessity of litigation.

Sigfgrely, ;

g €.

Roger C. Holmes

Enc: Revocation of lower of Attorney
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Holmes and Warden

Attorneys at Law .

601 California, Suite 300 -
San Francisco, Ca. 94108 .
(415) 981-0296

Attorneys for Petitioners

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORRIA
COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

In the Matter of the Application
of Howard F. Oliver and Beverly

Oliver, NC

I.EIZORANDUN OF PCINTS
AND' AUTHORITIES IN
SUPPORT OF PETITION
PCR WRIT OF HABEAS
CORPUS

Petitioners

On Behalf of William Sheldon Cliver,
a minor, for a Writ of Habeas
Corpus

I

A POWER CF ATTCRNZY CAN BE TERMINATED AT WILL BY THE FRINCIPAL
EVEN IF IT IS STATED TO BE IRREVOCABLE.

CC 2355, Ieans of terminztion, termination of agency- An
agency is terminated, as to every person having notice
thereof, by:

(4) His renunciation
CC 2356. Agency not coupled with an interest; btona fide
transaction without knowledge of termination; power of
attorney.

Unless the power of an agent is coupled with an interesty
in the subject of the agency, it is terminated by: (1) Its
revocation by the principal.

In this matter the petitioners granted to the respondents
a power of attorney over their minor son, William Sheldon Oliver
on or about July 26, 1977. Pursuant to this power of attorney,

the respondents removed petitioners' son from the State of Calif.

PN-FK])
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to the countiry of Guyana. On October 17, 1977, the petitioners.
revoked the above power of attorney by notifying:the Peoples
Temple,at 1859 Geary Blvd, San Francisco and their attorney and
spokesman, Charles Garry,by registered 1§tter'of this revocation.

As it states in Becket v. Welton and Associates 3G C.A.3d

815, 821, a. power-of atterney nbt coupled with an inte?est is
terminated at the will d} the principal for any reason by notify-
ing the agent. The same principle is ennunciated in Synder v.
Westoner 217 F.2d 928; A power of attorney is revocable at will
by either party even if it islstated that it was irrevocable.
when the power of attorney is not coupled with an interest.

It is clear from the facts in our case that the power of
attorney agreement granted to the. Peoples Temple wazs not coupled
with an interest, because the agents did not possess an interest
in the subject, petitioners' son. Thersfore, the notice given on
October 17, 1977, by the petitioners to the Peoples Temple
terminated the power of attorney created on July 26, 1977. The
refusal by the Peoples Temple to deliver petitioners' son to them
constitutes an illegal confinement and restraint by the Peoples
Temple of William Sheldon Oliver.

1T

NATURAL PARENTS ENTITLED TO PHYSICAL CUSTODY OF A CHILD CAN ENFORE

THAT RIGHT AGAINST A PSRSON OR ENTITY WRONGFULLY WITHHOLDING
THEIR CHILD BY A PETITION FOR A WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS.

It is well established by law that a parent-can utilize a
Writ of Habeas Corpus against one who is wrongfully withholding

their child.as stated in In Re Richard 537 P.2d 363.

WM YK)
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“"Habeas corpus is the proper procedure to
release an infant from all manner of il-
legal restraint and to determine matters
of custody. Thus, the writ is available
to determine whether one who has custody
without authority of legal proceedings

is entitled to such custody and to re-
lease-the chiid if "the-restraint is

found to be unlawful; and the writ will
lie even though such- person not longer has
custody, if he has secredted the infant
in anticipation of the writ, and it
appears that the child may be produced.

If custody has been awarded by a decree

of a competent tribunal the writ is
availzable to compel the Gelivery of +the
child to the one declared entitled to
judgments of sister states in this

regard be recognized." Rose v. Superior
Court 194 P.2d.568.

Therefore, predicated on the above points and authorities
and the verified pstition, the court should issue a Writ of
Habeas Corpus in this matter for the wroﬁgful withholding

of petitioners' son by the Peoples Temple.

Respectfully submitted by,

20D )
Sergin, @ Tk

Roger/C. holmes

AN -4-K )3
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. .SUPERIQOR. COURT OF CALIFG:INIA, COUNTY OF MEMNDOCINO. . .

NAWE 05 1 NICIPAL OR JUSTICE COURT DISTRICT OF OF EiaNLN COURT IF &f.y FO® COURT L2 Ot

TITLE OF CASE (ABBREVIATED,

SNYDER vs. PEOPLE'S TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES OF
CHRIST, et al. .

ATTORNEY(S) NAME AND ADDRESS

RAWLES, HINKLE, FINNEGAN & CARTER
P. 0. BOX 720
Ukiah, CA 95482

CASE NUnEES

ATTORNEY(S) FOR TELEPHONE

Plaintiffs (707) 462-6694 o047

WRIT OF POSSESSION COAFTER HEARING [CREX PARTE

1. TO THE SHERIFF OR ANY MARSHAL OR CONSTABLE OF THE COUNTY OF (See ioolnk.ne “ belore completung)
.MENDOCINO. . . . . . . . . . . . ..

-~

2. YOU ARE DIRECTED

a To levy upon and retain in your custody, until released or sold (CCP 514.030). the follovang property ot any
part thereof (Describe):

7 1/2 HP air compressor motor ;#R90806DD731

b To enter the {ollowing private place(s) to take possession of the above cescribec property or some part thereol
(Specily exact location)

c To return this weil and the certificate ol your proceeoings within 3¢ cays atier levy and service, but in no event
later tnan 6C days alter issuance of this writ

Dated June 45°.,.1978 ViOoLA N. RICHARDSOR Cierr

(SEAL) By . "*"-R"Y_“nwar . Deputy

NOTICE TO DEFERDANT The plaintitt has hied wain the courl & waiten unc
a copy of which 1s aitached heretc You nave the nght 16 eaced! 10 ing
on such uncerizking Of 1C COaIn 160& wely O the LIoDEr!y Dy J1onC & wrillen o
INg, In the amount speciieS it wini: as prescnleo by CCP 515352C o
have ceriamn other nghts as provices 1in CCP 572 024—~512 120 U yous prepernty n2
been taken pursuant 10 an ex parie wn: 0! NOSsEssI0N, YOu May 2poh unger CCF
512 020(b) for an otder that the wril be auashed and any ptoperty levies on be 1e-
leased, and for other relie! as prowvices. inclucing an awarc of camages ot a0y ioss
sustained by you as a proximale result of the levy

* Tne worz piantdl” ingludes cross-ccm
LIgesiasing must be atlachec 10 the ong

] ogtenCani’ ncludes Crosy-CelerSant 3nC Ine $aQu.adt MZwoet the Lita comy CPrent

of 1S writ 3no 21l copres servet {CCP 514 G20y %JA)
QL’L

ore
moe

Form £onioves by the WRIT OF POSSESSION

Ceoncu of Cattornta . N co@
S July 1 1974 (Claim and Delivery)

l";.}

e
!'-15(. .".




- . . .SUPERIOR. COURT OF CALIFCRNIA, COUNTY OF .MENDOCINO |

140E OF MUNICIPAL OR JUSTICE COURT DISTRICT OR OF BRANCH COURT i ANY FOR COURT USE ONLY

UILE OF CASE (ABBREVIATED) k D~

SNYDER vs. PEOPLE'S TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES OF

CHRIST, et al. y
Jon 231978
ATICRHNEY{SY NAM i2] RES! ]
gAwgé%ébifggﬁﬁ, FINNEGAN & CARTER VIOLA RICHARDSON
- U MENDOCINO COUNTY CLERK

Ukiah, CA 95482

CASE NUMBER

ATIORNEY(S) FOR TELEPHONE .5/00 L/4
Plaintiffs (707) 462-6694 .

APPLICATION FOR WRIT OF POSSESSION [ ] AFTER HEARING [XJEX PARTE
AND FOR [J TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER

1. Plaintiff has filed a8 complaint and makes claim for delivery of property in the possession of defendant, and applies
y perty g

for (See footnote * before completing)

a. Piaintiff (Name): ROBERT L. SNYDER and MARY E. SNYDER .
b. Defendant (Name): PEOPLE's TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES OF CHRIST

c. Application for
(1) 3 Writ of possession after hearing (CCP 51 2,010).
2 E_QS{F.x parte writ of passession (CCP 512 020 Declaration for Ex Parte Writ ot Possesston must aiso be filed)
(3) [J Temporary restraining order (CCP 513.010 Declatation for Temporary Restraiming Ordes must also be filed)
2. The basis of plantii’s claim and right to possession of the clarmed property 1s set forth in [ 2 written instrument,
a copy of which is attached (CCP 512.010 (b) (1)). [X] verified complaint. [ attached atfidavit. [_] the

following facts.

3. Property claimed (Describe. siate value and further identily any property which is a farm product (CCP 511 040)
held for sale or lease. or any property which is inventory (CCP 511.050)).

7 1/2 HP air compressor motor # R90806DD731
$3,000

4. A showing that the property 1s wronglully detained by defendant 1s set forth in the “Fxeriied complamnt
[ attached atfidavit [ following facts:

{Contlnued on Reverse Side)

® Ine worC “pamti’ includes CIOSS-COMDIaMaN, * Gefencant’ inCluoes Cross-0elenoant singuiar inCiudes 1he Dlural ang mastunne NCiuCes leTimune
ang ne.:::e' Declarations unoet penalty of perjury signed in Caliornia may be used it place of athdavits (CCF 2015 5) Athcavils tegures when signec
ou's:ce Caltforma

Forr somroves by tne APPLICATION FOR WRIT OF POSSESSION iron
e e ®y Catnarma (CLAIM AND DELIVERY) SRR 5




5 The manner in which defencdant came into possessic » of the properly 1s set forth in the [X venied complant
{J attached athidavn [ following facis®

6. My best knowledge, information, and belief of the reason for defendant’s wronglul detenfion of the properly 1s
set forth in the [} verified complaint. [ attached atirdavit. Jtollowing facts:

7. My best knowledge, information, and belief of the location (Specify if within a private place which may have 10
be entered to take possession) of the properly or some part thereof is set forth in the [ verified complaint.
[ attached atfidavit, [] following facts:

Sheriff currently holds the air compressor, but may release
it to defendants.

8. [ The facts showing that the property or some part thereof is locatec i tne private place referred 10 10
itlem 7 are set forth in the [ verfied complaint, {1 aitached afficavit 1 foliovang facts

9. The property has not been taken for a tax, assessmenl, or fine. pursuant to siatuie, and (Check one)
a [ Has not been seized under an execulion aganst plaintiti’s property
b [ Has been seized under an execution against plaintifl’s property, but ts statutorily exempt {tom such s&;zuie
(Cite code section):

10. ] This action is subject to [ ) Unruh Retail installment Sales Act (CC 1801-1812.10), [} Rees-Levenng hotor
Vehicle Sales and Finance Act (CC 2981-2984.4) Facts showing this is the proper inai court are set forth
in the [] verified compiaint 3 attached affidavit.

| declare under penalty of perjury that tne foregoing is true and correc! and that this declarahion 1S execinec

Ti. s

on (Date) . June 72, 1978 . . . . ..at(Place). kigh. R . . Caworniz

£
— * . > /
/.3. e-2 J L. _f,v*,)g,} Sl / (<-\

('lyne‘ov .pn m’l néme,

11 Total number of pages attachec . . . .

JOIA L, 2




. . Superior . . COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF Mendocino

HE'AE OF MUKICIPAL OR JUSTICE COURT OISTRICT OR OF BRANCH COUR™ iF ANY FOR COURT USE ONLY

TIILE OF CASE (ABBREVIATIED)

SNYDER vs. PEOPLE'S TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES OF
CHRIST, et al.

-« 231978
ATTORNEY(S) NAME AND ADDRESS

RAWLES, HINKLE, FINNEGAN & CARTER VIOLA RICHARDSON

PT 0. BOX 720 MENDOCINO COUNTY CLERK
Ukiah, California 95482

CASE NUMBER

/o0 <7

ATTORNEY(S) FOR TELEPHONE

Plaintiffs 707-462-6694

DECLARATION FOR EX PARTE WRIT OF POSSESSION®

1.3 A showing that defendan! gained possession of the property described in the application, which was not entrusted
to him. by feloniously taking such property from plaintiti by means other than by false orgraudulem representation,

pretense or embezzlement is sel forth in the [ verified complaint.  [[J} attached atfidavit, [ following
facts:

2 [ £ showing that the property described in the application is 2 credit card 1s set forth in the
—

1 verihed com-
plaint  (__j attachec aflicavii [ foltowing facis

3. [XX A showing that defendant acquired possession of this property in the ordinary course of his trade or business
for commercial purposes.’and (a) the properly 1s not necessary for the support of defendant or his family
(b) there is an immediate danger that the property will become unavailable 10 levy by reason of being transieried
concealed or removed from the stale, or will become substannially impaired 1in value by acls of desttuciion
or by failure 10 take care of the property in a reasonable manner; and (¢) the ex parie 1ssuance ot a wril of

possession is necessary 1o protect tne property 1s set forth in the [§_} verilied complaint ™ atiachec
affidavit [ following facts:

4 piantti £¥has  [Zhas not filed an undertaking as required by CCP 515 010,

i declare under penally of perjury that the foregoing 1s true ang correct anc that this declarahion 15 executec

on (Date) June %, 1978 . at (Piace) Ukiah . Callormaz

- /—7 . 7z - .
p— . . J
£ 4(‘.’”./. . £ "/-’I‘/:’D‘."E . . -u/?“./{ ' < %({‘\

(lype or Frnt r.a':r-ei (S'gnature o Pla.my'

5. Total number of pages aitachec-

* Tne worg “'p'ainit™ " InCisCes CIOS5.COMDIAIN3TE  getensan! ncluges Crose Jetensani SINGL.3® INCILSES e ISER! BT Masi Jnne 1N5uCes 1€ "nne
2nc neuter Declaranons uncer peratiy of peruty signe i Cahlorma may b uses 1= D.a2e © 2'1 Savits (CCH 2014 §) A.Saris 16SL 6% when wgnel
outside Catloia

Forme Anproved by tne

Jueiciat Couner o Gyl lornia DECLARATION FOR EX PARTE WRIT OF POSSESSION

Enectve July 3, 1672 (Claim and Delivery) /()/(/ 91’_:'#




NAME AND ADDRESS OF ATTORNEY TELE) “OKE NO

Rawles, Hinkle, Finnegan & Carter(707) 462-6694

ox RSED-£
El'cigﬁ,BCA ;§282 E‘\\DO . /LED

FOR COURT USE ONLY

insert name of court, jud:cial disinict of branch court, if any, and pos! olfice ang sireel address . e 2 3 1g7‘8
SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF MENDOCINO VIOLA RICHARDSON
Courthouse, Ukiah, CA 95482 MENDOCINO COUNTY CLERK
PLAINTIFF i

ROBERT L. SNYDER and MARY E. SNYDER

DEFENDANT

PEOPLE'S TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES OF CHRIST, et al.

ORDER FOR WRIT OF POSSESSION CASE NUMBER
{7 aFternearing X ex parTe /0047

AFTER HEARING \(
[ The application of plantiff fo: a writ of possession came on 1or hearing s follows (Check boxes i ilem
1c and d to indicale personal presence).
a. Judge (Name):

b. Hearing date: L. Time . T} Dept T i0w

- 77 Rm No
¢. Plamtitf (Name) [

. Attorney (Name) 1 .3

d Defendant (Name) {3 Attorney (Name) | >
EX PARTE
2 [ %3 The application of plamntt! for an ex parte wril of pnssession has been consioercd iy the court
a. Plainuff (Name) .Robert L. Snyder Attorney (Name) James R. Mayo

Mary E. Snyder
FINDINGS
3. The court finds

a Delendant has been properly served as required by CCP 512 030 (Strike if ex pacte )
b Plantiff (X3 has [CJhas not filed an undertaking as required by CCP 515 010
¢ Plaintiff has established the probable vahdity of his ciaim te possession of the lollowing ricperty (Descibed

7 1/2 horse power air compressor motor i# R90806DD731

. \
0 XX There s probable cause 10 beheve this property or some part ine.ed! s locaiec a1 Ohiv L1 Mewe O the folidwing
private places

Sheriff's gavage

(Continued on reverse sids)

The wOIS £ 3901 INCIUDEL CIUSS-COMEANANT  021EAC3N' 1HCIdeS CIOSS-CEEMCanT oo ]
ang nevier Tne Ce2.31a10n UNdEr LEraly Of peruty Must De Sres 1+ Cz.ferme o1 v hat et .zes 25y O 3 Zec aratw v
3MCTav: OINETw'SE 3N 3'1.03.'115 1€QINEC A CODY OF iy OICe! Sa1 DE ServeC with the we of p:s 5510

Form 2z,
vuzc1ai Co.
Fev sec etrec

eC Dy Ine

o1 Cantorme ORDER FOR WRIT OF POSSESSION ”—: f g ceT
January 1 3677 (Ciaim and Delivery) A/ = A‘- 15




: ADDITIONAL FINDINGS FOR EX PARTE ISSUANCE

4. X The court also finds

. ) Defendant gained possession of the properly described in item 3¢, which was not entrusted to him, by
feloniously taking such property from plaintiff by means other than by faise or fraudulent representation,
pretense or embezziement.

b. [C_ The property is a credit card.

c. L‘xj Detendant acquired possession of this property in the ordinary course ol his trade or business for commercial
purposes. and (1) the property is not necessary for the support of defendant or his family, (2) there is an
immediate danger that the property will become unavailable to levy by reason of being transferred, concealed
or removed from the state, or will become substantially impaired in value by acts of destruction, or by tailure
1o take care of the property in a reasonable manner; and (3) the ex parle issuance of a writ of possession
is necessary to protect the property.

d. Total number of boxes checked in item 4: .1 ..

5 T 1S ORDERED

a The clerk of this court shall 1ssue a writ of possession as provided in CCP 512 020, dnecung the levying aflicet
within whose junsdiction the property described in item 3c. or some part thereol. 1s located to serze such
property and retain custody ot it as provided by CCP 514 010-514.050

b. (] The writ shall 1ssue forthwith.

¢ [ The wnt shall issue upon plaintift’s filing of a written undertaking, as required by CCP 515 010, 1n the amount
of:s . . .

d. The written undertaking required by defendant for redelivery or to stay delvery
shall be in the amount of: $ 6,000

& The clerk of this court shali attach & copy of this order ang a copy of plantff’s undertarking 10 the writ

{ .The levying officer may enter the following privaile place(s) to take possession o! the properiy 0! some parnt
thereof

Sheriff's garage

g Detendant (Name)
shall transfer possession of the property described in item 3¢ 1o the plamiutt NOTICE TC DEFENDANT f3 &
to compl) with any oroer of the court 10 turn over DOsSsessION 0 such property 1o piaint {f m3; subwect vou
to being helc in contempi of court (Strike item 5g 1t nct appucable.

Dated _i.we. &%
t

(Tybe ot prnt namel

. PN Y~




BANG 21D ADDIE SS OF ATIORKLY TeLerno: o (707) 462-6694 on count use oncy
: Rawles, Hinkle, Finnegan & Carter
P. 0. Box 720

Ukiah, California 95482

SED.-
\‘;\\\DOR ki 5

inserl name of court, judicial gistnct or branch cours 1f any. and posl vihce and cteent anteess

SUPEILOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORWIA <o 231978
FOR THE COUNTY OF MENDOCINO .

VIOLA RICHARDSON
PLANTIFF ) MENDOCINO COURNTY CLERK ™

|_ROBERT L. SNYDER and MARY E. SNYDER
DEFERDANTY
| PEOPLE'S TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES OF CHRIST and DOES-I through X

UHDERTAKING BY (X])riaanses s i Jotrenoa s SURETIES FOR CAST Nuemit
CTIATTACHISENT IXXCLAIG ARD DELIVERY

R
LY
\K
~N

L [X]Plannit (Neme) . Robert L. Snyder and Mary E. Snyder
2 {X]Deiendant (Wamey People's Temple of the Disciples of Chyist
3. Amount of unceriating. 3 6,000 . '
4 X Adidress 1o which natice of ¢-ceplion 1o surehes niay ¢ abio 1 .
“INER DGHT2 Of ¢ COphon Lo § €8 may ae send (Apnhicable 1 Clrm and, Dol ery . h

Rawles, Hinkle, Finnegan & Carter 3§E) . Standley S ree{), Ukiah, CA
daliagrsfor (T 1=tachment 5 Tickwm and delivery \We. the undersigned, nutzhy sirbuant (o the s
Of the coul i 2% metiers aliect: ) abrty on tlus underiaking and ebigale oursoles Jeasliy ane sougett
10 ano inCludhing e amou™! £ 560400 i e 3

ATIACESE
d 1L HS Py Gilethang o TR e (etennen
fhe zeiton nursuant 12 CCD 4SE 250
b pay e pramb’t ing vulue of the ORIy 1Edisadd net enceeding e amoun: of Gy pudgment we
may be recovered by the plainbfl in an acuion againsl the Calendan! pursuan 'o GO w£0.210
¢ [0 pay e pannd the amount of any Judgment thit may be recovered by he plag
the ¢=londant pure jaut to CCP 486 356
6 [Z210 pay any person cther than the gefencint whose inlomsgt 1 souahi 1 LT TORS Vhes s gttt
EICT 10 SUSD Prap=-iy 2ny amount 1eeove ol iar veor )
CLANLA ARk LELIL

POICOVTE JudiRLang 1y N achio, anlonnnng e, -

any WCBETE ARELE s n Hhe Dl

il m the achion aneos:

¢ U0 te plaaadt ¢
and ol Gantg
ol ims une
f {X!to detony

b onde:

el UNDIS anGraad o,
Plantil niay sustin Ly 12zc0n of the 1os of te H
38 10 CCF AT (0

E O GRf Mg £ S 1CEI €8 e fe fne Lt et LT

L 2 T e R L

AR FEA ¢ B S T T

MoV LT L eV et e e

anto

L0 Surely i ey
The Continental Insurance Company

(1) Bes aenae oo v (1) s 102 v nyeteee,
(2) bnmenn L e 20 bt Lt s

160 Pine Street
San Francisco, California 94111

(2 e it v m




A SR LRSI
In the Superior Court
Of the State. of.California County of Mendocino

State of California

q
Robert L. Snyder and
Mary E. Snyder
Plaintiffis)
V6. g y
People's Temple of the Disciples No. -
oi Christ and Does I through i UNDERTAKING OF CORPORATE
. SURETY
Defendant(s) _

- Robert L. Smyder and Mary E. Snyder

WHEREAS, the sbove named .P12intiffs

Claim and Delivery

desire(s_) to give an undertaking for
515,010 of the.. California  Code of Givil Procedure

as provided to be given in Section

The Continental Insurance Company

Now, Therefore, the undersigned,

a corporation organized and existing under and by virtue of the tsws of the State of ...
and authorized to transact the business of Surety in the State of Californin, does hereby obligate itself, its

Delfendants under suid statutory obitgations in the

successors and assigns to the said

sum of SIX THOUSAND DOLLARS #D NO/L0D ~=-eswmmmm——mm=ecmmonos (5)6,000.03 ) Dallars.

- In Testimony Whereof, the said Surety has caused these presents to be executed and its carporaie seal

attached by its duly authorized attomney at l‘lkiah .
Californiz, on this 21st day of ... June \ )PZ..SZ. .
The~Continental Insurance Companmy .. ..
L) \ N -
) Ay - durety
Bond No. . BYD 210 18 10 _\:,\ . /i \}/é/ o
Wy ‘,, SN \./‘7,;, s s o 7]
amey -in-fact
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, County of ........1gndocine . ss.
On June 21, 1978 . bofore me, the undersigned, & Notary Public of said count: ‘
and state, personally appeared remeeeen Y O8GRI EL Ready -
onp to me to Ik the

known to me to be the Attorney of the corporution that executed the within instrument,
person who exceuted the within instrument on behalf of the corporgtion b n numed,
thut such corporation exccuted the same. [

ackmowledped o e

—

Notary Pullic

Printed in U.S.A,

£4C BONT 363812

iy

R




LAW OFFICES OF

GARRY. DREYFUS, MCTERNAN, BROTSKY,. HERNDON & PESONEN; INC.
r

S
CHARLES R. CARRY
BLNJAMIN DRIYFUS

1256 MARKET STREET AT CIVIC CENTER

FRANCIS J. MCTERNAN SAN FRANCISCO 94102 SAN JOSE OFFICE
AAhts nEanooN 250 SO. MARKET STREET
JAKES HERNOON .

DAVID £. PESONEN (415) 864.3131 . SAN JOSE 83113
BRIAN €. WALSH CADLE ADDRESS: “DRYCAP™ (408) 286.9222

OF COUNSKL
DONALD L. A, KERSON
COLLEEN G. HAAS

June 17, 1978

Editor

San Francisco Chronicle
5th and Mission Streets
San Francisco CA 94119

Dear Editor:

This letter is written in the interest of fair play. The latest
' salvo against the Peoples Temple that your paper grabbed on to
is the allegation made by Deborah Layton. Her mothexr, Lisa,
and her brother, Larry, both denounced her and stated the
reasons why. No reference was made to their charges in your
paper. You have seized every opportunity to malign the Peoples
{ Temple without the opportunity for equal space of reply.

On May 28, 1978 at a press conference when your reporter was
present at the Temple, Rev. John Moore and his wife had just-
returned from Jonestown, Guyana, who said as follows:

"I'm John Moore. I'm Pastor.of the First United
Methodist Church in Reno, Nevada. We have two daughters
who are members of the Temple, obviously my wife and I
" are not members of the Temple. One, the older girl's

a teacher, and the younger one is a nurse. The two
words that come to my mind, immediately as I was

there and as I tried to reflect upon my experiences
were 'impressive' and 'amazing.' It almost boggles

my mind to see that great clearing and to understand
how so much could have been done in the relatively
short period of time. I think about a thousand acres,
800 acres have been cleared, and it's in the midst of
a jungle, and that's part.of what's impressive, and all
except a part of the land that's not been finally
cleared, has been planted with variocus crops.

MA-E-H,
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I had a feeling of freedom. WNeither in Georgetown,
where there were about 25 or 30 people living,
coming and going, all the time, with total freedom,
nor at the project itself, did we--did I have--
1'11 let my wife speak for herself--did I have "any
feeling that anybody was being restrained or coerced
or intimidated in any way. What did impress me was
that people who were living in Georgetown, in the
house there, were all eagerly waiting for the time

* when they could return to Jonestown, and the project
itself. One of the great things, I think, is the
opportunity for some of the younger people,
particularly, to be learning skills when that oppor-
tunity is not present here.

They have probably 35 preschoolers, I don't know

how many they have in school; they have newborn babies,
several babies have been born there. They have a
daycare nursery for parents who work, and there are
those who are caring for them; and then they have the
older people. That's really a part of the beauty of
it, we felt. -

The school is accredited by the government of Guyana,
that they've had people from the Department of
Agriculture and their agricultural stations there
working with the people at the project. And s
certainly their supporting of the health center, there's
no question in my mind but that the health center.is
the best facility in that whole region in Guyana.
There is a government, I think, nurse practitioner,

in Port Kaituma a few miles away, but that simply

does not have either the personnel, skills nor the
equipment that they have. The health services are
provided for the AmerIndians or people who live in

the community as well as the members of the project
itself.” :

Mrs. Barbara Moore said the following:

"My impressions are, having just experienced our

visit there, that this is a beautiful, heroic, creative
project! It is absolutely miraculous. There are
excellent medical services, excellent educational
services, and . . . it's -a community of caring and
sharing with an added dimension, and this dimension

I would say, is love. If you want to use that term;

in a sense it reminds me of ... . a New Testament
community, in the purest sense of the word, in the

love and concern for all, that we observed. And with

PN-GH
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complete freedom for creativity; those who want to
farm, are farming; those who wish to teach, teach;
those who like to cook, cook; they have an excellent
nutritionist who is working scientifically all the
time to discover new uses :for the indigenous plants
and growths there, and is in contact with the
Guyanese experts to discover new and useful uses

for these various crops, there. That was very
impressive to me. It was most impressive to see the
elderly people, the older folks, who had their neat
little yards, their little white picket-type fences,
and their opportunity to take classes if they wished
to, or to garden, or to just sit. They also have

a lovely library of over eight thousand volumes, from
poetry to "how-to-do it" . . . and this was most
impressive, that one could sit and read.

It's a complete city and one thing they do encourage
is the nuclear family. You can choose to have your
own home, or if you're a single person, vou mavy

live in a dormitorv. whichever vou prefer. They

have a lovely nursery for infants; they have a nursery
for toddlers, and of course a fine educational set up."

It is to be noted that not one word of the foregoing was reported.
Rev. and Mrs. Moore spent in excess of two weeks at the - )
jungle mission visiting their two ‘grown daughters. Isn't it
about time that the voices of the 1400 persons who are in Guyana
pioneering a new way of life receive equal coverage?

Very truly yours,

wts RY

RLES R. GARRY
Attorney for the Peoplef Temple

CRG/jc
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CilARLES GARRY
11/15/78
Green Duffel Bag £5

Miscellaneous nursery items.

KN o -N,




Charles Garry, 11/15/78, grecen duffel 1

2 sets combination onion skin and lined & numbered paperxr
for Bea Orsot

miscellancous baby clothes for central supply

miscellaneous other clothée for Cantral supppy

1 pkg. reading material for JJ

10 copies, autographed for ministers, of Rush to Judgement

2 more reams lined and numbered paper for Eea Orsot

Charles Garry, 11/15/78, grecn duffel §2

6 packs lined and numbered paper for Bea Orsot (4 1. & n., 2
onion skin)

8 7%"reels blank tape

miscellaneous baby clothes for Central Supply

miscellaneous adult clothes for Centzal Supply

1 pkg electronics parts for Don Casanova

10 copies Rush to Judgement, autographed for ministers

MUY -X2




Charles GArry, november 15, 1978, Cc=ordinator's copy

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.

Green
Green
Green
Green
Green
Green
Green

duffel
duffel
duffel
duffel
duffel
duffel
duffel

Charles
Charles
Charles
Charles
Charles
Charles
Charles

Garry
Garry
GArry
GAhxry
Garry
GArry
GArry

supplies #

supplies £2
medical #232
mecical #233

supplies f

supplies #6
supplies §7
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Charles Garry, 11/15/78, grcen duffel 1

2 sets combination onion skin and lined & numbered paper
for Bea Orsot

miscellancous baby clothes for central supply

miscellaneous other clothées for Cantral supppy -

1 pkg. reading material for JJ

10 copies, autographed for ministers, of Rush to Judgement

2 more reams lined and numbered paper for Bea Orsoh

Charles Garry, 11/15/78, green duffel ) 2

6 packs lined and numbered paper for Bea Orsot (4 1. & n., 2
onion skin)

8 7)4%"reels blank tape

miscellaneous baby clothes for Central Supply

miscellaneous adult clothes for Centaal Supply

1 ‘pkg electronics parts for Don Casanova

10 copies Rush to Judgement, autographed for ministers

-~




LI SR 232
leavinz 11/15/7F edy ﬁ‘

nnie box- :1/11/10
‘1 11/10
11/10
‘s Amas box
es- bandaids- 12
catheters-4

[
oo

5
330

@

cFuy O
DN el £

v
-

"3

Zauze "oblv L (d
. etamuscil- 2

b'c'lb‘) Luus sr- 2
vandalé baggieu-
suction catherte“v ¢ine 12 Tr.- 25
surrical tape; cloth- 3 boxes (U5)

2 vr socks

Annie box- # 4/11/10
£9/11/10
*10/11/10

=

v

Inag toys for nurgery-

AN -F-073
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Green

CHARLES GARRY
11/15/78
Duffel Bag #5

Miscellaneous nursery items.
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Charles GArry, november 15, 1978, Co=ordinator's copy

l'
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.

Green
Green
Green
Green
Green
Green
Green

duffel
duffel
duffel
duffel
duffel
duffel
duffel

Charles
Charles
Charles
Charles
Charles
Charles
Charles

Garry
Garry
GArry.
GArry
Garry
GArrxry
GArry

supplies #1
supplies £2
medical #232
medical #233
supplies #5
supplies #6
supplies §7
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Charles Garry, 11/15/78, grcen duffel

21

2 sets combination onion skin and lined & numbered paper

for Bea Orsoh

miscellancous baby clothes for central supply
miscellaneous other clothés for Central supppy
1 pkg. reading material for JJ

10 copies, autographed for ministers, of Rush to Judgement

2 more reanms lined and numbered paper for Bea Orsob

Charles Garry, 11/15/78, green duffel

6 packs lined and numbered paper for 3Bea Orsot (4 1. & n., 2

onion skin)

8 7%"reels blank tape
miscellaneous baby clothes for Central Supply
miscellancous adult clothes for Centazal Supply

1l
10

pkg electronics parts for Don Casanova

copies Rush to Judgement, autographed for ministers

NM4-06




Green

CilARLES GARRY
11/15/78
bDuffel Bag £5

Miscellaneous nursery items.
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February 16, 1978

Charles R. Garry

Attorney at Law

1256 Market Street

San Francisco, Ca. 94162

Dear Mr. Garry:

Per our telephone conversation d% December 18, 1977. If
you recall, Ms. Jane Mutchmann of People's Temple Church referred
me to you as the church counselor. I have made several attempts
to resolve this matter by other means, unfortunately it is
necessary for me to get conformation from the church.

I started attending meetings at the People's Temple Church
in 1970, at which time generous contributions were given. When
I, say generous, I am only making reference to my income level.

In 1972 I started pay "commitment" in the sum of One Hundred-
Fifty Dollars ($150.00) per month. This amount of course was

in addition to special pledges, and regular meeting contributions.
Beginning 1973 through 1974, I paid the "commitment" sum of

Two Hundred-Ten Dollars ($210.00) per month. Beginning 1975 thé
entire congregation was requested to pay commitments in cash. We
followed these instructions without question, and not thinking
about the consequences of Income Taxes and/or audits. Later in
1975, I became a part of the communal living structure. As a
part of this structure, I was required to donate my entire income,
of Three Hundred-Thirty Five Dollars/Forty Three Cents ($335.43)
by-weekly for over a period of one year.

I feel it is necessary to at least outline a few of the types
of contributions I made during my membership with the church:

one -$2,300 Ring - Gold Wedding Band with an $1,800 Jade stone
with four 12 point Diamonds; A White Gold Band with one caret

‘eut  Dlamond stone (first wedding band); A White Gold One
half caret Stone surrounded with a horse shoe of six cut

diamond points, cost approximately $650.00 in 1960.

Fur Coats: Full length Ranch Mink Coat; Full 1length Grey
squirrel coat; Full length Brown Beaver coat; A full length
Black Baby Seal coat trimmed with Black.Fox and a designers
Full length Power Blue and White Australian ‘Lamb coat. A
fur collection estimated cash value of $15,000.

Three Thousand ($3,000) Dollars Savings deposited at Fireside
Thrift Savings and Loan and the Bank of Tokyo.

PN-AL =D,
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A coin Collection estimation unknown, but cash value of
Four Hundred Dollard in Bufflo nickles, mecury dimes,
Silver dimes, quarters, half dollars, whole dollars

and one. One ten dollars Gold certificate, in addition
Six ($6,00) Thousand Dollars in pledges over a period of
four-five years.

By no means can I ever obtain again the family heirlooms,
coin collections, Jewels, furs, energy and many sacrafices which
I made in good faith. .

T have estimated the approximate figure of Forty-Fifty
Thousand Dollars of personal donations and monies accumulated
over the greater part of my 1ife. I am a single black mother
which makes it all the more difficult for the Internal Revnue
to acknowledge such sacraficial donations.

The sum of $8,542.58 can be verified through my previous
payroil system, because I did maintain my check stubs. But this
process 1is extremely time consuming, therefore, your clients
cooperation in resolving this matter will be greatly appreciated.

T am further requesting as a suggestion from the Internal
Revenue and my previous employer who firmly indicate that a
receipt. for all donations should have been issued by your client,
such a receipt and/or written statement verifying the moderest sum
of Fifteen Thousand ($15,000) Dollars. Again, this in my opinion
is a reasonable request. And I look forward to hearing from you
in the very near future.

Please find copies of my personal checks verifying large
contributions. -

Yours very truly,

Kay Henderson

bé:
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LAW OFFICES OF
GARRY. DREYFUS, MCTERNAN, BROTSKY, HERNDON & PESONEN, INC.

CHARLES R. GARRY 1256 MARKET STREET AT CIVIC CENTER

BINJAMIN DRLY,

FRANCIS 3. MCTERMAN SAN FRANCISCO 94102 SAN JOSE OFFICE
e . 50 SO. MARKET STREET
JAMES HMERNDO! .

OAVID K. ns%u"m (415) 864.3131 2 SAN JOSE 95113
RRIAN C. WALEN CABLE ADDRESS: "DRYCAP™ N t408) 286.9222

OF COUNSEL

" DONALD L. A. KERSON

COLLEEN G. HAAS May 4, 1978

Police Chief Charles Gaines

San Francisco Police Department

Hall of Justice d
850 Bryant Street

San Francisco, CA.

Re.: People's Temple

Dear Chief Gaines:

Last night, People's Temple at 1859 Geary held
a free concert for its members and invited the public.
That congert ran from approximately 7:30 P.M. to 9:00-P.M.

An attorney associated with this office and in
attendance last night observed the following events along
with several members of the People's Temple:

1) About 9:30 P.M. members of the People's
Temple reported that a uniformed police officer
in an unmarked car was parked in the parking lot
next to the People's Temple at the corner of Steiners
and Geary. That car was a blue two-door Honda,
California license No. 998-RNB.

2) The attorney from this office along with
both members of the People's Temple approached the
officer and asked why he was spying and eavesdropping
on the People's Temple. The officer denied any such
actions and would not explain his presence. The officer's
badge number is No. 2583.

3) One of the members of the People's Temple
then took four photos of the officer.

4) The officer then left his car and approached
the three men and stated he was on a stake-out for
a 211. That there had been robberies of several "Fish
and Chip" restaurants that night, and that this was the

last one in the city, and that he was waiting for the
robber.

WA ~L P




Police Chief Charles Gaines
Page Two
May 4, 197§

5) It was also reported that another man
who talked to this officer was seen next to the
People's Temple outer wall and appeared to be
eavesdropping with some sort of equipment.

This whole matter appears to be another example
of Government harassment of the People's Temple.

Very truly yours,

gém&a R Yarry

ARLES R. GARRY
CRG/1h
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GARRY, DREYFUS, MCTERNAN, BROTSKY,

HERNDON & PESONEN, INC.
1256 MARKET STREET AT CIVIC CENTER

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

TEL: 864-3131
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I did nothing either with respect to the church or with respect
to my own personal legal affairs without first consulting him
and getting his legal approval. From sometime in 1969 through
the summer of 1972, and again from January of 1973 through the summe
of 1975 he was my, and the church's, only legal adviser.
Everything that was done in connection with Maria Katsaris,
James Cobb, and Mabel and VWade iedlock, was done with his informed
advice and consent. I was very greatly saddened by his departure
in 1977.

I have read the affidavits of Jack Beam, Eugene Chaikin,
Joyce Parks, Maria Katsaris, Kay Nelson, Laeticia Leroy, Harold
Cordell, Carolyn Layton Prokes, Carol Stahl, Terri Buford anc
liike Prokes, and Harriet Tropp, and to the extent that I have
personal knowledge of the things therein described, they are
true and correct. I did consult privately with Tim Stoen
about the Medlock gift, and Maria Katsaris's problems with
her father. I did consult with Tim Stoen about problems with
Jim Cobb. 1In fact, I consulted with him privately in adcition
to publically about most of the problems of the church which
had any kind of legal implication. I amsure that overthe years
he, through his legal knowledge and activities, gained more
confidential information about Peoples Temple and its members

than any other living person.

James W. Jones

A4 — =5




1 Rev. Jim Jones, to the island of Grenada on a church business

2 project.

3 Another time, in late Fall of 1976, Tim Stoen, Carolyn

4 Layton Prokes and myself met another ex-member of the church at

5 the apartment of Phyllis Houston at 998 Divisadero Street in San

6 Francisco, California. The woman we met there was Joyce Cable

7 Shaw. She had been living in the midwest, but returned for the

8 funeral of her husband, Robert Houston, Jr. Tim Stoen advised
%" ? that nothing be said to her, except in writing. At the time,
gdgg 10 both Carolyn and I thought that this was a little ridiculous,
gggg u since there was nothing improper about the content of the
Egg%g 12 communication. Tim Stoen insisted, however, and he produced a
f‘;g;f 1 notebook with & message typed on one of the sheets inside,
Eé%éE 14 covered with plastic, for Joyce Shaw to read. As I best recall,
5%%2 1 the message said something about our esteem for her late
g 27 16 husband, and our hope that she would not try to pressure Mr.
¢ v and Krs. Robert Houston, Sr. to take their grandchildren,

18 Patricia and Judy Houston, out of the church. The children's

v mother was a member of the church and still is. I think we were

0 concerned that Joyce might attempt to persuade the grandparents

A to obtain custody over the children. ‘Again, this was during the

2 period of "lMoonie" conservatorship cases, and we were concerned

® about that issue.

24

| Subscribea snd sworn 10 FarTiet Teom

2 ., 1978 at

Jonestown.
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GARRY, DREYFUS, McTERNAN, BROTSKY,

HERNDON & PESONEN, INC.
1256 MARKET STREET AT CIVIC CENTER

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

TEL: 864-3131
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familiar with all of the affairs, corporate, financial, religious
and otherwise of the church structure. It is difficult to
imagine any other person in the entire organization of this
large church - which by tne end of 1973 had some 20,000 members,
maintained a fleet of 11 Greyhound-type busses which it
serviced itself and regularly moved that caravan all over
California and annually across the United States - who was more
intimately familiar with all of the affairs of the church than
Timothy O. Stoen. He seemed one of the most dedicated persons
I have ever met - his life was his job and the church. He hardly
took out time to eat and sleep. I suppose that his position
can be best expressed by the office that he held for a number
of years - Chairman of the Board of Directors, and Chief Legal
Counsel.

The Guyana meeting occurred as follows. On or about
April 23, 1977, at the San Francisco church we received a
message from Tim Stoen requesting that Harriet Tropp and I come
to0 Guyana for a legal conference. We were to drop everything
and come at once. We did so and arrived in Georgetown, Guyana,
as reflected by the date stamp on my passport, on April 27, 1977.
We went at once to the house kept by the Peoples Temple Guyana
organization at 41 Lamaha Gardens, Georgetown, and began a
conference that continued til May 1, 1977 when, again according
to the date stamp\on my passport, we returned to the U.S.A. The
conference lasted over 60 hours, allowing only tiﬁe for some

sleep. It took place in the large master bedroom in the rear of

-5~
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1256 MARKET STREET AT CIVIC CENTER

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

TEL: 864-313t
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the dwelling. Present were Carolyn Layton Prokes, Terri Buford,
Timothy 0. Stoen, Jim 5ones, Harriet Tropp and myself.
Marceline Jones, wife of Jim Jones for ____ years, was there
from time to time.

Several subjects were discussed in detail., Among those
was the risk that conservatorships might be attempted +
against some of the members and strategies to avoid them.
Individual cases were discussed. In particular, we discussed the
Maria Katsaris case. I can recall Tim Stoen saying that her
father, Steve Katsaris, was an evil man, very dangerous to the
church; that he was very hostile and would stoop to any level;
that he was a "no good bastard" or words to that effect. He told
us that Maria had told him in detail about how her father had
molestedhher, that he personally had reviewed the facts and
believed that Maria was telling the truth. He advised that Be
suggest to her that she come to Guyana to aveoid the
jurisdiction of the court; that if that were not immediately
possible she should stay inside the San Francisco church
and not go out; and that she should stay away from her father
altogether but should write “nice" letters to him

to0 mollify him. He also suggested that she disclose the

—6-
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facts that he had molested her, feeling that such disclosure

would deter her father from further pursuit of her.
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HERNDON & PESONEN, INC.
1256 MARKET STREET AT CIVIC CENTER

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

TEL: 864-3131
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Country of Guyana'
Northwest District
City of Jonestown
Embassy of the U.S.A.

Before me,

) E5Se¢=—

Consul of the United States of America, personally appeared

Caroly
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San Francisco Sun Reporter

First Vice President
JZRREL W. JONES
Milw aukee Courier
Second Vice President
JORN L. PROCOPE
New York Amsterdam News

Secretory

MRS. OPHELIA DeVORE MITCHELL

Columbus Times

Assistant Secretary

ROBERT W. BOGLE .
Philadelphia Tribune

Treasurer *

MRS, MARJORIE B, PARHAM
Cincinnati Herald

Assisiant Treasurer «

ROBERT J. THOMAS
Milwavkee Star-Times

DIRECTORS
MRS. LENORA CARTER
Houston Forward Times

ROBERT K. GOODWIN
Oklahoms Eagle

DR. ALFRED L. MORRIS
Philadetphia Tribune

JOHN H. MURPHY, It
Afro.Ametican Newspapers

LONGWORTH M. QUINN
Mithigan Chronicle .
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OFIELD DUKES
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CREDO OF

- THE
BLACK PRESS

The Black Press be-
lieves that America can
best lead the world

1 away from racial and

.. national
when it accords to

antagonisms

, every man, regardless

TN

of race, color or creed,

* his human and legal

rights. Hating no man,

‘{earing no man, the
Black Press strives to
help every man in the
firm belief that all are
hurt as long as anyone
is held back.

NATIONAL NEWSPAPER PL‘_BLlSliERS ASSOCIATION

Black Press of America :
. Lighting The Road To Freedom ...

_OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
_ 1366 TURK STREET

.
The Hon. Cheddi Jagan, M. P.
People's Progressive Party
41 Robb Street .
Lacytown, Georgetown
Guyana, South America

(#15) 931-4080

Dear Cheddi:

I was in Washington several weeks ago, and while I did not
have an opportunity to see Cheddi, Jr., I talked to him by.
telephone, He tells me that all goes well and he hopes to
do a post doctoral fellowship in dentistry at the Maxrtin
Luther King Medical Center, Los Angeles, California. ‘X have
spoken to the Dean of Admissions at that institution and

he awaits ‘the credentials from our boy. Moreover, we are
hoping to get his cousin placed in one of the professional
schools in either medicine or dentistry, when he makes the

 final application and sends a copy of the same to me.,

Recently, I was appointed member of the Board of Overseers
of the new medical school at Morehouse College, Atlanta,
Georgia. This is the first black medical school organized
in this century; my work with the development committee

and the curriculum committee is exciting, as we try to

more adequately relate the academic phase of medicine to the
delivery systems involved in the rushing changes that are
going to take place in the medical and paramedical pro-
fessions during the next forty or fifty years in this country.
The medical tollege at Morehouse is a two-year institution,
but we hope by its fifth year for it to become a four-year
medical college. The junior and senior year students have
opportunities to continue their training at Emory Meical
College, Atlanta, the Medical College of the University of.
Georgia,vannah, Georgia, Howard, and Meharry. Rumor has
it that a new medical college, predominantly for racial
minority students, will be organized at the Martin Luther
King Medical Center in Los Angeles within the next several
years.

We are expecting a delegation from the World Peace Council
in San Francisco this weekend. The State Department called
me last week about the Soviet representative. I hope that
Romesh and other members of the delegation have been granted
visas by the State Department; their arrival'in New York is
expected this afternoon. We anticipate a large meeting in
the Peoples Temple, a church pastored by Rev. ‘Jim Jones, who
.is now at the Peoples Temple agricultural mission in Guyana,

- /U,U’S’*'/}/
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The Hon. Cheddi Jagan. M., P.

Page 2...-

Jim Jones is a remarkable man with three large churches in Cali-
fornia: San Francisco, Los Angeles and Redwood Valley. His
ministry is national, He is one of the few religious leaders

who recognize that socialism is the only answer to the many vexing

" problems which haunt the people living in the industrialized Vest.

Rev. Jones has come under attack because of his dediéation to the
people's struggle for peace and justice as well as his efforts to
build a society free of racism, poverty and war. The agriculatural
project which he is developing in Guyana has given him an opportunity

"to develop an .understanding of the grave problems facing the demo-

cratic peoples' struggle against neo-colonialism and multi-national

‘corporations in Latin and South America.

"I have been urging him and his wife to attend the International

Congress of Peace Workers, Warsaw, Poland, May 6-~11; they have

never visited any of the socialist countries of Europe. I would
certainly appreciate it if you would discuss the Warsaw Congress

and urge his attendance, Jim Jones and his congregations must be
made an important part of our efforts to strengthen and enlarge the
organized efforts of peace workers in the United States. Jones recog-
nizes the importance of the press in the liberal and progressive
struggle; he publishes the People's Forum, a bi-weekly with 600,000
circulation: )

It will be impossible for me to attend the Warsaw meeting. The
announced World Conference Against Apartheid, Racism and Colonialism
in Southern Africa, Lisbon, Portugal, June 16-19, is an important
meeting which occurs during the 37th Annual Convention of the
National Newspaper Publishers Association--Black-Press of America.

If Rev. and Mrs. Jones cannot attend the Warsaw Corigress, please,
urge him to make strenuous efforts to participate in the June 16-19
World Congress Against Racism, Apartheid and Colonialism in Portugal.

Give my regards to the wife. When will you be visiting San
Francisco? .

: ° Devotedly yours,

CARLTON B. GOODLETT, Ph,D., M.D.

CBG:eo
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T .
The Honorable L."F. S. Burnham
Prime Minister, Republic of Guyana
6 Brickdam Stabroek -
Georgetown, Guyana, S.A,

I am writing to you to convey my impressions of my
good friend and colleague, Jim Jones, I have known ..
Jim for several yedrs and have worked with him -
closely in the movement for liberation and self- - .
determination of all peoples. He has received the ’ '
Citizen of Merit Award from the Sun-Reporter, one of .- -

the newspapers which I publish. ~Jim is a highly o
sensitive man, one who is completely dedicated to ' "¢

the cause of social justice. I have seen him under

fire from reactionary elements, and he has never
wavered in his commitment. He is undoubtedly one
of the most articulate and effective leaders in the
struggle in the United States today.

.

man who does not
on the' contrary,

At the same time, he is a humble
seek to "bask in the limelight;"
Jim has made a sincere effort to achieve accord among
organizations on the Left in the San Francisco Bay
Area, in the hope that unity will strengthen the
defense against oppression, while submerging his own
position in the process., I have been to meetings he ’
has held on a“'number of occasions, and have heard

him speak most supportively of Guyana and the ideal"
of a truly co-operative society that your nation is
trying to achieve. I can assure you of Jim's sin-
cerity and integrity.

Very truly yours,
" CARLTON B, (;(%::’I‘T, Ph.D., M.D..

President, National Newspaper Publishers
Association-~Black Press of America

CBG:eo ‘ ’ -

cec: Fred ¥ills, Foreign Minister
Guyana House Annex
95 Carmichael Street

Georgetown, Guyana, S,A,
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Confidential - Attorney/Client Communication

COUNTER OFFENSIVE

Projected Offensive Program For The People's Temple

Introduction:

Even a cursory examination reveals that there has been a
coordinated campaign to destroy the People's Temple and to impugn
the reputation of its leader Bishop Jim Jones. This campaign has
involved various agencies of the U.S. Government, agencies of various
states and the actions of numerous individuals who at the present
time cannot be proven to have a working relationship with the state
or federal auwthorities. Among the suspect organizations are the
Central Intelligence Agency, the Federal Bureau of Investigation, the
Internal Revenue Service, the U.S. Post Office, the Federal Communi-
cations Commission and their agents and employees. It is apparent
that various newspapers and freelance writers or reporters for
newspapers have participated wittingly or unwittingly in the coordinated
effort to destroy Bishop Jones and the People's Temple. Accordingly,
it is necessary to conduct a full-scale investigation into each of
the actions referred to above through meetings, interviews, the
examination of documents and through the filing of applications with
the specific agencies for records and documents under tbe Freedom Of
Information Act. The purpose of these procedures is to_prepare for
the filing of a multi—millién dollar action in the apprépriate federal
court against each of the individuals, organizations and agencies

of government which have participated in the campaign against the
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People's Temple.

The intention of those who have launched the campaign to destroy

the People's Temple was clearly to create an atmosphere in which:

: (a) Energies and funds of the People's Temple woéld be devoted
to defending the Temple and Jim Jones against various~™
charges.

(b) To create an atmosphere and publicity surrounding the
People's Temple for the purpose of reducing the effectiveness
of the People's Teﬁple, and

(c) To create an atmosphere around the People's Temple which
would be communicated to the supporters of the People's

Temple for the purpose of reducing support, especially

financial support for the Temple.

A viable counter offensive must take into account the effectiveness
of the campaign thus far against the People's Temple and must contem-
plate a program to restore the People's Temple to the position that

it was at prior to the campaign in terms of its effectiveness.

I. LEGAL COUNTER OFFENSIVE

Although it is necessary to become involved in a defensive
action regarding each of the cases pending against People's Temple,
maintaining merely a defensive posture as the cases increase, provides
a victory for those seeking to discredit and to destroy- People's Temple.
That is, if every legal action against People's Temple 1s met
successfully in the court and@ People's Temple eventually wins the

dismissal of all charges against the organization and Jim Jones, those
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devoted to the destruction of People's Temple will have been successful.
Huge sums of money and a substantial amount of energy will have been
diverted from the ongoing work of People's Temple for ﬁurely defensive
- purposes. While the defense of each action is of course necessary,
a purely defensive posture is self-defeating for People's Temple.

In view of these circumstances it is essential that the origin
of the campaign against People's Temple be determinec through an
intensive intelligence operation. After all of the information has
been secured at the first stage of inquiry, specific applications
under the FOIA will be filed, thereby placing the agencies for the
first time in a defensive position. Responses under the FOIA will then
be utilized to make even more specific demands under the FOIA.

Ultimately, 211 of the information secured through the intensive
investigations and@ through the responses to the FOIA inguiries will
be compiled and an action against the agencies, organizations and
individuals, (including the CIaA, FBI, FCC, IRS, newspapers, reporters,
writers aﬁd others) will be filed in the federal district court. The
filing of such a law suit will place the People's Temple in a
clearly offensive situation in which it can begin to demand under
federal discovery rules, depositions from the defendants and their
agents. It is through those depositions and through the available
methods of cross~-examination that the full significance of the campaign
against People's Temple will be unéerstood and appreciated for the
first time in detail. -

Since much of the campaign against People's Temple was for the

purpose of destroying its reputation and reducing its effectiveness

MW




by forcing it to spend substantial sums of money in cdefending itself,
it is anticipated that a verdict for a substantial sum will help to

compensate the People's Temple for its financial losses.

II. PUBLIC RELATIONS COUNTER OFFENSIVE

Since a substantial portion of the campaign against People's
Temple has focused upon a public relations campaign designed to
place the People's Temple in extremely bad light, it is essential
that a public relations campaign be begun to tell the truth about
the People's Temple and about the charges against it. Such a campaign
should focus in two separate and different areas. It should begin in
the San Francisco Bay area where the People's Temple is located in
the U.S. as well as in Guyana w?ere the agricultural project is located.
We have already begun to work in Guyana through a press conference and
through igdividual meetings with ministers of government, a Catholic
religious leader, reporters, lawyers and just about everyone responsible
for creating public opinion_in Guyana, including the leadership of the
opposition party. This, of course, should be continued in Guyana
through the release of additional information from the U.S. about
our progress in the investigation and in the case. In addition, all
of the available media in the San Francisco Bayv area should be utilized
following a press conference to be held there. Marcy, Don Freed, Terri
and I and perhaps others shounld embark upon a campaign following the
San Francisco press conference in which we appear on numerous radio
and television talk programs. These appearances should be followed
by telephone calls to the talk shows to keep the matter under discussion '

in the days that follow the press conference.
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It is important to create an appropriate and truthful image of
the People's Temple among organizations on the Left ip- the U.s. ang
among Black organizations in the U.S. I have already-relayed the facts

about the People's Temple to Dick Gregory, to Ralph Abernathy and to

various people in organizations and publications on the Left. Among

the publications on the Left which should be contacted for in-depth

articles are, Mother Jones, In These Times, The Guardian and others.

Two different kinds of feature articles should.be written about
People's Temple to be placed in publications on the Left. One should
deal with the campaign to destroy the People's Temple together with
the work the People's Temple has done in opposition to the war in
Viet Nam and in opposition to racism. An entirely separate article
could be an in-dgpth look at the miracle of Jonestown.

In addition, other special publications should be approached
for the purpose of publishing articles about the specific interest
of the publication. For example, at the suggestion of Marcy, I have
already talked with Charles Preston, the editor of the Gray Panther
publications, and he has agreed to arrange for an article in those
publications to be printed about the work done with elderly people
in Jonestown. Similar efforts should be made in American Indian
newspapers, in medical journals, in Black publications and@ in all other
relevant newspapers and magazines where there is a special interest
which would be obviously concerned about what is taking place in
Jonestown. In addition, it is important for there to be a comprehensiv§
film which could be seen throughout the U.S. and the Caribbean and

elseﬁhére in the world which tells the Jonestown story. It would be
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extremely expensive for People's Temple to produce such a film and

the film might be suspect if it were not produced under individual

and objective auspices. I have already, therefore, made contact with
the finest French television documentary film maker and have urged
'him to spend some time in Jonestown for the purpose of producing a
film which tells the whole story of Jonestown. I would suggest to
the People's Temple that the Temple give ali‘rights to French TV but
arrange for itself to keep rights to sell or distribute in any fashion

it wishes, the film in the U.S. and in the Caribbean countries.

III. FUND RAISING COUNTER OFFENSIVE

The campaign against the People's Temple has been very costly
to it financially. I think it is necessary for every effort to be
made to reduce the financial burden now imposed upon the People's Temple.
A good portion of the funds utilized in Jonestown are for the purpose
of securing various medicines and drugs for the treatment of diseases
for the people that reside there. I believe that a coordinated
campaign regquesting governments throughout the world to contribute
medicines to Jonestown might be successful. I should think that if
Socialist countries agreed@ to contribute medicines to Americans in
Guyana that it would be embarrassing to the U.S. Government not to do
likewise. Such a campaign should be called to the attention of Andrew
Young. In addition, I believe that a coordinated campaign should
solicit medical supplies from various pharmaceutical houses, hospitals
and medical associations within the U.S. -

There are, of course, numerous other efforts for fund raising

for People's Temple which can be developed in addition to the fund
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raising revolving around the medical program.

IV. CONGRESSIONAL COUNTER OFFENSIVE

In meeting with various cabinet members in Guyana it becam;'clear
to me that many members of the U.S. Congress have communicated to the
Government of Guyana in an effort to destroy the People's Temple.
While each of those members of Congress may very well end up as a
defendant in the conspiracy case brought by People's Temple, very
likely there is a more effective way to turn them around on this
question. In order to halt the flow of misinformation reaching
Guyana from members of the U.S. Congress, it will be necessary to
halt the flow of misinformation reaching the members of Congress
from those involved in a conspiracy against People's Temple. A
massive educational campaign should be done with the members of
Congress to give them the facts about Jonestown and a campaign in
support of People's Temple shéuld be initiated in key Congressional
districts so that the constituents can write directly to their own
representatives. This kind of a campaign was launched in 1975 by
the CCI to bring about investigations into the murders of President

Kennedy and Dr. King.

Conclusion:
I think it would be advisable for Jonestown, Guyana to open
an "embassy" in Washington, D.C. or New York City for ?he purpose of
carryiné out some of the ideas listed above. New York-City has the

advantage of being the base of operations of the United Nations

and the national offices of a number of religious denominations.
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Washington, D.C. is also the base for some of the national religious
denominations including the United Methodist Church with which we

have worked closely over the years, and of course the members of
Congress are located there as is the Chief Executive an@ his caginet
members. I am inclined to think that the office should be opened

in Washington, D.C. and that it should be staffed primarily by people
who are not directly related to People's Temple although it is
important, I think, for people who are related to People's Temple

to be present there. Such an office on Capitol Hill in Washington
could begin a flow of information to members of Congress, could meet
with the relevant officials in Washington, D.C. regarding the actions
of the FCC, the IRS anéd others, ahd could initiate a nationwide campaign
for medical support for Jonestown. Among the Associate Directors of
the Citizens Commission of Inguiry are a number who might be willing

to lend their names to this project. I am referring to Rev. John
Adams, the national social action director of the United Methodist
Church, to Dr. Linus Pauling, whose extremely important work with
Vitamin C might be directly related to programs which he might initiate
in Jonestown, to Dick Gregory, who has now agreed to go to Jonestown,
to Morton Halperin, who was the former Deputy Secretary of Defense
under Richard Nixon but who now takes a different position on these
questions and who is currently the director for the Center For National
Security Studies in Washington, D.C. and an expert in fhe area of FOIA.
I would suggest that Rev. James Lawson of Los Angeles and Rev. Ralph
Abernathy might be invited to participate in this humanitarian program

in behalf of the people of Jonestown. I have in mind for the embassy
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in Washington, a three story building on Capitol Hill directly across
thq street from the U.S. Supreme Court. It is a builéing which I
own and while it is now occupied, I think that in the near future it
may not be occupied and I could make it available to the People';
Temple for cost. It is within walking distance of the House and
Senate office buildings and the U.S. Capitol.

I believe that although there would be ‘an outlay of funds at
the very beginning to carry out a campaign through a Washington based
office, that in the near future, sufficient medicines and drugs
might be secured without charge to more than compensate for the funds.
In addition, it is my own reading of the events in Guyana that the

efforts of the members of Congress have created a problem and should

be met directly head on.

Respectfully submitted,

ML:br tark Lane




Supplementary Memo

Today I spoke with Art Kevin who is the News Director of KVI
radio in Seattle, Washington which is a Golden West Broadcast station.

Kevin, Donald Freed and I have worked together over the last 14

'years in investigating the assassination of President Kennedy. I

discussed the Joneéfown project with Kevin in some detail and I
discussed the conspiracy against the People's Temple as well. He
is currently completing a one hour radio program to be broadcast
nationally by a network in the U.E.

He has agreed to do a one hour program on Jonestown and the
People's Temple also to be broadcast nationally. We have discussed
the possibility of his interviewing Jim Jones and other people at
Jonestown through a radio connection. He is now exploring the technical
possibilities as to how to handle that from Seattle. I have the utmost
confidence in Kevin's ability to be incisive and fair and I think that
his one hour program will be of great value. He can be reached at KVI
radio in Seattle at (206) 223-5700. His home number in Seattle is
(206) 392-2112.

Among those who might be contacted following Kevin's program are,
Jerry Williams at NBC radio in Washington, D.C. (starting there in two
weeks), Roger Aldi in Los Angeles, Mort Sahl who will also be starting
in Washington, D.C. in two weeks. In addition, we should concentrate
upon Geraldo Rivera for a special report from Jonestown for ABC Television
In addition to that, we should meet with Jack Anderson ‘and his aide who
is a friend of mine, Les Whitten, who can run a story ﬁredicting that

we will be filing ‘action in the near future.

. Mark Lane
9/27/78 - Memphis
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! LANE PROJECT ORGANIZATION METHOD AND PLAN

¥,
1, Make a ]‘%st of usesble incidents with documentation and wittnesses
noted. *Circulate it to get as comvlete a 1list as nossiblg}_ *Send a
-. copy to S.F. for input. Get input and complete the list. Get source materials.

12, Make a historical outline of the life of the church with emphasis on
the California period. Fit the incidents on to the list, or in an
‘overlay to show patterns if there are any.

3. Complete a "short history" setting forth all of the items on the
outline briefly but with sufficient detail for understanding. Use
photos wherever possible.

"{ Complete biographies of a number of church members. Snd £ Lo oé-a-...,é'r€~ Fei st

5, Com~lete a %ist of all documents needed as attachments to any affidavits

made to set forth each "incident" andGisKe one or more affidavits for
ZEchH> “Send list to S.F. for completion S.A.P.

‘6. Do Detailed interviews for affidavits for each one of the incidents.
In each case request who might also know about any such information.
Try for c¥croboration, 2 of more, on each issue.

7. Try to locate characteristics, trends, Ycoincidences", etc and point
them oute.

£

8, Write the affidavits and gett hem tvped, If time send roughs to Lane
for comment, if not send finals on the spot.
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TANE PROJECT REPORT, NO. 2 Seot. 2k, 1978

i Qeganizations Office is now set up. A1 essential furniture is installed.
" People and Responschilitiest:

11, Bea (rsot-trubbs is mooved in with working equipment. Is Just beg-
ginning to organize., Statex that her time is short due to other
assigmmentse.

" 2 Rough Typing: I HAVE NONE YET. Waiting clearance to useIinez Wagner, but
need more alsoe

3. Biographies: Dick Tropp is working on this with Jan Gurvitch., I gave thenm
a two week deadline., NEED TYPISTS TC COMPLEIS. .

- o Mistorical work: WESD TO APRANGE FR TIME OF CARCLYYN LOQAN, abated,
pending., Though I have started a %*calendar of Key Events" which is
about half £inished.

5. Finished typing: NO ONE YET
Equipment and sunplies: Ve now have a tape recorder, equipped except for

" franscription foot pedal, and four tapesj one manual typewriter (Gene)s one

electric typewriter (Bea). NEED MATCHING FINISH SFLECTRIC TYPE'RITERS.

- Office supplies cleared and ordered from the U.S.A.

Vork Campleted: Office set up and in useable f orm. All resource materilas
‘¥novn to exist here at least swmarily reviewveds Attached find copy of inv-
* entary list of materials retained in office. All conies of P.F. screencd

for relevant events, Calendar of "key events®™ being comnleted - nroject its

campletion Thursday, tothe extent it can be done from materials here. Iist

of relevant incidents and events campleted subject to review by relevant pew-
: sons projected to be comnleted by Thursdsy, list of investigation arcas and
"14st of information materials needed sent o states via Ieona Collier.

" Pending: Reviwe of list of key events (copy attached for review of key persons)
Calendar of key events

S .
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TAES R0GIST PRTAT, R, ] Sent, 10, 17

]

3

(reanizstion: Mffice s 'ace lozrted <n old S%%5, additional

8045, elactric oitlets
'_ arrangad throvgh Chris, s'- owid ~¢ in temorrcy. “helves, ca®inets axn?
R . desk/tables ordered and deaimned by Ren. 'Hth luck some w1l cc din

temorrowe  Tirdited by wood su Wiy, L3se ordorst Teuvr cheirs,

;ennlc and Res—onsahilities:

Cverall office orzanization -~ Bea (rsot. she apraes ard vitl rale dime

Tourh tyning - Inez agner agrees buvt needs tine clerred

- Joyce Johnscn cfn in f.l'e bt neecds time ¢l-crred Lror Lursery

- need several otners on a s:rt tine tasis

Historice] Terk - ick Troom agrees and w31l mac time
-~ Cerolyn Loorman, asrees hrt reeds tine cff from Do ]

Rinish typing - maybe tish, »erhans Hea some, this is a rroblem erea,
reouires verv high accuracy ard nestness

AMFidavit taking - Gene Chaikin
- ‘Mim Jarter, when pere, not ceonsulted
- need onie more, but dontt know wic. Harriet 4co bhusy, Jan
tied up with the rest of ¥he leral work

Overall sumervision - content, Gene Cahikin

- organization and rrogress, Bea (rsct b’ =

Equinment and Supnliss

=~ seme sup lio: through F48 tndav, Bea made a comnlete- list and 17811 see

Tish with it tamctrpow. <+ime is critical -

o ¢ Touloment needed: three tvmewriters, two electric, one man=al., e

row have one manu’l. Two tape recorders with ear wicee nrd oot

control. e haeve one ‘rithout controls.

o NA-o-& ,
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-1 Preliminary work znd infcrmation requests from the Stztes --

- a 1list of reference naterials neceded given tc “larriet t~night

- a list of locations to he invectigoted prenared

iowmed by Athere

Here:- a rcugh incident 1list prenared, to be re
nasure)

-(th~ 1ist is of evenits of 2 sespicicus

g
2
- 1ist of penrle tc interview with rezpect to ‘hese ove=nis be~n

JAORT R SCALS (2 weeks)

- camplete office arrangcment, and organize werkers

- obtain sunplies and eoquivment
- obtainsnd organize all reference matcrizls on site at jonestown
{' ~ obtain any r:ference mat-rials aviilable in Zeorcetorm

- obiain requested reference meterizls frem 3States

- complete list of suspicious events and cor—elate with names o inter-
view about these evenis.

. ~ design a “standardized” interview format and system
- cammlete a sumary historical outline c¢f the tenle history
- continue work on taking "biogranhies" and tyve the exisiting oncs.
-~ berin taking affidavits in rouch

—&-
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LANE PROJECT REPORT, no. 3 v/28
RESEARCH FOR AFFIDAVITS

I think that before the affidavits are written, all of the research with the
exception of taking the statements of Guyana residents should be done in the
States. My reasons are as follows. The reference materials are there. It
will be expensive and time consuming to bring them here. Some, like police
reports, cannot be readily located unless the precise date and location of
an event can be obtained, So, often the gathering of information must begin
by a review of news clippings to tie an event down to one or two days, then
by going to the Sheriff or Police Department to request the revort. Someti-
mes such data may be obtained from our old files. There will be a lot of
back-and-forth if some of this is done here and some done there. The exis-
ting media of communication would make that very difficult. So, I provose
that we use our list of events, and from that extrapolate the reauests for
information and documentation that we will need, and sent the whole thing
back to the States to do all of the investigation. I & realise that there
will be a lot of labor and time going into this and if we have to send som-
eone back to assist then we will just have todo so. The point I wish to
emphasise is that our memories are not good and if we were to file affidavits
that would be contradicted by official documents we would be in trouble on
the lawsuit from the outset. Since the U.S, Government has endless funds for
investigators and will follow all of this stuff up, we must do our homework
first or we will be faced in court with some U.S. Attorney explaining in
ever loving detail to the judge just how we are lying to him.

I Should be ready with an “incident list" specifying investigation goals by
the end of the month. I think t at this shculd be talked over with Terri
by a phone nmatch to see just how it can best be worked out. By the way, one
of the best persons to & investigating we have is Bonnie Beck. Guy Young
might also do a very creditable job. Both shouldbe used to working with
Police and legal records and with newspaper files.

gene
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November 6, 1978
Mark Lane

1177 Central Ave.
Memphis, Tennessee

- LETTR NO. 2 WITH TRANSHMITTALS

Dear Mark;

I am enclosing a copy of my letter "No., 1" with its included transmittals, and ¢ T .
a copy of my letter of Oct.8, 1978 to Terri Buford, with its included list of Termt
incidents (somewhat condensed)s The October 8 letter was hand delitered’by

Jean Brown when she returned to S.F. She also carried with her a rather large

set of biographical statements of residents of Jonestown.

The purpose of this letter is to request some feedback from you wiih respect

to what further materials you may need from me, It is, apparently, unreasonably

difficult for the S.F. organisation to taé&ﬁf% & the Tdeb—et background

materials that I requested in my first letter. I can't do much in the way of

detailer work without them.™ What I can do is to prepare a summary history of 20

to 30 pages, and do statements with respect to the "incidents" that I have
(;I,,LJ 2obredd as "good", Without forms f%g affidavits, etc. there is not much else

I can do.

Please drop. me a line and let me know if this will be satisfactoryes @ Jf there
is something further that would be usei‘ul, specific detail of what you might need.

bt
Very truly yours, and Pt 1 ik W'“‘c»x& /r/,, we s l“u.'“
('jc)“ :«...4

Eugene Chaikin

"‘{0 b(}/fm c/g/)c%/”.u&.c/ ”d{la kt’«l»e el, hvu:/ 4( Jwe ﬁﬁ¢
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There are some items on the constitution of the USSR that 1 wouia iike to have
clariried so that we-gie sure we are getiing 1T righty, I thought that we might
write Timoreyev a letter.asking for the antormation and making a small suggestion
concerning the publication,. somewhat as follows:

(his title) - ’ -
Dear Cde Timofeyev; -y g

We have been studying the Conctrbut.lon of the USSR from the excellent conies
that you have vrovided us. In our rev:.ew we have encounterkd ceratin terms with
which we are not familiar, or which deserobe certzinoffices or organisational forms
with which we are not familiar. We are E:Lrect:mg this letter to you in the hope
that you will be able to inform us better ooncern:mg the specific meaning of these
terms., Sheypooeex We would not think to«bother you with this bt we have reviewed
the limited literature that we have on 'thesub,’ject and have not been able to find the
answers, Accordingly, we would be ple':sed if yon could explain to us the meanings
of the following tkrms: public orgahbisations Art. Ly and others

work coldectives Art.’ 8
social ‘consumption funds  Art.-23
public catering Art, 22 %
pedplet?s assessors Art, 152 .
,p'rocura‘bor Art. 16)4 .

questl may oc-‘ to/per"ons who have a common law back-

ughl equ ted sh s eaking osoples,y Accordingly,
su *estl t at th gl:.s ed:L on of the écmsultutlon
the addn. {on of a short glosGary o&‘/‘terms which could

s

Johnny Jones N
Administrative Officer, PTAMM

N/U'(o’\)’t__




Mark Lane

1177 Central Ave

Memphis, Tenn.

U.S.A.

via Terri Buford

Thand delivery) Ietter No. 1 (Transmittals 148, 1.2)

Dear Mark:
_I am enclosing T. 18 which is a list of materials that I requested San
Francisco to send here, with covies to you, and T 1.8 which is a first

" 71ist of recommended investigation targets. T .gis signifigant in that

the newspaper articles are probably now one of the best sources of back-

“ground data (as you see we have requested that 8.F. copy and send you

our collection) and that reports of fires, bombing, telephone harassments,
were made to local law enforcemént agencies over the years.

The history of Jim Jones and the Peoples Temple goes back to the early
days of the civil rights movement in the 1950t's, Jim first began his
church work as an integration vehicle during that period. He visited

Cuba in €I believe) 1957 ad again in 1959 just after the revolution.

He acted as the general secretary to the Cammission on Human Rights for
Indianapolis, Indiana for about 10 months in X 1961 while continuing

his church work. ‘here was constant harassment during this 6 - 7 year
period, much surely attributed to local racists, but t ere was also a ’
point in which the F.B.I. contacted his mother wanting to know if he had
attended a Paul Robeson rally in Chicago (though this may be somewhat
earlier) they had an earlystart on him). In 1962 = 196L he and some of
the church members went to Brazil and worked at the Escola da Favela in
Bello Horizonte. In 196L he returned to Indianapolis to find the church
he created there in total disarray, and apparently thenconcluded that work
in the Mid-West would not‘be fruitful. *uring 1965 and into 1966 he and
avout 175 members of the congregation mooved to Redwood Valley, & lifornia
and establisned the present Peoples Temple entity. Harrassment there too.
In ‘sbout 1967 he began to work in San Francisco and held his first meeting
in 10s Angeles in 1969. Stoen joined in that year. In 1971 the first
mass buss trip to the east was made. there was another such trip in 1972
in the summer, and churches were purchased in San Francisco and Los Ang-
eles in the winter of that year. Services were conducted from Sacramentd
through Bakersfield in the central valley area the er of 197

the first few of a series of "defectors'vyleft/aﬁ’gdIggchﬁﬁ:%g%%"%{é&%eg%’ﬁﬁﬁg
of the Guyana projecte In 197h there was a sicond burning of the S.F.
church and a bomb was found under his buss. “here was another trip around
U.S.A. reaching several major cities (Philedelphia, Chicago). 1975 saw

a first time "break through in the media with much good publicity. In
1976 activities red 1y "boomed"; the Peoples Forum began in April, May saw
a mass joint rally with the Nation of Islam in the L.A. convention center
(over 20,000 attended), there were two major trips around the country
(N.Y., Phile, Cleveland, Detroih, Chicago, Houston), "free press" marches
4n Fresno (over 1000 people) and Los Angeles (over 3,000 veople), Jim

was appointed to the S.F. Homsing Commission in the fall, and the U.S.

Adr Forse Intelligence Operation (Stennis) was penetrated. “here were
added defections in the fall of 1976. he heavy press attack geared up

in the spring of 1977 and hit us in the summer. The “exodus" o Guyana
then began in ernest. '

‘here is a huge mass of materials to be developed, reviewed, analysed
etc. In the hope of establishing scme delineation I would like your advice
as to a "cut off" point, and as to the order of priorities. Of course
the farther back we go historically her harder it is to get fthard" data.

We enjoyed hearing about the Georgetown press conference. Keep well
and thanks for everything.

- M-~ (g
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Transmittal No 1.B (Request for Basic research materials)

In order to do a thonough research job we are requesting that covies of
the f ollowing files be sent to us here, and a cooy be sent to Mark lane
in Memphis.

1. The camplete newspaper clipping file on the church (we know that we
have ma.ny of tggxrelevant clionings here but don't want to miss any.)

- E cont e £o send coESeSShguld v v%ieh i artzgles. Keep up Allens Clipping Svc

2. The file on '"people who left the church .s receive

3. A copy of each of our "political' publications including a copy of
each Peoples Forume.

L. Conies of all notes, memos, incident reports, phone logs (threats),

5. Copies of photos of all marches, mass rallies, damages to property
from fire &c, volice harassment (L.A.'riob"?), photos of J.J. with
dignitaries (in and out of church) dated,\ycopies of memos, letters,
or other "evidentiary" materials originating outside the church,
with snecial attention to Agency communications.

F6. Master file of public relations letters and responses.

8. The Airplane file.

9. ¥ull set of P.T. Corvorate minutes.

10. Any personal histories of members of the Church.

11, We d o not have a copy of the smear article that appeared in the Soviet
"New Times" and wonder if youcould locate a copy. It is illustrative
of the breadth of the distribution program of the smear.

12, Copies of all fact sheets, letters, etc. that Laurie Evhriam and others
made and sent out suchas the 30 p-ge & cument on the "Concerned
Relatives", the analysis of the ¥athy Hunter trip, and anything else
done to expose the conspiracy.
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Transmittal No. l.8
LIST OF RESEARCH AREAS, #1, 9/19/78

Ukizh Police Department

Mendocino County Sheriff Dept.

Santa Rosa Police Dept.

Sonoma County Sheriff Dept.

San Francisco Police Department

Fresno Police Dept.

Los Angeles Police Dept.

Cal. State Highway Patrol (L.A. County)

S.F.Fire Dept. (arson investigation)
Los Angeles Coroners Office (Head Case)
Cal. Attorney General Office

L.A. Attoryen David Kwan

Backgrounds on:
Marshall Kilduff (S.F. Chron.)
Tim Reiterman (S.F. Exam)
George Kleiman (Santa Rosa Press Dem,)
Stene Hart " u " "
Caroline Pickering ( Indianapolis Star)
Larry Hatfield (S.F. Exam.)
Jim Clancy (Xx (K T V U)
Phil Tracy (New West Mag.)
E. Cahill Maloney (S.F. Progress)

More Magazine

Newspaper Morgues
Ukiah Daily Journal
Mendocino Grapevine
San ta Rosa Press Democrat
S.F. Chronicle (P.T. ahd Kijnsolving)
S.F. Examiner
S.F, Progress
Bay Guardian
Sun Réporter
Oakland Tribune
Berkeley Barb
Fresno Bee
Sacramento Bee
Long Beach Independent Press Telegram
L.A. Herald Examiner
L.A. Sentinel
New West Magazine
L.A. Times
Peovles World
N.Y. Times
Washington Post
Indianapolis Star
Palladium Item, Richmond, I¥d.

Richmond, Ind. Recorder

M -6~ #H




EVALUATION OF THE MARK LANE PROPOSAIL

In theory it sounds great. Parts of it, espeeially the media contact and the
doing of the articles and the film, Anything that is in the area of Marks
comoetence and can be done through him or by him without a heavy involvement

of our people or funds will clearly be good, and I guess is now being done and
is really not vart of the question. tr

As T see it, the question is shall we / can we get involved in a massive P.R./
fund raising campaign in the U.S.A. and in substantial involvement in all of the
mechanics of such an operation?

First I¥11 discuss the shall we - is it a good idea at 211? I think so. He must
know what he is talking about when he says that we are getting hurt with the
Cabinet in Georgetown, Ergo we have a need to defend the home base thst is not
sufficiently met with present methods. I feel that this need will increase as
Government turns right. We can also use all of the diversion and obfuscation that
it is possible to create to cover our proposed moove to the USSR, I am conv-
inced that should it appear to the power structure that we were really serio-
usly considering such a moove that they would moove to block it. We need a
cover, Additionally, we need a diversion for our enemies at home to force them

. to concentrate their efforts on defensive measures - as they have done to us for
so long, Lastly, I feel that the proposal has merit on its own in that money is
still easier to get in the U.S.A. than here, and that the political activity has
value of its own in confronting the establishment with the value of Peoples Temple
and Jonestown.,

The major issue is = can we? Do we have the people snd the energy? I see most
of the negatives in this category. In order to do well what he suggests, I see
the following commitments. 1) A lot of printing and mail activity (direct mail
to large numbers of persons). This means keeping our nrinting/mailing shop

open and operative in the states for the duration of the project. Since mooving
it would be difficult and time consuming, though not impossible, it seems likely
that it would stay in the S.F. Church building which means keeping the structure.
However, it is awkward having a main office in Washington and the printing/mailing
in San Francisco so I do not totally ruge out the alternative of mooving it, and
staff, to Washington. 2) Staffing =« I cansee the need for staffing of a center
in Washington or New York. As far as the cost for the establishment net of labor
I feel we should ask Mark for an estimated budget. Staffing with paid, outside
help is another issue., If the operation is self funding in the sense of earning
its own cost through donations, I would not rule out that alternative, but it
does lend itself to easy penetration of our operations for intelligence or disr-
uption purposes, and that is a substantial risk. By way of staff we would need
P.R. people, writers, secretaries, an administrators....who would we send? Some
of the following people come to mind: Jean Brown, Paula Adams, Debbie Touchette,
Laurie Effriam, Dick Tropp, Vi Holland. Perhaps some people who are good P.R.
could go on a rotating or veriodic basis such as Jim MacElvane, Johnny Jones,

or Sharon Amos. I don't know what the ramifications of changing them from their
present schedules might be, 3) Funding - I do not see this as a major oproblem.
We need to, as I said, get some sort of afbudget from Mark, and then talk a bout
it. I do not sed why it could not be a money maker, either directly or through
procurement of medical »nd other things that we now vay for, or both.

The bigrest single fear I have of the whole deal is follow through. VH1l we in
fact divert the people? Will we actually svend the money for the set up of the
organization? I really doubt that it will happen, even if we initially ¢ommitt
to the operation, The recent commitiment to a major lawsuit and preparations

for it here in Jonestown is a case in point. Tt took the utmost pressure to get
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and these were almost removed to make room for patients.
minimal facilities{ No amount of pressure has gotten anysort of competent staff
to do the job, so I am doing it alone on a part-time basis. Like so many of our
projects it is just sort of slowly dragging along with no real hove of completion
of a good job within a reasonable time., It was just too hard to alter the org~-
anization to pull out the neople to do the job., After beginning we again ques-
tion the validity of the oroject. I do not feel that contimual evaluation is
wrong, but rather that it gi sometimes used as a rationale for not doing the job
that- we originally set out to do. This aspect of the organization is toidlly
frustrating, not only in this case, but in all (aspects of the organisation.
Farm plans are made but not fulfilled, construction plans are made but not ful-
filled, legal plans are made but not fulfilled. There is always something more
immediate, and some intervening task or priority cuts out whatever was planned
before. This has been a constant, on-going pattern in the P.T. organisation
for a long time, I do not believe that it will change now, I do not believe
that the Lane vrovosal should be started and not carried forth - it would make
us look too bad to our friends, and too weak to our enemies. It is for this
reason that I recommend that he do what he can without any great amount of
assistance from us, I do not believe that we can dowhat we have planned now,
Tuch less take on any more. Further, and not least, there is the issue of your
health and the imposition upon you of still another front, still an additional
burden., Certainly, at this time I feel that you shohld not take it on.

Are there alternatives? Sure. First, we can do much of the work from the S.F.
Church without dislodging anyone (but obviously at the sost of not doing other
things we are doing nowj. If necessary we might send back a few people for a
while to help. We might rent very small space with answering service, and have
someone there (paid, through Mark) set up just to make apnointments, 2 nd the like
on a part time basis, then have our, people go there every once and awhile for

a few days. We can make a greater use of long distance phone. Washington rents
would pay for a hell of a lot of telephoning.

Our best bet is to have some more discussion with Mark about the practicalities
and the mechanics of the whole thing. We might say to him that we like the ideas
but are not sure what all it involves and whether we would be able to carry it
oute I am especially interested in the education/solicitation through direct
mail of the liberal/radical group, the acquisition of mailing lists, holding

of lectures and meetings and the like, We need more details of how this can be
done to good effect. Supposedly Mark has some knowlege of this, or has friends
with such information. We need more input _:Lp_ order to decide what we can do
with what we have on hand.

Another thing we can consider, is having some of the journalists that Merk Lane
has contacted come down hereX We can handle the thing here with some proficie-
ncy, our people being practiced, and we are on our own turf, so to speak. This
has got to be preferable to "hiding" here, and the continued coverage is, I feel,
a sort of added security for us. In this light I thought Mazors reactions were
interesting. Whatever his motives, or purposes for coming, I feel he was gen-
uinely touched by what he saw here, He may continue as a double agent, but

that is better than having him totally against us. I think that much 4 the
press may well be in the same condition and we will elicite the same. resvonses.
They have heard so much bad that it sort of highlights the good that is here.
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COUNTER ATTACK

A Summary of the Mark Lane proposalecsececes

INTRODUCTION: He outlines the offensive against P.T., and the general need for

and organization and methodology of a counter offengive.

LEGAL OFFENSIVE: Though the broad outlines of an Agency-Media alliance to destroy

P.T. are readily perceptable the details of the operations must be
discovered and prooved. This is to be done by investigations, int-
erviews, documentary research, filing actions under F.0:I. Ultim-
ately a huge suit in the federal courts will be filed against all
involved persons,and that will in turn be used through feaeral
discovery to ferret out the truth about the conspiracy. This

will be the legal offensive. Meanwhile the defense of the e xis~
ting suits must continue.

PUBLIC RELATIONS COUNTER=-OFFENSIVE: THIS IS VITALLY NEEDED TO COUNTER THE ANTI-

P,T. PROrPAGANDA IN THE U.S.A. AND GUYANA. Pronosed elements con-

sist of:
1. A vress conference in Guyana (done) with follow up from U.S. on
the progress of the investigation, ®tc.
2. A press conference in San Francisco (done) and much follow up
with the S.F. media including a program of telephone calls to
the talk shows to keep the discussion going.
3. Tell-our story to Ieft and Black organisations in the U.S.A.:
ae Speak to leaders =~ Dick Gregory, Ralph Abernathy \done) and
others

be contact Left publications ~ Mpther Jones, In ‘Bhese T::nes,
the Guardian, etc., etc.

Cc. Write feature articles for publication in these a.nd any other
publications that might have specific interest, along two lines: *
(1) the attack on P.T., (2) the situation of Jonestown

L. do a £ilm describing the history and life at Jonestown, but we
should not do it due to cost and a Lso skeoticism of public if
we do our own, He has contacted French documentary T.V. film
maker., Tnere may be other alternatives.

5. Make alliances with left church groups, ex: United Methodist
Church, Rev, James Lawson of L.A.

FUND RAISING COUNTER OFFENSIVE

1, Campaign for the contribution of medical supolies to Jones-
town. Solicit Socialist countries, U.S. Govit., private vharm-
aceutical firms.

2, general fund raising programs, like the S.W.P.

CONGRESSIONAL COUNTER OFFENSIVE: Mark makes a big voint of this:"It is my own

reading of the events in Guyana that the efforts of Members of
Congress have created a problem and shoulid be met directly, ‘head
on." M.L. found in talking to various members of the Guyanese
Cabinet that there had beensubstantial venetration by hostile U.S.
Congressmen, He feels thatt he way to stop this is to counter the
flow of negative information into Congress. Methodology as follows:
1. Do a massive educational campaign on congress as to the true
facts about Jonestown.
2. Do a letter writing campaign on the issue in key districts where
it can be done by constituants oo
3. en_an "em'ﬁasggs Sn Wasnln%l?& ren%oggd%%ncos%he various o

nsives., pace K/’ (-0




P. 0. Box 893
Georgetown, Guyana
South America

November 1, ‘1978

Managing Editor

San Francisco Chronicle
5th and liission Streets
San Francisco, CA

Dear Editor:

It is indeed puzzling and disturbing that the Chronicle
has not yet printed a word of a significant series of disclosures
by civil rights attorney liark Lane, concerning the Feoples
Temple community here in Guyana. Iir. Lane's investigation has
not only vindicated the Temple of the charge that it was running
an "armed camp." He has disclosed that an individual hired to
lead a minor armed invasion against Jonestown, complete with
rocket launchers and other weapons, himself saw when he got
here that he had been deceived, and called the whole thing off.
The man has since visited Rev. Jones here at the community, and
has, like everyone else, found the year-long campaign against
Peoples Temple to be a malicious fraud.

The Chronicle has been involved, through reporter liarshall
Kilduff and others, in following the story %some might say
promoting it!). It is, therefore, revealing that at the very

time that the story is coming to a head, and key information
released, the Chronicle chooses to remain silent. Having aired
the other side of the story, which has been proven false, it
indicates that you are acting as anythingbut an objective news
reporting agency and, in the Feoples Temple matter, you have

an editorial policy of taking sides. Particularly so in view of
the fact that the above disclosures, aired a press conference
attended by your reporters, clearly bear out what Peoples Temple
has been saying all along, despite the innuendo-filled publicity
that has worked only to credit those who have conspired to
destroy us.

A final note: attorney Lane and his Citizens Commission of
Inquiry organization are currently preparing a multimillion dollar
suit that will name a host of government agencies and individueals,
and will expose fully what certain Bay Area newspapers have been
unable and, it appears, deliberately unwilling to bring to light.

Si rely yours,

Jonestown

cc. Bay Guardian kark Lane
Charles Garry Berkeley Barb
San Francisco Council of Churches
Sun Reporter

WG~
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Questions from N.I.:
1- why did you decide to move to Guyana?

2- when you moved down there a yr. ago, how many acres had the Peopl
Temple reclaimed from the jungle?

><' 3~ how many acres have now been reclaimed from tHe jungle?

4~ how does the community down there earn its living? Do they sell
produces etc,?

5~ what are the living conditions there? How many people to a hut?
toilet facilities? washing and bathing facilities? medical faciliti:
teaching facilities?

6- what is the break down in the community? how many toddlers?
how many children? how many young adults? how many adults? how
many Senior citizens?

7~ how often does the boat tie between Georgetown and Jonestown?

8- do you have private planes flying into Port Kaituma? or do
people sometimes fly into Matthews Ridge?

9~ how do you receive mail?

)( 10~ are people free to leave the colony whenever they wish? How many
have left? Can I talk to them?

Debbie Layton has brought some very serious charges against you, I
would like you to answer them in oxrder:

1- the mass suicide threat
2~ people being beaten by armed guards

//7<: .3- a guard pressing on peoples temples until they collapse in pain.
4~ people being placed in a small underground box from 1 to 7 days.
5- children at night being thrown into a well for misbehaving.
6- a child informing on his father who is planning to escape,
7- people being placed on a learning crew and being forced to work
throughout the night.
8~ people being down there living mainly on a diet of rice.
9~ former members of the temple have said before the temple moved to
Guyana, they were vittims and have seen other people beaten on the
lackside up to 150 times.

11l. what is the networthof your organization?
12, what is your networth? what about the charge that you have 2
concubines? 137

14. what about the serious allegations that people have signed all
their possessions over to you?

15. what about the allegations by former memhers of the temple, and
even outsiders that they have been harassed by telephone by mail and
have received threats against their lives?

16. how do you ans. allegations of 70 relatives saying that you are
holding people down there against their-will.

17. why do you refuse tthh;cwledge 3 superior court orders by

WM-7-A,
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dot allowing children to see their parents in Georgetown, including
John stoen?

18. Are you prepared to come back and face these chargesin an open
court in America?

19, will you also face charges brought against you by Steve Katsaris?
Jim Cobb and the MEdlocks?

20. What about the fact that you have, or are said to have, a squad of
50 armed guards down there?

2l- 1Is it true that if people misbehave, their priviledges of contacti
ing relatives are taken away?

22, I think that is a general outline of what I would like to ask..

Ok. well we'll have to get this to the radio later.. and talk to our

attorney about which matters are under litigation and cannot be discuss
ed.

you say the matters under litigation are the children...

I'm not sure what he will say, I'm just letting you know that wewill
ask him which matters fall into that // we will get back to you in
the morning to see if a phone patch or direct line to the capital can
be arranged.

‘ok. Like I say these are allegations that have been made,so I think the:
are very objective questions.

they are certainly allegations, right,

I'm not saying they are fact now..

(tim) - they certainly arent.

I am now_giving Rev., Jones the opportunity rebute them

right, well we'll see what we can do about that... talk to you tomorrow

MW~ 7=H oz
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. TRANSCRIPT OF PHONE CONVERSATION OF TIM CLANCEY WITH GORDON LINDSAY,
REPORTER FOR THE NATIONAL INQUIRER

August 4,1978

T.C.  Fine.
GL ...been away for a day.
" TC: . Yeah, something personal came up. T
'GL: OK. What is the answer to the thing we talked...the questions..

TC: Well, we forwarded the questions overseas. We can't do that kind
of traffic over the radio. Uh, just in general, it is my opinion
that the nature of the questions shows a, definitely a negative

9.4 bias, and I didn't see any intention there of trying to do a two-
sided story. From our perspective.

GL: Well, we asked all the questions about what's going on down there,

. yegg beets? what have you, and we also tried to get at the fact
that these allegations have been made.

TC: We2l, we know they've been made, but I mean there's a lot of back-
ground behind those allegations, too, and there was nothing in your
questions to indicate that there was going to be any kind of coverage
of that, like, you mentioned the threatening phone calls...how‘
would we know people's unlisted numbers? You ought to be looking
into..if youre really inxasbigxkﬁnbkgmxmxmxmxxﬁxmnmxmxigxmimgminmg
investigating the story and researching the entire background of it
you should be looking to people who encourage you to write this
kind of story in the first place, sources that...

GL: I was encouraged to write this story by a person completely outside
of PeoplesTemple...heard...called a private detective...

TC: A private detective. '

GL: ..and she...happened to be a friend of mine...and she heared about
this, and she said, why don't you look into this, and that's exactly
how I heard about it.

TC: Well, there's definietly more to look into than just that, because,
I mean that, those kinds of things are ridiculous that are being
attributed to us.

GL: I cant hear you well.

TC: I said that those kinds of allegations that are being attributed to
us are utterly ridiculous. Uh, you could take voice prints, and
listen to the prints, if you wanted-to do that..

GL: We have done voice prints. )

TC: Oh, you have done voice prints. Well, I'm sure if'you have, you
can compare those and see...

GL: These voice prints compared very favorable..

TC: K What compared favorably?

-
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GL:

TC:

GL:

TC:

GL:

The people we hag the voice prints done on...telling the truth.

Regarding what?
The people we haw# voice prints done on.

People you had voice prints done on. Oh, you took lie detector
tests of people or something?

No, voice prints are a form of investigation. I'm-sure you know
that.

Yeah, uh.
(unintelligible)
Comparing...
...under stress

Oh, comparing voices under stress. Oh, that's not what I was
referring to. I was suggesting that, you had mentioned that
phone calls had been made threatening people, that you could
compare the actual voice prints to see that people who have been
claiming that we have threatened people, that it's absurd, that
we haven't done anything.

Unfortunately, no one has a tape of anyone calling up. Uh...that
have celled up, they've not taped it, so unfortunately there's
no witness. Most people in this world don't go around with a
phone...like I do, I had you taped earlier..

yeah, I know.you do.

H And uh, ...so no one can come back at me. Cover both...(unintelli-
gible) with my phone. Which is very important in this world...
...reporter...journalism...because no one goes around taping people

on telephones...what it comes around to, is Mr. Jones going to answe r
the questions or is he going to be 511ent?

Well, he hasn;t gotten the R questlons yet, 1like I said, we couldn't
send them over the radio.

I know

Yes.

Were you going to...i understand...ten days... Georgetwon.
(unintelligible)

Well, it tkaes a something like that, I would suppose. We wanted to

make sure that he saw the w questions verbatim as you had given them
to me.' -

Well, have him call the Peoples Temple in Georgetown at my expense,
and I will read the & questions to him

Well. uh...

That will certainly cut out the delay.

MNN-7-8 2




TC:

TC:

GL:
TC:
GL:

GL:

TC:
GL:
TC:
GL:
TC:
GL:
TC:
GL:
TC:

GL:

TC:

GL:

We can discuss that. I mean, they are forwarded on their way, I
uh..

That was only two days ago. That's not much .++...(unintelligible)
Well, let me see what we can do then.

Well, I have a phone humber in Lamaha Gardens. I would be delighted
to give him a call, they can take it down on tape recorder, I mean
surely they can ask the gx questions from Georgetown to Jonestown.

I dont know..if they can do that over the radio...I think it's the
nature of the traffic that restricts, certain fegulations

«..U.S. government flies my questions like they fly the mail.
Pardon me?

-

Maybe the U.S. Government will fly my quesfions like they do the
mail to Jonestown.

Well, I don't know. Uh ...Understand that all we've heard are mali-
cious fabrications, and you don't appear to be in any respect inter-
ested in...

¥oxnhkarkadmzmmkhasaxnnhymzbixhhnsaxhhnams© You chaps throw around
all._these_things very charmingly, malicious..fabricationms.

Well, they are malicious k.fabrications! It's not throwing it around
charmingly..I mean that happens to be a metter of fact- They're not
true.

Well, why should so many people lie? Would you answer me that
QUEStion?

Why do so many people lie?

Yes. VWhy .is Debby Layton lxing?

That's a good question. ‘

Well, I'm asking you, why would she lie?

Pardon?

¥Why would she lie? What has she to gain by x%kR this lying?
That's a good question.

¥Well, she has nothing. -

She has nothing to gain..

No, what does she have to gain? Her mother is diagnosed, dying of
cancer. What has she got to gain?

Well for one thing she... N/(/,‘7,_83
The only thing she'd.have to gain is to get her mother out of there.

-




TC:
GL:

Well, she is certainly not doing that by stealing her mother's
money. .

Now, are you making that charge, Tim?

That's a charge that her mxm mother made.

You're making that charge.

I'm not making that chagge, Mr. Lindsay, I'm repeating a charge that
her mother made.

OK, fine, becuase Mr. Garry told me that was off the record; you
put it on the record.

No, I'm not putting it on the record.
You are ‘though. '
No, I'm not, sir. That is something that her mother made.

I...0K, good enough. She stdle $15,000 according to Mr. Garry,
and I've kept that off the record.

Well, that's the way it will be then.

OK, well, why hasn't Mr. Garry charged Debby Layton with stealing
$15,000 dollares?

That I do not know. He's our attorney, and I'm certain that, if
he's in the middle of preparing a case...

..think that's going to help him talk about hhis, by, she's stolen
$15,000, is that going to help Debby? khxhxahahsmisamanwimikhaxmxm

xnxnxxardxkhakmxhixhimsenkhingaxmhxhaxmamkagnsnedxm to talk about the fact

TC:

GL:
TC:
GL:
TC:
GL:
TC:
GL:
TC:

GL:

that she's down there, and all these things that she says have hap-
pened?

I don't know, I'm just saying that there's more to it than meets
the eye. :

And living in a horrible, crummy little apzrtment in San Francisco?
A horrible, crummy little apartment in San Francisco?

Yeah. -

Have you ever seen it?

fe2an-

My zmXihemgms partner has. He'ﬁxthere... -
Khemiexpunx-pmxhnmxfm Oh he has. Who is your partner?
My partner's Saul(or Phil) Bhker...

I've never heard of him.

Well that's fine...(Laughs)

M -1 4




TC:

GL:

TC:
GL:
TCY
GL:

TC:

TC:
GL:
TC.
GL:
TC:
GL:
TC:
GL:
TC:

GL:

TC:

Oh, he's visited Debby in San Francisco..

You see, he's a photographer, very well known.

I see.

..but he doesnt move in Jones' circles, I gather...
No, I don't...Well )

Anyway, I will be delighted to call Georgetown and relay my questions
becuase, I would think at the moment that these are what is known as
delaying tactics...and I just want to know if he is going to answer
the questions or not.

Uh, he's going to have to see them before &k he answers them.

Well,,,I still donjt understand, you people talking up to six hours
on the radio, it doesn't take that long to get those questions over.

Well, its the nature of the trzffic, Mr. Lindsay.

I dont understand that.

"Well, that's the way it is...

Well, what do you mean by the nature of the traffic? I mean, I'm’
naive, I guess.

Well, look at the questions. I mean, certain things just can't be
put over the radio.

Oh. Because other people might pick them up.
Hm? No.

4

X DO you kBndéw what's wrong, trouble in your line over there?

No.

Do you hear an awful lot of static on it?
No, I don't hear any static.

Must be on my end. OK, the other thing, I did talk to Mrs. Davis.
You did?

Yeah. I thought you knew, it was on the radio last night.

Oh, it was?

Yeah. Uh, she was a very pmeasxz pleasant lady. Very pleasant. Unfor-
tunately she didn't tell me very much. I mean, I asked a lot of ques-
tions, and all I got were very cryptic answers. She certainly wax
did give a glowing report of Jonestown.

Well, as I said, I wasn't here, so I reilly have @& background

,(///;A’C(?P BS
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T°TC:- cont'
on that.

< a

GL: I would suggest if I were in your position, get peoppe that are
more vocal, if they go domn there, and want to talk to the press.

TC: . VWell, I mean, that wasn't her intention in going down there. She
went down there to visit her daughter, I understand, not to go down
there so she could talk to the press. - .

GL: - ...you don't understand, if youre going to suggest to the press that
they have sertain people talk to us, that they be a little quicker
on their feet...l mean the poor lady is charming, as I say, very
very pleasant, but she just doesnt really, you know, know what's
going on, apparently, and uh, you know, how, you know, what's nice
down there and uh...

TC: Well, maybe the things that you think are going on are'nt really

goang on.
GL: No, no, I'm asking her about,'was it nice down there' ‘'yes'; Xkdxsg
'where did you stay' 'in a room'; ‘what sort of a room' 'oh, a nice-

sized room'; 'what size was it?' 'Oh, I don't know.'
TC: Well, I dont know, maybe....

GL: Unfortunately, it wasn't too helpful. People ..(unintelligible)...
As I say, 1'1l1 talk to anyone.

TC: Fine, well, let me...I'll checkand see about this phoning the ques-
tions over to them .

GL: Yekh, OK..

TC: You'll be at your office?
GL: I'll be at my office, yeah.
TC: OK, fine, good bye.

S
END OF CONVERATION
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Dear Mr. Lindsey, Tl
) I have been advised by Peoples Temple that you co;template
writing an article about the Temple which will be published in
the National Enquirer. They have been contacted by several heople
who you have already interviewed who have indicated that you
attempted to switch their answers to your questions so that it
would shit your purpose to crdate a sensational article. I
should explain that I am not their attorney. I have never actually
represented Peoples T™Cmple in any litBgation. They have referred
many of the poorer members of the church to my office when those
people have legal problems and could® not afford reqular legal
fees. All of my clients form the chmrch without exception state
in glowing terms about the church and about Pastor Jim Jones.
Further, not one of the members of the church everxkfeg lied to
me about any facts in connection withtheir cases, whether civil
or criminal. When one has been practicing law for ofer 30 years
as I have, this in iteslf is a glowing recommendation for the type
of church Peoples Temple is and the type of Pastor Jim Jones is.
By~-the way, I agreed to help and represent the por people of PT
at the request of Tim Stoen.

In conclusion, I wish to make it clear that if an article
is published in the National Enguirer, or any other publication,
that I feel is libelous or untrue, regarding Peoples Temple,
I shall represent them and file suit against you‘and the publisher
You are nok doubt aware that the only defense would be the truth,
and, under the recent case of Dr. X in New Jersey, the court has

MV-7-2,




the court has held that the writer of such an article, and the
publisher, must produce their files when properly subpoened

or face charges of contempt of court.

r
Very truly yours,

NU’7‘Q¢_/




An Affidavi - !

Barbara C. Moore

On Wednesday, August 9, 1978 I was interviewed by pkbne
by Gordm Lindsey following his interview of my husband, John
V Moore. '

As nearly as I can recall the following topi¢s were dis-
cussed in the telephone conversation with Gordon Lindsey. As
he attempted to distort my replies, I had the feeling that Mr.
Lindsey perceived clergypersons as simplistic, pietistic and
moralistic.

l. In attempting to question the reliability of the de-
tractors of the Peoples Temple Project and Jim Jones, I men-
tioned the fact that charismatic leaders often attract some-
what disturbed people, in fact that every church attracts a
few disturbed people. Charismatic leaders attract even more.
They have a different sort of ministry from that of my husband,
John.

His reply was to the effect that"by charismatic do you
mean people such as Sun Moon and Charles Manson?" I attempted
to clarify the issue. I feel that I did a poor job of it.

2. Mr,., Lindsey placed great stress upon the fact that
he was "shocked" that I questioned a statement of the court re-
garding the parentage and custody of the child, John, allegedly
belonging to Attorney Tim Stoen.

He asked if the child resembled Jim Jones since I had
never seen Tim Stoen's wife. .

I replied that the child has dark hair and dark eyes
and Jim Jones has dark hair and dark eyes, I think.

When he asked more questions, ;/;eplied that I was fam-
iliar only with the stories I had read in the papers and did
not know the facts of the case.

When Mr. Lindsey further asked how I would feel if my
child were taken to a foreign country and brought up by some-
one else, I stressed the fact that little John was very much
nurtured and loved in Jonestown and that that was my greatest
concern, having observed abused children here in the states.

3. I had the feeling that Mr. Lindsey felt he was dealing
me a stunning shock by mentioning the case of incest in regaxd

to Maria Katsaris and her father. He described this quite in
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An Affidavit }
Barbara C. \ Jore . 2

detail and then mentioned that Maria was one of Jim Jones®
concubines. .
I replied with words to the effect that I had chatted
with Maria in Guyana and that she was a lovely young woman
happily involved in the community there, and furtliermore that
I knew nothing about that sort of thing and I could not comment.
I again questioned the reliability of those frum whom Mr,
Lindsey had obtained his stories and he finally said "Thank
you.” and hung up.

Under penalties of .perjury,I declare that the foregoing
is a truthful account of my conversation with Gordon Lindsey
on August 9, 1978,

August ['2 , 1978 Bosharay Co Nome

Barbara C. 'Moore

State of Nevada
County of Washoe

sse

on this_/_Z_day of e cear , 1978, before me, the
undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the County of
Washoe, State of Nevada, duly commissioned and sworn
personally appeared Barbara C. Moore » known to

me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within
instrument, and who acknowledged to me that she executed
the same freely and voluntarily and for the uses and pur-
poses therein mentioned.

August / Z , 1978 @//f%{@/![d

Notary ,Péblic

BARBARA J. FLORES I
U

Notzry Public - State of Hevada
Yastoe County
My Commizsisn expires Nov., 13, 198
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An Affidavit ° } 1
John V Moore

Friday, August 11, at approximately 2:45 p.m., Barbara
called me to say that Tim Stoen was on the phone I think
that he or she said the call was from San Francisco. It
was my day off and the call came to my home. )

I made some notes fblIow;ng the conversation, and have
them at hand as I write.

The man on the phone introduced himself as Tim Stoen.

His voice was moderate.

Timz said that he was calling te urge me to speak out
against Jim Jones. I replied that I did not understand him...
that he had been 100% for Jim, and now he was 100% against
Jim.

He said that Jim is power hungry. He said that if I did
not speak out, our daughters and our grandson would be hurt.

I said that I had known for years that people would be
hurt before this matter came to an end. I was saying that
his saying that people would be hurt came as no surprise
to me. I had anticipated it.

He said that the door would always be open, 1rply1ng
that I could change my mind any time and speak out against
Jim Jones.

He may have said "Thank you.” and hung up.

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that the foregoing
is a truthful account of my conversation with .Tim Stoen
on August 11,1978.

August /7 , 1978 . Mﬂ // %mg

John V Moore
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An Affidavit ] 2
John V Moore\

State of Nevada ss:
Country of Washoe

on this /Z¢day of g{ﬁ 47 1978, before me, the
“undersigned, a Notary Pupdic ‘in.and for the County of
washoe, State of Nevada, dully commissioned and sworn,
personally. _appeared John V Moore, known to me to be the
person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument,
and who acknowledged to me that he executed the same
freely and voluntarily and for the uses and purposes
therein mentioned. -

August _~7 , 1978 "z [oca < A<
Notary “Public

BARBARA J. FLORES
Nelzry Public - State of Nevada
Wazkee County
My Commiszion expires Nev. 13, 1931

————— = - = mmtm— T it S s ee— - cm—— o e e s 4 smme————
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An Affidavit
John V Moore

Wednesday, August 9, 1978 at approximately 1:90 pP.m.
Godon Lindsey called me. He had called several times between
July 3I and August 3, according to my sscretary. I returned
his call late August 3, and called a2 second time early the
following week.. On August 9 he said that he was writing an
article for the National Inquirer, and asked if I we xwilling

to be interviewed. He said that he would be taping our con-
versation.

Mr. Lindsey sometimes asked questions. At other times
he made statements. Sometimes he misinterpreted what I said
and asked if I agreed. I replied that I would stand by my
words, not his.

Insofar as I am able, I will follow the sequence of the
interview. Since we talked about some issues ..more than once,
the quotations may be out of chronological order, yet they
are -~ faithful to the substance of what we said. As I write
this statement I have at hand notes of the interview which
I made within twenty-four hours of the conversation. I will
not be using quotation marks, perhaps with some exceptions,
because I want to communicate the substance of what was said
without implying that I am making verbatim quotations.

"1, will indicate Gordon Lindsey, and *M" will indicate
myself.

L: Identify yourself.

M: I identified myself as pastor of the First United Methodist
Church of Reno.

L: How long have you known Jim Jones?

M: Eight or nine years.

L: You were in Guyana when? for how long?

M: We were in Guyana in May for one week, four days at the
Peoples Temple house in Georgetown...

L: In Lamaha Gardens?

M: Yes... and three days in Jonestown.

4 }{/r%
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L: At which airport did you land?




An Affidavit ; 2

John Moore

M: T 4did not understand the question and said "Timerhi.”

L: No...Port Kaituma or Matthews Ridge?

.M:: Port Kaituma ; - : -

L: Your pilot's name waé .

M: I don't know. . )

L: You flew in a single engine airplane.

M: I don't recall for sure. (I later checked some photos.
The plane had two engines.)

L: You stayed in the guest house...It is off by itself...
It has a refrigerator...It has mosquito netting over the

bed...It's Jim Jones' house, isn't it?
M: That's where we stayed...I don‘t know if it is Jim Jones'
house...I don't understand the reason for such questions?
L: The house is off by itself, isn't it?
M: There are other houses nearby.
L: About _how far is it from other houses?
M: BAbout fifty yards.

L: I flew over the project...The people live in huts with
corrugated roofs...and there are privies. Thirty or
forty people live in.each hut. °

M: I'd call them houses. They are small. ...Corrugate roofs
were common in Guyana and Trinidad. That's one of the
things I noticed in both countries.

L: Welll I didn't. (His words clearly gave the impression that
he thought corrugated roofs were the exception in that part
of the world.)

You had a privy didn't you. "(There were two or three
interchanges about privies.

M: There are different kinds of privies. We used an outhouse.
They had public or common restrooms which Barbara used
upon occasion. I never did. I assume that they had tanks
as our's did....It was very sanitary. )

L: What did you eat? With whom did you eat? You ate with
a small group, didn't you. Did you eat in the dinning 1AM
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area?

We took sack lunches. at noon and ate wherever we were...
In the evening we ate with about twenty or thirty people...
The dinning area could not accommodate all the people at
one time...I saw people carrying trays from the - dinning
area. N i
You didn't eat with the people...where they ate.

We ate one evening in the entertaimment area where people
were gathered for the concert...We had for breakfast pan-
cakes, egs, juice or fruit, coffee...They have a native
fruit drink, which we also had in Matthews Ridge...We
had chicken one night.

Debbie Layton says that the diet is primarily = rice.

We had rice. I doubt that rice is . the principle food
source. It's my impression that they do not produce enough
rice for themselves. They must buy rice. I think that
their diet is more from the foods they grow, such as
casava.

Debbie Layton lived with us when she was a junior in high
school. She went to England the next year. She is the
sister of our daughter's former husband. Debbie had prob-
len.ss when she was with us.

Teenage problens.

Debbbie was a member of our family. I have nothing to
say about Debbie except that Peoples Temple was a stabil-
izing force in her life...Debbie is not as credible a
witness as her mother or husband or brother.

Are the others credible?

I regard Debbie's mother as very credible.

You daughter is Carolyn Layton?

Yes.

You solemized her marriage to Prokes?
Yes.

She was pregnant at the time, wasn't she?
I did not talk about Debbie's personal life. I will noi}gqnq

MM’7—F3
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talk about my daughter's...I've been a pastor to thousands

of adults...and children...I would not answer questions
of this kind about any of them.

L: You wrote a letter to praising Jim Jones. . )

_M: No. I never wrote a lettér to anyone praising Jim Jones. -
I did write a letter for the church expressing appreciation"',
for the service ministries of Peoples Temple.

L: How can _you speak highly of Peoples Temp}* when ____(number)
of -Concerned parents: are so critical of Peoples Temple?

M: I can understand how parents are concerned...We raised .our
children to stand on their own feet, to make their own
decisions, and to live with the consequences of their
decisions and actions. .

IL: Maria Katsaris says that her father had oral and anal
intercourse with her when she was a child. (I felt that
he was implying that Jim Jones was responsible for Maria
making the change.)

M: I don't know anything about that...We saw Maria in Jonestown
and Georgetown. In Georgetown she had complete freedom
to come and go. She could have left as Debbie left.

L: She doesn't have a passpaort.

M: All she would have to do would be to go to the American
Embassye...

L: Did you see Jon Jon?

M: Yes. (In the course of this interchange I said that Jon
Jon looked like Jim. He responded "O come now!" or words
to that effect. He came back to this issue once or twice
in the course of the interview.

L: Can you understand Tim Stoen and his wife's feelings?

M; I can understand. If my child were kidnaped or taken

" away, I would do everything in my power to get my child
back. z

L: Would@ you kidnap the child?

M: I don't know. §ym

L: Would you contemplate it? éj
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M: Tt certainly would enter my mind, as would other thoughts.
L: That's contemplating it.
M: (He did not ask_.if I could-understand Jim's position.
...in the course of the conversétion I referred to
Tim and his wife as divorced. " He objected with. feeling,
- saying t_iley were not divorced. He charged that I had
treated Tim and his wife differently than my words about
confidentiality about personal matters. As best I can
recall, I apologized. He informed me that they were not
divorced, and said: "People can be separated and not
divorced, as Debbie Layton?" I responded "Of course.”
Iz What is your judgment of the medical clinic?
M: I think that it is good. (I had the impression that he
felt about the clinic as he did about the "huts" and
wprivies" and"corrugated" roofs.)
L: Do you know the docfor, or meet him? Did he finish his
residency?
M: I don't think that he finished his residency in San
Francisco, but I don't know.
(£ 7o01d him that our daughter was a nurse. He asked:
“What kind?" I replied: YRegistered nurse."He asked
about the medical supplies. I said that it was my
impression that they had good medical supplies. Barbara
commented over my shoulé:r "BExcellent.” I said: "My
wife says 'excellent.'®)
L: What is your impression of Jim Jones?
M: Jim Jones is in touch with the pain and suffering of
people...
L: What about the pain and.suffering of parents?
M: There are lots of peopie in Jonestown who have known
suffering in our society. .
L: What about beatings? people have pictures of
beaten people. ’
M: I don't believe the allegations about beatings. 30%
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But pictures don't lie.

Pictures can lie.

Is Jim Jones a rational man?

I think that anyone who can lead 1,000 people from their
country to settle in a-new country has got it together. -
I*'ve seen the same thing...in a prison camp in Maylasia.

Are _You saying that Jonestown is a prison camp?

I didn't say that.

You sound like a polician.
I don't mind sounding like a politician...YOu sound like
a reporter.

(Lindsey made some referrence to Congressman McClosky,
quoting him about "bastards" in the context of Peoples
Temple. This was when we were talking about the custody
issue with Jon Jon. .

Once vhen I was expressing my view of parents of grown
children, he interrupted to say that he was not interested

in them, but the three small children.)

(He introduced this as his last question, but the conver-
sation continued.)

How do you feel about your daughters?

We came home feeling good about your daughters and what
they are doing.

- o

L:
M:

You will be extensively quoted.

{I asked if he would like to talk with my wife. He
said that he would. Our conversation had lasted more
than an hour. I gave the phone to my wife. )

'. BM’“
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Under penalties of perjury, I declare that the foregoing
is a truthful account of my conversation with Gordon
Lindsey on August 9, 1978,

‘august /7, 1978 : Q‘J’W/%W

ohn V Moore

State of Nevada
County of Washee

on this /7 day of (_fsz. -y 1978, before me,
the undersigned, a Notary lic in and for the County
of Washoe, State of Nevada, dully commissiaoned and sworn,
personally appeard John V Moore, L known to me to be the
person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument,
and who acknowledged to me that -he executed the same
freely and voluntarily and for the uses and purposes
therein mentioned.

August /7, 1978 : @4/4«%4/@

Notary Public
CARBARA J. FLORES
//,‘,_ ,  Netcry Public - State of Nevedo
! . Wazkce County
My Comn.ssizz cxpizes Nav. 13, 1581

8s:
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LAW OFFICES OF .
GARRY. DREYFUS, MCTERNAN, BROTSKY, HERNDON & PESONEN, INC.
1256 MARKET STREET AT CIVIC CENTER

CHARLES R. CARRY

BENJAMIN DRCYFUS
FRANCIS J. MCTERNAN SAN FRANCISCO 94102 . SAN JOSE OFFICE
ALLAN BROTSKY -
JAMES HERNDON . 250 SO, MARKET STREET
DAVID L. PESONEN (415) 864.3131 ’ - SAN JOSE 95113
BRIAN C. WALSH CABLE ADDRESS: "DRYCAP™ .0 1408) 286-9222

OF COUNSEL July 19 ’ 1978

DONALD L. A, XERSON
COLLEEN G. HAAS

(24

Honorable Minister of Home Affairs
C. Vibert Mingo

Public Buildings

Brickdam, Georgetown

Guyana

South America

Re: Gordon Lindsay - Bureau Chief
Los Angeles News Agency
8273 Sunset Boulevard
Los Angeles, California 90046

Dear Minister Mingo:

As you perhaps know, I am counsel for The People's Temple,
and I understand that you are interested in information that I
obtained through the statements made to me by Mr. Lindsay that
he was in a plane that had a reconnaissance over Jonestown, which
is the northwest region of Guyana. He told me that he was able
to see all of the projects in detail by virtue of the fact that
he flew over Jonestown.

Since he did not tell me that he was telling this to me in
confidence, I feel free-to be able to transmit this information
to you. .I do not have any further information regarding this
matter. However, if you feel that the matter should be further
delved into, you are free to use the address that I have indicated
above to make further communications.

On behalf of my clients I want to thank you for all the
courtesies that have been extended to them, and if there is
anything further that you wish from me,. please do not hesitate
to get in touch with me. )

Very truly yours, -

D7 ’D/% .
Q&m&g 2 pwx?
/7

CHARLES R. GARRY

CRG/ss
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— FIRST UNITER METHABIST CHURCH

Reno's First Church — Organized in 1868

€ First Street at West P.0. Box 789
Phone: (702) 322-4564 Reno, Nevada 89504

John V. Moors Douglas M. McCoy
Ministers

August 18, 1978

Ms. Jean Brown

Peoples Temple
P.0. Box 15023
San Francisco, CA 94115

Dear Jean: -

The affidavit I sent yesterday, August 17, regarding
my conversation with Gordon Lindsey omitted reference to
the conditions under which it may be used.

I give permission for use of the statement in legal
proceedings only. Under no condition is the statement to
be used in any other way. .

I'm sorry for the omission. Please attach this letter
to the affidavit. .

Thank you.

eace,

oo VPN

7/

C:}ohn V Moore

cc: Charles Gary
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LAW OFFICES OF
GARRY, DREYFUS, MCTERNAN, BROTSKY, HERNDON & PESONEN, INC.

1256 MARKET STREET AT CIVIC CENTER
SAN FRANCISCO 94102

CHARLES R. GARRY
BLNJAMIN DREYFUS
FRANCIS J. MCTERNAN
ALLAN BROTSKY
JAMES HERNDON
DAVID E. PESONEN
BRIAN C. WALSH

SAN JOSE OFFICE

- . 250 SO, MARKET STREET
SAN JOSE 95113
(408) 286.9222

(415) 864.3131
CABLE ADDRESS: “"DRYCAP"* -
OF COUNSEL

DONALD L. A. KERSON
COLLEEN G. HAAS

Audgust 26, 1977

Mr. Joseph A. Mazor
Joseph A. Mazor & Associates
P.0O. Box 99717

San Francisco, California 94109

Re: Bruce and William Oliver

Dear Mr. Mazor:

I understand that you have engaged the public
relations firm of Lowry, Russom & Leeper and your account
is being handled by Robert Kinney. In order for you to
become a second "Hal Lipsett". I consider your conduct to
be highly questionable. We also have confidential infor-
mation that you have impexrsonated the Attorney General's
Office in speaking to the United States Embassy in Guyana
at Georgetown.

With your recent gamesmanship regarding Bruce
Howard Oliver and William Sheldon Oliver, your outward
conduct in reference to this entire syndrome, smacks of
champerty. - .

For your information, in case you did not know it,
Bruce is over the age of eighteen and married. William will
be eighteen in December, and my information is that he is
contemplating matrimony. Both of these young men went to
Guyana voluntarily, and they are free to leave voluntarily,
if and when they choose to do so. My latest information,
as of four days ago, is that they have no intention of
returning and that there is no way in the world that we can
force them to leave.

Very truly yours,

RN

RLES R.
CRG:bw .
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Joseph A. Mazor & Associates e

Consultants — Investigators — Restorations

10404-77

- ’ﬁ.\_;neﬂ File No.:

© ERCELYEY
7 63017

August 29, 1977

Mr. Charles R. Garry

Garry, Dreyfus, McTernan,
Brotsky, Herndon & Pesonen, Inc.
Attorneys at Law

1256 Market Street

San Francisco, California 94102

Re: Peoples Temple
Dear Mr. Garry;

I am in receipt of your letter of August 26, 1977, setting
forth your feelings as well as obviously serious allegations,
which I am answering herein.

The fact that this firm has retained a public relations firm
is neither questionable, noxr, in violation of the Business
and Professional Code of this State. However, your clear
jnsinuation is that, the firm was retained specifically to
gain publicity in the present matter and, you are in error.
I suggest you have your sources check the nature of the con-
tract between Mr. Kenny's firm and mine. ‘

vour reference to gamesmanship and champerty are totally
unfounding. On August 10, 1977, I wrote you requesting your
assistance in resolving the issue of these various children
whose parents, or guardians, had come forward following the
New West Article, requesting gheir return. However, you
never bothered to extend the courtesy of answering that
request for assistance thereby, eliminating the necessity

- JIN -8~ A==
OFFICES: GUAM, WASHINGTON D.C., ATHENS, GREECE

HOMF OFFICE ADDRESS: POST OFFICE BOX 99717, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94109




Mr. Charles R. Garry
August 29, 1977
Page two;

for demands to be made. As to your charge of "champerty"
it doesn't coincide with the act of "pro bono", which is
the position that this firm has taken with respect to most
of these requests from parents or guardians.

With regard to the instant matter of Bruce and William Oliver,
to which your letter refers, as you stated William is not

yet 18, and Mr. and Mrs. Oliver want him returned to theéir
custody and jurisdiction since he is a minox.

Lastly, you state that you have confidential information that
I, or my firm has impersonated the Attorney General's Office
in communicating with, or to, the United States Embassy in
Guyana. Such information and accusations are serious and
you should, as an officer of the court, immediately refer your
information to the proper authorities. However, due to the
severity of such accusations, I have taken the liberty of
forwarding your letter, copies of my correspondence with the
United States Embassy in Guyana; correspondence with the
Guyanese Embassy in Washington; and Department of State, to
the .Bureau of Collections and Investigative Services, so that
they may immediately investigate your charges.

Very trpuly yours,

baspdA /o

JOSEPH A. MAZOR & ASSOCIATES

JM/j0

WA
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dJanuary 1, 1978

Governor Edmund G. Brown, Jr.
State Capitol
Sacramento, CA.

Re: "Joseph Mazor, State Investigator -
Dear Governor Brown:

I wish to direct’your attention to the possibility of serious irregularities in
the granting of a state investigator's license to one Joseph Mazor. There is sub-
stantial reason to believe that the volatile information which follows, is also of
vital concern to leaders and organizations within the Jewish community, and the
nggkigonTunity as well, given prima facie Nazi sympathies on the part of this"".
individual. -

I would 1ike to begin by stating that Joseph Mazor has a criminal record of some
75 pages. This, according to the local press, includes at least eight arrests in
three states for various bogus check and fraud charges, six convictions, several
Jail and prison terms, and return to confinement three times for violating probation
and parole by committing new crimes. How such an individual was able to obtain a
state investigator's license, and bonding,after his release from prison in 1976,
given his own lengthy criminal history, is hard to comprehend.

A confidential, 16-page California Adult Authority repcrt on Mazor written in
1970, also documented in the press, describes Joseph Mazor as a "smooth 'con-man’
with an insatiable desire to get ahead. He is bright, well-educated, and so well-
versed in the law that he had five attorneys in the Pomona area convinced that he had
a law degree. It is felt that the subject is a menace to the community."

Yet Mr. Mazor has not only managed to obtain a state investigator’s Tlicense under
whatever guise, but is also documented to be a member of the International Police
Congress, an adjunct to the work of INTERPOL, the notorious Nazi-based international
criminal police organization. INTERPOL, although housed in the U.S. Treasury Depart-
ment, is beyond accountability to U.S. citizens. Its files are immune from the
Freedom of Information Act; yet information --whether true or false, verifiable or
fabricated--, is made accessible to state, national, and international police, and
private groups as well, without regard to relevance, truth, or source. Such a net-
work of course, is also vulnerable to the "planting" of information.

it is with great alarm that we view an individual like Mr. Mazor, and his enormous
potential for deceit. My specific concern in writing you, Mr. Governnor, is relative
to the State empowering such an individual with credentials that would facilitate
such deceit has he chosen, or should he choose to pursue such a course; as well as his
being licensed to carry a concealed weapon. My church, the Peoples Temple, is an
interfaith church, and we have many Jewish members, including one person who lost
upwards of sixty relatives in Nazi concentration camps. The Peoples Temple has estab~
Tished close communication with the Jewish community regarding an. increase in Nazi
Party membership locally, and the types of harassment to which individuals and groups
in this community have already been subjected. This is increasingly an issue of pub-
lic concern. We worry greatly for the safety of Jews, Blacks, and other minorities,
as well as the safety of ordinary citizens, when such authority is vested in the
hands of ostensibly Nazi sympathizers who also appear to have a brazen disregard for

the Taw. .
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We have no knowledge of how Joseph Mazor obtained his state invéstigator's license.
But members of the Peoples Temple Board of Directors are concerned about this, and
feel that an investigation of this matter is more than warranted. We are also inform-
ing concerned individuals and organizations, so they may be alerted as to the dangers
posed by such an individual.

I respectfully request a report as to your findings, Mr. Governor, so as to have
the assurance that this matter is receiving due and proper attention. 1 feel that
vhatever concern you bring to this issue will be directly in the public interest.

Sincerely yours,

Mrs. Laurie Efréin

c/c: San Francisco Jewish Bulletin
San Francisco Jewish Community Centers
Rita Semel, Conference on Religion, Race and Social Concerns
Jewish Community Relations Council, Matthew B. Weinberg, Chairman
Rabbi Martin Weiner, Temple Sherith-Israel
Robert Gnaizda, Public Advocates, Inc.

E. Robert Wallach, Attorney-at-Law

Lieutenant Governor Mervyn Dymally

Assemblyman Willie Brown

Rep. Ron Dellums

Rep. Yvonne Braithewaite Burke

Walter Haas, Jr., Chairman of the Board, Levi Strauss Corporation
Rabbi Theodore -Alexander, Community Cormittee for Continuing Education Against Nazism
Jane Fonda

Hazel Grossman :

Donneter Lane, Executive Director, San Francisco Council of Churches
David Fishlow, -Executive Director, Northern California ACLU

Enola Maxwell, Potrero Hill Neighborhood House

Joan Brann, Director State Department Reception Center

Yvonne Golden, Administrator, Opportunity II High School

Joseph E. Hall, President NAACP

Margie Baker, Supervisor, San Francisco Unified School District
Anti-Defamation League . .

MG Ra




FPeedback States 26 Sept

. t

:/Hark talked with Dick G, invited and will come, No date set,
= arles Preston talked with Mark-- went very well,

=~ Guradian-- not doing artivle. Not upset with PT, just doesnt understa
nd or agree with the move-- not hostile,

-= National Enquirer-- Mark going to Fla, Yeal-- they get to talk-to
someone they want that he has, and they lay off PT or do positive,"
-Ufg trucleads of medical supplies donated-- Podiattry Hospital equip.
- ark seeing Al at end of months Will invite, -
"~ J<"Don doing fine, Will meet with “ark later this week.
ane and Don should probably get togethex with arry before meeting TOS
*”,.becayse of TOS being defendant in harrys lagsuit.‘
= Mazor in London next week, Going to Europe & “ermany en own business.
.- "ill check out London af own expense, Going to take a camera, loaned

to hig by ABC , Will ask Nark about giving him diary-- he has the info
ready.

) ;/S'-thoks sent,
- faat

K ch to Marias brother done,
lane told about food service. Ok about it,

>

Peedbacksﬁgeptember 27

- paying Mazer the 2500 we owe him, cash but getting receipt

< .Marilyn Pursley wants to come down, anytime in next couple of months

« Mark will send 60 copies of his book down-

<Naw guy at Garrys office wery efficient, aggressive, Works very fast,

TB talked to ark about Kim and Mark pleased he is doing a good job.

«Akron ok-- jusf; one situation that requirws residency and we are not it .
.~~*the "fanatical comment was not in a negative context,

< Don talked with “ational Enquirer who.will be talking with Mark on
}l Friday. Person by the name of Hal Yazkson who is very friendly to
ill be the one, If all goes well they are recommending a person who
they like come here, Coendition is that Winston doesnt get another story

that they want badly unless a favorabl eperson of our likéng and a
favorable article printed,

~~SEND VIVIAN ANDERSONS PERSONAL EFFECTS BACK.
~< L& Da not pushing it, Holding off setting date until Mark and Don meet

N\this weekend,
Wf -~ Mark checking out Fresno tomorrow of Friday
== “aula will stay,

ﬁfﬁggkcx sept 29

XPrelim meeting with Winston went very well, Mark with him several
hours, An ther me=eting Sunday, Have arranged for “ational enguirer to
talk to Mazor and Wumston will demand affidavits, Press conf., Tues. .
Eress was notified today., Other grivate interviews to follow,including
£

R4

ay Guardian and others. Pat and Carry know about conference and so
ot commenting--

PHONE PATCH: Cornelius Truss to Barbara Hickman; - ~
R FTFE—F e Larryg B eme (- _ ——
Jen—Snell WEIte to Larry Diggs. [~

- e oy —

.___.———’-—-—_ : - - v oay
TO DICK: We can keep Z for another\g years at 450,00 but have to have
answer before Oct 6. . el e -

Eﬁ/ieona OX Walter Duncan speaking at church tonite, Mark en Sundaye.
<Zé 4per going slower than hoped.




FEEDBACK spt 29
——- price of $8,000 8 is IS the bulk rate,
FEEDBACK sept 30 - -

Mﬁ.on Lindsaya article noW comple-ely stopped. Mark got highligts ol
of\ it and it was horrible---everything ¥Was in it-- you name it, he said
ional Enqg coming Tuesday to meet Mazor and Mark.
Mark talked for 45 minutes to®athy Hunter. She did not know of his
. onnection to us. She said she will talk more0 they have a meeting arranged
" an she says shes going to show him important papers on Jim.

-= Tom Will be fone til Monday morning. -

/ FEEDBACK OCT :
- ~-do & We still want sodbum nitrate -
-- Kay should phone patch someone she patched a couple of months ago--
(who gave some real estate) Exie Elby I think. She: has changed her mind
but since hearing Mark and that was a boost. Pa ch would: be helpful.

WY-9-25
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Joseph A. Mazor & Associates e

Consultants — Investigators — Restorations

FileNo.; . 10404-77

August 10, 1977

Mr. Charles R. Garry
Garry, Dreyfus, McTernan,
Brotsky, Herndon & Pesonen
Attorneys at Law

1256 Market Street

San Francisco, Ca. 94102

RE: The Matter of the Peoples Temple

Dear Mr. Garry:

As you are aware, this firm represents several parents and/or
guardians of children under the age of eighteen, who the Peoples
Temple has removed to the Republic of Guyana. We have been re-
tained specifically to investigate the circumstances of that
removal, locate the minors in question, and -return them to their
parents, or guardians. In view of the evidence and testimony in
the matter, it is hoped that you, as counsel for the Temple, will
assist in the expeditious return of these minors, eliminating the
necessity for the parents to file formal complaints.

The children whose return we are requesting, -are all presently in
the custody of the Temple and most likely, are in the Republic of
Guyana at this time. We shall present, upon request, the documents
to support the demand in each case.

Attached, you will find the parent, or guardian demand for the
return of the individual minors. If you have any further gquestions
or concerns, please be advised, that we are trying to work in
everyone's best interest in this matter.

Very uly yoursf
o ol g
| WNA-F- D

OFFICES: GUAM, WASHINGTON D.C., ATHENS, GREECE
HOME OFFICE ADDRESS: POST OFFICE BOX 99717, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94109
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August 11, 1977

Mr. Eugene B. Chaikin
Attorney at Law
Post Office Box 15023
San Francisco, qa. 94103
Dear Mr. Chaikin;

| As the attorney for the Peoples Temple, I, the undersigned,

WALTER JONES, hereby make formal demand upon you to return to
me, the minor child VINCENT LOPEZ, of whom I am legal guardian.
It is my understanding that the minor child is presently in the
Republic of Guyana and I hereby revoke any and all Powers of
Attorney, or other documents previously signed by me and demand
the immediate return of said minor child.
I have retained the investigative firm of Joseph A. Mazor & Ass-

ociates, to locate and return said minor to the jurisdiction of
\

oyl
WALTER JONES

the State of California.
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EXERES OKLY ) JAESN
= ¥AZER TALE. )

Fearlcorder S, side'A

lazor said that"there was no US gov't agancy involved down here during that petiod of
timein September, 1977. Kow, the rule is, and I think it is a very good rule, that if
an agency like the CIA is going to be operating in an area, like Guyana, they rust clear
that action with the Ambassador of that nation, they ...would have to notify the Arbass-
addr of a1l the details and the Ambassador would have to give meapproval ....of the plan
before the operation wo uld get started. ’ )

JJ asked hazer what about if he'd been dropped in, and hazer said "I was not an American

operation"
SIDE b
53 | -




